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Syllabus

PAPER 1: ADVANCED ACCOUNTING
(One paper - Three hours - 100 Marks)
Objective:

To acquire the ability to apply specific accounting standards and legislations to
different transactions and events and in preparation and presentation of financial
statements of various business entities.

Contents:

1. Process of formulation of Accounting Standards including Indian Accounting
Standards (IFRS converged standards) and IFRSs; Convergence vs Adoption;
Objective and Concepts of carve outs.

2. Framework for Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements (as per
Accounting Standards).

3. (i) Applicability of Accounting Standards to various entities
(ii) Application of Accounting Standards:
AS1: Disclosure of Accounting Policies
AS2: Valuation of Inventories
AS3: Cash Flow Statements
AS 4: Contingencies and Events Occurring After the Balance Sheet Date

AS5: Net Profit or Loss for the Period, Prior Period Items and Changes in
Accounting Policies

AS7: Construction Contracts
AS9: Revenue Recognition
AS10: Property, Plant and Equipment
AS11: The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
AS12: Accounting for Government Grants
AS13: Accounting for Investments
AS14:  Accounting for Amalgamations (excluding inter- company holdings)
AS15: Employee Benefits
AS16: Borrowing Costs
AS17: Segment Reporting
AS18: Related Party Disclosures
AS19: Leases
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AS 20:
AS21:

AS 22:
AS 23:

AS 24
AS 25:
AS 26:
AS 27:
AS 28:
AS 29:

Syllabus
Earnings Per Share

Consolidated Financial Statements of single subsidiaries (excluding
problems involving acquisition of Interest in Subsidiary at Different Dates,
Cross holding, Disposal of a Subsidiary and Foreign Subsidiaries).

Accounting for Taxes on Income

Accounting for Investment in Associates in Consolidated Financial
Statements

Discontinuing Operations

Interim Financial Reporting

Intangible Assets

Financial Reporting of Interests in Joint Ventures
Impairment of Assets

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

4. Company Accounts
(i) Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 (Division I)

(ii) Preparation of financial statements - Statement of Profit and Loss, Balance Sheet
and Cash Flow Statement

(iii) Buy back of securities

(iv) Accounting for reconstruction of companies.

5. Accounting for Branches including foreign branches.

Note: If either new Accounting Standards (AS), Announcements and Limited Revisions to
AS are issued or the earlier ones are withdrawn or new AS, Announcements and Limited
Revisions to AS are issued in place of existing AS, Announcements and Limited Revisions
to AS, the syllabus will accordingly include/exclude such new developments in the place
of the existing ones with effect from the date to be notified by the Institute.
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Buy-Back of Securities

Question 1
M Ltd. furnishes the following Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 20X1:
Particulars Notes Z (in 000)
Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholders’ funds
Share capital 1 5,000
Reserves and Surplus 2 6,310
2 Non-current liabilities
Long term borrowings 3 400
3 Current liabilities
Trade Payables 40
Total 11,750
Assets
1 Non-current assets
Property, plant and Equipment 4 2,750
Non-Current Investments (at cost) 5,000
2 Current assets
Inventories 1,000
Trade receivables 2,000
Cash and Cash equivalents 1,000
Total 11,750
Notes to accounts
No. Particulars Zin (‘000)
1 Share Capital
Authorized, Issued and Subscribed Capital:
3,00,000 Equity shares of €10 each fully paid up 3,000
20,000 9% Preference Shares of 100 each 2,000
Total 5,000
2 Reserves and Surplus
Capital reserve 10
Revenue reserve 4,000
Securities premium 500
Profit and Loss account 1,800

Total

6,310




27.2 Buy-Back of Securities
No. Particulars Zin (“000)
3 Long term borrowings
10% Debentures 400
4 Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)
PPE: Cost 3,000
Less: Provision for depreciation 250
Net carrying value 2,750

The company passed a resolution to buy-back 20% of its equity capital @ &15 per share. For this purpose, it
sold its investments of 30 lakhs for 25 lakhs.

You are required to pass necessary Journal entries.

(Source: lllustration 1, Study Material)

Solution
Journal Entries in the books of M Ltd.
Tin ‘000
Particulars Dr. Cr.
1. Bank Alc Dr. 2,500
Profit and Loss Alc Dr. 500
To Investment A/c 3,000
(Being investment sold for the purpose of buy-back of Equity Shares)
2. Equity share capital A/c Premium payable on buy-back Dr. 600
To Equity shares buy-back A/c Dr. 300
(Being the amount due on buy-back of equity shares) 900
3. Equity shares buy-back A/c To Bank A/c Dr. 900
(Being payment made for buy-back of equity shares) 900
4. Securities Premium Alc Dr. 300
To Premium payable on buy-back 300
(Being premium payable on buy-back charged from Securities premium)
5. Revenue reserve A/c Dr. 600
To Capital Redemption Reserve Alc 600
(Being creation of capital redemption reserve to the extent of the equity
shares bought back)
Question 2

Anu Ltd. (a non-listed company) furnishes you with the following balance sheet as at 31st March, 20X1.:

(in crores )

Particulars

Notes

7

Equity and Liabilities
Shareholders’ funds
Share capital
Reserves and Surplus
Current liabilities
Trade Payables

Total

100
300

40
440
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Particulars Notes 4
1 Assets
A |Non-current assets 3 -
B |Property, plant and equipment 4 100
2 Non-Current Investments
A |Current assets 140
B | Trade receivables 200
Cash and Cash equivalents Total 440
Notes to accounts
No. Particulars 4
1 Share Capital
Authorized, issued and subscribed share capital:
12% Redeemable preference shares of #100 each, fully paid up 75
Equity shares of ¢10 each, fully paid up 25
Total 100
2 Reserves and Surplus
Capital reserve 15
Securities premium 25
Revenue reserves 260
Total 300
3 Property, Plant and Equipment
PPE Cost 100
Less: Provision for depreciation 100
Net carrying value NIL
4 Non-Current Investments
Non-current investments at cost (Market value #400 Cr.) 100

The company redeemed preference shares on 1st April, 20X1. It also bought back 50 lakhs equity shares of &
10 each at ¢50 per share. The payments for the above were made out of the huge bank balances, which
appeared as a part of current assets.

You are asked to:
(i) Pass journal entries to record the above.
(i) Prepare balance sheet as at 1.4.20X1.
(Source: lllustration 2, Study Material)

Solution
Journal entries in the books of Anu Ltd.
T in crores
Particulars Dr. Cr.
1st April, |12% Preference share capital A/c Dr. 75
20X1 To Preference shareholders A/c
(Being preference share capital account transferred to shareholders 75
account)
Preference shareholders Alc Dr. 75
To Bank Alc 75
(Being payment made to shareholders)
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Buy-Back of Securities

Particulars Dr. Cr.
Shares buy-back Alc Dr. 25
To Bank Alc 25
(Being 50 lakhs equity shares bought back @ ¥ 50 per share)
Equity share capital A/c (50 lakhs x ¥ 10) Dr. 5
Securities premium A/c (50 lakhs x T 40) Dr. 20
To Shares buy-back Alc 25
(Being cancellation of shares bought back) 80
Revenue Reserve Alc Dr.
To Capital Redemption Reserve A/c (75+5) 80
(Being creation of capital redemption reserve to the extent of the face
value of preference shares redeemed and equity shares bought back)
(i) Balance Sheet of Anu Ltd as at 1.4.20X1
(in crores )
Particulars Notes 7
Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholders’ funds
A | Share capital 1 20
B |Reserves and Surplus 2 280
2 Current liabilities
A | Trade Payables 40
Total 340
Assets
1 Non-current assets
A | Property, plant and equipment 3 -
B |Non-Current Investments 4 100
2 Current assets
A |Trade receivables 140
B |Cash and Cash equivalents 5 100
Total 340
Notes to accounts
No. Particulars 4
1 Share Capital
Authorized, issued and subscribed share capital
200 lakhs Equity shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid 20
Total 20
2 Reserves and Surplus
Capital reserve 15
Capital redemption reserve 80
Securities premium 25
Less: Utilization for buy-back of shares (20) 5
Revenue Reserve 260
Less: transfer to Capital redemption reserve (80) 180
Total 280
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No. Particulars T

3 Property, plant and Equipment
PPE: cost 100
Less: Provision for depreciation 100
Net carrying value —

4 Non-Current Investments
Non-current investments at cost 100
(Market value ¥ 400 Crores)

5 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents as on 31.3.20X1 200
Less: Bank payment for redemption and buy-back 100
Total 100

Question 3

Dee Limited (a non-listed company) furnishes the following Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 20X1:
(in thousand )

Total

Particulars Notes 4
Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholders’ funds
A | Share capital 1 2,700
B |Reserves and Surplus 2 9,700
2 Current liabilities
A |Trade Payables 1,400
Total 13,800
Assets
1 Non-current assets
A |Property, plant and Equipment 9,300
B |Non-Current Investments 3,000
2 Current assets
A |Inventories 500
B | Trade receivables 200
C |cash and Cash equivalents 800
Total 13,800
Notes to accounts
No. Particulars 4
1 Share Capital
Authorized, issued and subscribed capital:
2,50,000 Equity shares of 10 each fully paid up 2,500
2,000, 10% Preference shares of #100 each 200
(Issued two months back for the purpose of buy-back) _
Total 2,700
2 Reserves and Surplus
Capital reserve 1,000
Revenue reserve 3,000
Securities premium 2,200
Profit and loss account 3,500

9,700
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Buy-Back of Securities

The company passed a resolution to buy-back 20% of its equity capital @ ¢50 per share. For this purpose, it
sold all of its investment for ¢22,00,000.

You are required to pass necessary journal entries and prepare the Balance Sheet.
(Source: lllustration 3, Study Material)

Solution
Journal Entries in the books of Dee Limited
(in thousand %)
Particulars Dr. Cr.
(i) |Bank Account Dr. 2,200
Profit and Loss Account Dr. 800
To Investment Account 3,000
(Being the investments sold at loss for the purpose of buy-back)
(ii) |Equity Share buy-back Account Dr. 2,500
To Bank Account 2,500
(Being the payment made on buy-back)
(iii) | Equity Share Capital Account Dr. 500
Premium Payable on Buy-Back Account Dr. 2,000
To Equity Shares Buy-Back Account 2,500
(Being the buy-back amount allocated to equity share capital)
(iv) | Securities premium Account Dr. 2,000
To Premium payable on buy-back Account 2,000
(Being the premium payable on buy-back adjusted against securities
premium account)
(v) |Revenue reserve Account Dr. 300
To Capital Redemption Reserve Account 300
(Being the amount equal to nominal value of equity shares bought back out
of free reserves transferred to capital
redemption reserve account)
Balance Sheet of Dee Limited as at 1st April, 20X1
(After buy-back of shares)
(in thousand )
Particulars Notes ¢
Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholders’ funds
A | Share capital 1 2,200
B |Reserves and Surplus 2 6,900
2 Current liabilities
A |Trade Payables 1,400
Total
10,500
Assets
1 Non-current assets
A |Property, plant and Equipment 9,300
2 Current assets
A | Inventories 500
B | Trade receivables 200
C |Cash and Cash equivalents 500

Total

10,500
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No.

Particulars

1

Share Capital

Authorized, issued and subscribed capital:
2,50,000 Equity shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid up
2,000, 10% Preference shares of ¥ 100 each
(Issued two months back for the purpose of buy- back)
Total

Reserves and Surplus

Capital reserve

Capital redemption reserve

Securities Premium

Less: Premium payable on buy-back of shares
Revenue reserve

Less: Transfer to Capital redemption reserve
Profit and loss A/c

Less: Loss on investment

Total

2,200
(2,000)
3,000
300
3,500
800

2,000
200

2,200

1,000
300

200

Question 4

Extra Ltd. (a non-listed company) furnishes you with the following Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 20X1:

(in lakhs %)

Particulars

Notes

7

B

A

Equity and Liabilities
Shareholders’ funds
Share capital
Reserves and Surplus
Non-current liabilities
Long term borrowings
Current liabilities
Trade Payables

Total
Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and Equipment
Non-current Investments
Current assets
Cash and Cash equivalents

Total

=

120
118

70

312

50
120

142

312

Notes to accounts

No.

Particulars

1

Share Capital

Authorized, issued and subscribed capital:

Equity shares of €10 each fully paid

9% Redeemable preference shares of #100 each fully paid
Total

100
20
120
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No. Particulars T

2 Reserves and Surplus
Capital reserves 8
Revenue reserves 50
Securities premium 60
Total 118

3 Long term borrowings
10% Debentures 4

(i) The company redeemed the preference shares at a premium of 10% on 1st April, 20X1.

(i) It also bought back 3 lakhs equity shares of ¥10 each at ¥30 per share. The payment for the above was
made out of huge bank balances.

(i) Included in its investment were “investments in own debentures” costing ¢ 2 lakhs (face value ¢ 2.20
lakhs). These debentures were cancelled on 1st April, 20X1.

(iv) The company had 1,00,000 equity stock options outstanding on the above- mentioned date, to the
employees at ¢ 20 when the market price was ¢30 (This was included under current liabilities). On
1.04.20X1 employees exercised their options for 50,000 shares.

(v) Pass the journal entries to record the above.
(vi) Prepare Balance Sheet as at 01.04.20X1.
(Source: lllustration 4, Study Material)

Solution
(¥in lakhs)
Date Particulars Debit Credit
20X1
1st April 9% Redeemable preference share capital A/c Dr. 20.00
Premium on redemption of preference shares A/c Dr. 200
To Preference shareholders Alc 22.00
(Being preference share capital transferred to shareholders account)
Preference shareholders A/c Dr. 22.00
To Bank Alc 22.00
(Being payment made to shareholders)
Equity shares buy-back A/c Dr. 90.00
To Bank Alc 90.00
(Being 3 lakhs equity shares of ¢10 each bought back @ ¢ 30
per share)
Equity share capital A/c Dr. 30.00
Securities premium A/c Dr. 60.00
To Equity Shares buy-back A/c 90.00
(Being cancellation of shares bought back)
Revenue reserve Alc Dr. 50.00
To Capital redemption reserve Alc 50.00
(Being creation of capital redemption reserve account to the extent of
the face value of preference shares redeemed and equity shares
bought back as per the law)
10% Debentures Alc Dr. 2.20
To Investment (own debentures) A/c 2.00
To Profit on cancellation of own debentures Alc 0.20
(Being cancellation of own debentures costing ¥ 2 lakhs, face value
being ¥ 2.20 lakhs and the balance being profit on cancellation of
debentures)
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Date Particulars Debit Credit
Bank Alc Dr. 10.00
Employees stock option outstanding (Current liabilities) A/c Dr. 5.00
To Equity share capital A/c 5.00
'To Securities premium A/c 10.00
(Being the allotment to employees, of 50,000 shares of ¥ 10 each at a
premium of 20 per share in exercise of stock options by employees)
Securities premium A/c Dr. 2.00
To Premium on redemption of preference shares Alc 2.00
(Being premium on redemption of preference shares adjusted through
securities premium)
Balance Sheet of Extra Ltd. as at 01.04.20X1
(in lakhs %)
Particulars Notes 7
Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholders’ funds
A | Share capital 1 75.00
B |Reserves and Surplus 2 66.20
2 Non-current liabilities
Long term borrowings 3 1.80
3 Current liabilities
A | Other Current Liabilities 4 65.00
Total 208
Assets
1 Non-current assets
A | Property, plant and Equipment 50.00
g |Non-current Investments 5 118.00
2 Current assets
A | Cash and Cash equivalents 6 40.00
Total
208
Notes to accounts
No. Particulars 4
1 Share Capital
Equity shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid 100
Less: Cancellation of bought back shares (30)
Add: Shares issued against ESOP 5
Total 75
2 Reserves and Surplus
Capital Reserve
Opening balance 8.00
Add: Profit on cancellation of debentures 0.20 8.20
Revenue reserves
Opening balance 50.00
Less: Creation of Capital Redemption Reserve (50.00) -
Securities Premium




27.10 Buy-Back of Securities
No. Particulars T
Opening balance 60.00
Less: Adjustment for cancellation of equity shares (60.00)
Less: Adjustment for premium on redemption of preference shares (2.00)
Add: Shares issued against ESOP at premium 10.00 8.00
Capital Redemption Reserve 50.00
Total 66.20
3 Long term borrowings
10% Debentures 4.00
Less: Cancellation of own debentures (2.20)
Total 1.80
4. Other Current liabilities
Opening balance 70.00
Less: Adjustment for ESOP outstanding (5.00)
Total 65.00
5. Non-current investments
Opening balance 120.00
Less: Investment in own debentures (2.00)
Total 118.00
6. Cash and Cash Equivalents
Opening balance 142.00
Less: Payment to preference shareholders (22.00)
Less: Payment to equity shareholders (90.00)
Add: Share price received against ESOP 10.00
Total 40.00
Question 5
Pratham Ltd. (a non-listed company) has the following Capital structure as on 31st March, 20X1:
Particulars 4 4
Equity Share Capital (shares of ¢10 each fully paid 30,00,000
Reserves & Surplus
General Reserve 32,50,000
Security Premium Account 6,00,000
Profit & Loss Account 4,30,000
Revaluation Reserve 6,20,000 49,00,000
Loan Funds 42,00,000

You are required to compute by Debt Equity Ratio Test, the maximum number of shares that can be bought
back in the light of above information, when the offer price for buy-back is &30 per share.

(Source: lllustration 5, Study Material)

Solution
Debt Equity Ratio Test
Particulars 4
(8) |Loan funds 42,00,000
(b) [Minimum equity to be maintained after buy-back in the ratio of 2:1 21,00,000
(X in crores)
(c) |Present equity shareholders fund (% in crores) 72,80,000
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Particulars 4

(d) |Future equity shareholder fund (% in crores) (See Note 2) 59,85,000
(72,80,000-12,95,000)

(e) |Maximum permitted buy-back of Equity (% in crores) [(d) — (b)] (See Note 2) 38,85,000 (by
simultaneous equation)

(f) |Maximum number of shares that can be bought back @ ¥ 30 per share 1,29,500 (by
(shares in crores) (See Note 2) simultaneous equation)

Working Note:
1. Shareholders’ funds

Particulars 4
Paid up capital 30,00,000
Free reserves (32,50,000 +6,00,000+4,30,000) 42,80,000
72,80,000

2. As per section 68 of the Companies Act, 2013, amount transferred to CRR and maximum equity to be

bought back will be calculated by simultaneous equation method.

Suppose amount equivalent to nominal value of bought back shares transferred to CRR account is ‘X’ and

maximum permitted buy-back of equity is ‘y’.

Equation 1: (Present equity — Nominal value of buy-back transfer to CRR) — Minimum equity to be

maintained = Maximum permissible buy-back of equity
(72,80,000 —x)-21,00,000 = y Q)
Since 51,80,000 —x =y

Maximum buy - back

Equation 2 : ( x Nominal Valuej

Offer price for buy - back

= Nominal value of the shares bought —back to be transferred to CRR

=(y><10j= X
30

x=y (2)
x =3 12,95,000 crores and y = ¥ 38,85,000 crores

Question 6

Perrotte Ltd. (a non-listed company) has the following Capital Structure as on 31.03.20X1.:

Particulars (€in crores)
(1) Equity Share Capital (Shares of ¢10 each fully paid) - 330
(2) Reserves and Surplus
General Reserve 240 -
Securities Premium Account 90 -
Profit & Loss Account 90 -
Infrastructure Development Reserve 180 600
3) Loan Funds 1,800

The Shareholders of Perrotte Ltd., on the recommendation of their Board of Directors, have approved on
12.09.20X1 a proposal to buy-back the maximum permissible number of Equity shares considering the large

surplus funds available at the disposal of the company.

The prevailing market value of the company’s shares is ¥ 25 per share and in order to induce the existing
shareholders to offer their shares for buy-back, it was decided to offer a price of 20% over market.

You are also informed that the Infrastructure Development Reserve is created to satisfy Income-tax Act

requirements.

You are required to compute the maximum number of shares that can be bought back in the light of the
above information and also under a situation where the loan funds of the company were either 1,200 crores

or ¢1,500 crores.
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Assuming that the entire buy-back is completed by 09.12.20X1, show the accounting entries in the company’s
books in each situation.
(Source: lllustration 6, Study Material)

Solution
Statement determining the maximum number of shares to be bought back
Number of shares
Particulars When loan fund is
¥ 1,800 crores ¥ 1,200 crores 1,500 crores
Shares Outstanding Test (W.N.1) 8.25 8.25 8.25
Resources Test (W.N.2) 6.25 6.25 6.25
Debt Equity Ratio Test (W.N.3) Nil 3.75 Nil
Maximum number of shares that can
be bought back [least of the above] Nil 3.75 Nil
Journal Entries for the Buy-Back
(applicable only when loan fund is ¥ 1,200 crores)
vin crores
Particulars Debit Credit
(a) |Equity share buy-back account Dr. 112.5
To Bank account 112.5
(Being buy-back of 3.75 crores equity shares of ¥ 10 each @ ¥ 30 per share)
(b) |Equity share capital account Dr. 37.5
Securities premium account Dr. 75
To Equity share buy-back account 1125
(Being cancellation of shares bought back)
(c) |General reserve account Dr. 37.5
To Capital redemption reserve account 37.5
(Being transfer of free reserves to capital redemption reserve to the extent of
nominal value of share capital bought back out of redeemed through free
reserves)
Working Notes:
1. Shares Outstanding Test
Particulars (Shares in crores)
Number of shares outstanding 33
25% of the shares outstanding 8.25
2. Resources Test
Particulars
Paid up capital (X in crores) 330
Free reserves (3 in crores) 420
Shareholders’ funds (3 in crores) 750
25% of Shareholders fund (% in crores) ¥ 187.5 crores
Buy-back price per share 330
Number of shares that can be bought back (shares in crores) 6.25 crores shares
3. Debt Equity Ratio Test
Particulars When loan fund is
¥ 1,800 ¥ 1,200 ¥ 1,500
crores crores crores
(@) |Loan funds (% in crores) 1,800 1,200 1,500
(b) |Minimum equity to be maintained after buy-back
in the ratio of 2:1 (% in crores) 900 600 750
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Particulars When loan fund is
¥ 1,800 ¥ 1,200 ¥ 1,500
crores crores crores
(c) |Present equity shareholders fund (% in crores) 750 750 750
(d) |Future equity shareholder fund (% in crores) (See N.A. 712.5 N.A.
Note 2) (750-37.5)
(e) |Maximum permitted buy-back of Equity (X in Nil 112.5 (by Nil
crores) [(d) — (b)] (See Note 2) simultaneous
equation)
() |Maximum number of shares that can  be 3.75 (by
bought back @ % 30 per share (shares in crores) Nil simultaneous
(See Note 2) equation) Nil
Note:
1. Under Situations 1 & 3 the company does not qualify for buy-back of shares as per the provisions of the

Companies Act, 2013.

2. As per section 68 of the Companies Act, 2013, the ratio of debt owed by the company should not be more
than twice the capital and its free reserve after such buy-back. In the question, it is stated that the
company has surplus funds to dispose of therefore, it is presumed that buy- back is out of free reserves
or securities premium and hence a sum equal to the nominal value of the share bought back shall be
transferred to Capital Redemption Reserve (CRR). Utilization of CRR is restricted to issuance of fully
paid-up bonus shares only. It means CRR is not available for distribution as dividend. Hence, CRR is not
a free reserve. Therefore, for calculation of future equity i.e. share capital and free reserves, amount
transferred to CRR on buy-back has to be excluded from present equity.

Amount transferred to CRR and maximum equity to be bought back will be calculated by simultaneous
equation method.
Suppose amount equivalent to nominal value of bought back shares transferred to CRR account is x’ and
maximum permitted buy-back of equity is ‘y’.
Then
Equation 1: (Present equity — Nominal value of buy-back transfer to CRR) — Minimum equity to be
maintained= Maximum permissible buy-back of equity
(750 —x)-600 = y Q)
Since 150 -x =y
i ( Maximum buy - back i )
Equation 2: x Nominal Value
Offer price for buy - back
= Nominal value of the shares bought —back to be transferred to CRR
= (y X 10) =X
30
[here (30 = 25% x 120]
Or 3x=y (2)
by solving the above two equations we get
x =3 37.5 crores
y =% 112.5 crores
Question 7

What are the conditions to be fulfiled by a Joint Stock Company to buy-back its equity shares as per

Companies Act, 20137 Explain in brief.

(Source: Question 7, Study Material)

Answer

Section 68 to 70 of the Companies Act, 2013 lays down the provisions for a company to buy-back its own
equity shares. For details, refer Para 1.1 and 1.2 of the chapter.
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Question 8
SMM Ltd. has the following capital structure as on 31st March, 20X1: X in crore
Particulars Situation Situation
| Il
(i) |Equity share capital (shares of ¥ 10 each) 1,200 1,200
(i) |Reserves:
General Reserves 1,080 1,080
Securities Premium 400 400
Profit & Loss 200 200
Infrastructure Development Reserve (Statutory Reserve) 320 320
(i) |Loan Funds 3,200 6,000

The company has offered buy-back price of ¥ 30 per equity share. You are required to calculate maximum
permissible number of equity shares that can be bought back in both situations and also required to pass
necessary Journal Entries.

(Source: Question 8, Study Material)

Answer
Statement determining the maximum number of shares to be bought back
Number of shares (in crores)
Particulars When loan fund is
¥ 3,200 crores ¥ 6,000 crores
Shares Outstanding Test (W.N.1) 30 30
Resources Test (W.N.2) 24 24
Debt Equity Ratio Test (W.N.3) 32 Nil
Maximum number of shares that can be bought back 24 Nil
[least of the above]

Journal Entries for the Buy-Back (applicable only when loan fund is ¥3,200 crores)

in crores
Particulars Debit Credit

(a) |Equity shares buy-back account Dr. 720
To Bank account 720

(Being payment for buy-back of 24 crores equity shares of ¥ 10 each
@ T 30 per share)

(b) |Equity share capital account Dr. 240
Premium Payable on buy-back account Dr. 480
To Equity share buy-back account
(Being cancellation of shares bought back)

Securities Premium account General Reserve/Profit & Loss Alc Dr. 400
To Premium Payable on buy-back account Dr. 80

(Being Premium Payable on buy-back account charged to securities

premium and general reserve/Profit & Loss A/c)

(c) |General Reserve/Profit & Loss A/c Dr. 240

To Capital redemption reserve account 240

(Being transfer of free reserves to capital redemption reserve to the
extent of nominal value of share capital bought back out of
redeemed through free reserves)

720

480
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Working Notes:
1. Shares Outstanding Test

Particulars (Shares in crores)
Number of shares outstanding 120
25% of the shares outstanding 30
2. Resources Test

Particulars
Paid up capital (% in crores) 1,200
Free reserves (R in crores) (1,080 + 400 +200) 1,680
Shareholders’ funds (% in crores) 2,880
25% of Shareholders fund (% in crores) % 720 crores
Buy-back price per share %30

Number of shares that can be bought back

24 crores shares

3. Debt Equity Ratio Test: Loans cannot be in excess of twice the Equity Funds post Buy-Back

Particulars When loan fund is
¥ 3,200 crores % 6,000 crores
(a) Loan funds (%) 3,200 6,000
(b) Minimum equity to be maintained after buy-back in 1,600 3,000
the ratio of 2:1 (%) (a/2)
(©) Present equity shareholders fund (%) 2,880 2,880
(d) Future equity shareholders fund (%) (see W.N.4) 2,560 (2,880 320) N.A.
(e) Maximum permitted buy- back of Equity (%) [(d) — (b)] 960 Nil
) Maximum number of shares 32 crore shares
that can be bought back @ % 30 per share Nil

As per the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, company

Qualifies

Does not Qualify

4. Amount transferred to CRR and maximum equity to be bought back will be calculated by simultaneous

equation method

Suppose amount transferred to CRR account is ‘X’ and maximum permitted

buy-back of equity is ‘y’ Then

Equation 1: (Present Equity- Transfer to CRR)- Minimum Equity to be maintained = Maximum

Permitted Buy-Back
=(2,880 -x)—1,600 =y

Equation 2: Maximum Permitted Buy-Back X Nominal Value Per Share/Offer Price Per Share

=1280 - x =y D
y/30 x 10 = x

or

3x=y (2)

by solving the above two equations we get
x=% 320
y =% 960
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Question 9
KG Limited furnishes the following Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 20X1:
Particulars Notes 4
Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholders’ funds
A | Share capital 1 1,200
B |Reserves and Surplus 2 810
2 Non-current liabilities
Long term borrowings 3 750
3 Current liabilities
A |Trade Payables 745
B |Other Current Liabilities 195
Total 3,700
Assets
1 Non-current assets
A | Property, plant and equipment 4 2,026
B |Non-current Investments 74
2 Current assets
A |Inventories 600
B | Trade receivables 260
C |Cash and Cash equivalents 740
Total 3,700
Notes to accounts
No. Particulars 4
1 Share Capital
Authorized, issued and subscribed capital
Equity share capital (fully paid up shares of ¥ 10 each) 1,200
2 Reserves and Surplus
Securities premium 175
General reserve 265
Capital redemption reserve 200
Profit & loss Alc 170
Total 810
3 Long term borrowings
12% Debentures 750
4 Property, plant and equipment
Land and Building 1,800
Plant and machinery 226
Net carrying value 2,026

On 1st April, 20X1, the company announced the buy-back of 25% of its equity shares @ % 15 per share. For
this purpose, it sold all of its investments for ¥ 75 lakhs.

On 5th April, 20X1, the company achieved the target of buy-back. On 30th April, 20X1 the company issued
one fully paid up equity share of ¥ 10 by way of bonus for every four equity shares held by the equity
shareholders.

You are required to:
(1) Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions.
(2) Prepare Balance Sheet of KG Limited after bonus issue of the shares.
(Source: Question 9, Study Material)
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Answer
In the books of KG Limited
Journal Entries
Date Particulars Dr. ‘ Cr.
20X1 (Zin lakhs)
April 1 Bank Alc Dr. 75
To Investment Alc 74
To Profit on sale of investment (Being investment sold on 1
profit)
April 5 Equity share capital A/c Dr. 300
Securities premium A/c Dr. 150
To Equity shares buy-back A/c 450
(Being the amount due to equity shareholders on buy-back)
Equity shares buy-back A/c Dr. 450
To Bank Alc 450
(Being the payment made on account of buy-back of 30 Lakh Equity
Shares)
April 5 General reserve Alc Dr. 265
Profit and Loss A/c Dr. 35
To Capital redemption reserve A/c
(Being amount equal to nominal value of buy-back shares from free 300
reserves transferred to capital redemption reserve account as per the law)
April 30 Capital redemption reserve A/c Dr. 225
To Bonus shares A/c (W.N.1) 225
(Being the utilization of capital redemption reserve to issue bonus shares)
Bonus shares A/c Dr. 225
To Equity share capital A/c 225
(Being issue of one bonus equity share for every four equity shares held)
Balance Sheet (After buy-back and issue of bonus shares)
Particulars Notes 4
Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholders’ funds
A | Share capital 1 1,125
B |Reserves and Surplus 2 436
2 Non-current liabilities
Long term borrowings 3 750
3 Current liabilities
A | Trade Payables 745
B |Other Current Liabilities 195
Total 3,251
Assets
1 Non-current assets
A | Property, plant and equipment 4 2,026
2 Current assets
A |Inventories 600
B |Trade receivables 260
C |Cash and Cash equivalents 365
Total 3,251
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Notes to accounts

No. Particulars 4
1 Share Capital
Authorized, issued and subscribed capital:
Equity share capital (fully paid up shares of ¥ 10 each) 1,125
2 Reserves and Surplus
General Reserve 265
Less: Transfer to CR 265 -
Capital Redemption Reserve 200
Add: Transfer due to buy-back of shares from P/L 35
Add; Transfer due to buy-back of shares from General
Reserve 265
Less: Utilisation for issue of bonus shares (225) 275
Securities premium 175
Less: Adjustment for premium paid on buy-back 150 25
Profit & Loss Alc 170
Add: Profit on sale of investment 1
Less: Transfer to CRR (35) 136
Total 436
3 Long term borrowings
12% Debentures 750
4 Property, Plant and Equipment
Land and Building 1,800
Plant and machinery 226
Net carrying value 2,026

Working Notes:
1. Amount of bonus shares = 25% of (1,200 — 300) lakhs =¥ 225 lakhs
2. Cash at bank after issue of bonus shares

Particulars T in lakhs
Cash balance as on 1st April, 20X1 740
Add: Sale of investments 75
815
Less: Payment for buy-back of shares 450
365

Note: In the given Answer, it is possible to adjust transfer to capital redemption reserve account or
capitalization of bonus shares from any other free reserves or securities premium (to the extent available)
also.

Question 10
Following is the Balance Sheet of Competent Limited as at 31st March, 20X1:
Particulars Notes <
Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholders’ funds
A | Share capital 1 12,50,000
B |Reserves and Surplus 2 18,75,000
2 Non-current liabilities
Long term borrowings 3 28,75,000
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Particulars Notes <
3 Current liabilities
A | Other Current Liabilities 16,50,000
Total 76,50,000
Assets
1 Non-current assets
A | Property, plant and Equipment 4 46,50,000
2 Current assets
A | Other Current Assets 30,00,000
Total 76,50,000
Notes to accounts
No. Particulars 4
1 Share Capital
Authorized, issued and subscribed capital:
Equity share capital (fully paid up shares of ¥ 10 each) 12,50,000
2 Reserves and Surplus
Securities premium 2,50,000
Profit and loss account 1,25.000
Revenue reserve 15,00,000
Total 18,75,000
3 Long term borrowings
14% Debentures 18,75,000
Unsecured Loans 10,00,000
Total 28,75,000
4 Property, plant and equipment
Land and Building 19,30,000
Plant and machinery 18,00,000
Furniture and fitting 9,20,000
Net carrying value 46,50,000

The company wants to buy-back 25,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each, on 1st April, 20X1 at ¥ 20 per share. Buy-
back of shares is duly authorized by its articles and necessary resolution has been passed by the company
towards this. The payment for buy-back of shares will be made by the company out of sufficient bank balance
available shown as part of Current Assets.

Comment with your calculations, whether buy-back of shares by company is within the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013. If yes, pass necessary journal entries towards buy-back of shares and prepare the
Balance Sheet after buy-back of shares. (Source: Question 10, Study Material)
Answer

Determination of Buy-back of maximum no. of shares as per the Companies Act, 2013

1. Shares Outstanding Test

Particulars (Shares)
Number of shares outstanding 1,25,000
25% of the shares outstanding 31,250
2. Resources Test: Maximum permitted limit 25% of Equity paid up capital + Free Reserves
Particulars T

Paid up capital (%) 12,50,000
Free reserves (%) (15,00,000 + 2,50,000 + 1,25,000) 18,75,000
Shareholders’ funds (%) 31,25,000
25% of Shareholders fund (%) 7,81,250
Buy-back price per share %20
Number of shares that can be bought back (shares) 39,062
Actual Number of shares for buy-back 25,000
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3. Debt Equity Ratio Test: Loans cannot be in excess of twice the Equity Funds post Buy-Back

Particulars T
() Loan funds () (18,75,000+10,00,000+16,50,000) 45,25,000
(b) Minimum equity to be maintained after buy-back in the ratio of 2:1 (%) (a/2) 22,62,500
(©) Present equity/shareholders fund () 31,25,000
(d) Future equity/shareholders fund (%) (see W.N.) (31,25,000 — 2,87,500) 28,37,500°
(e) Maximum permitted buy-back of Equity () [(d) — (b)] 5,75,000
() Maximum number of shares that can be bought back @ ¥ 20 per share 28,750 shares
(9) Actual Buy-Back Proposed 25,000 Shares

Summary statement determining the maximum number of shares to be bought back

Particulars

Number of shares

Shares Outstanding Test

Resources Test

Debt Equity Ratio Test

Maximum number of shares that can be bought back [least of the above]

31,250
39,062
28,750
28,750

Company qualifies all tests for buy-back of shares and came to the conclusion that it can buy maximum
28,750 shares on 1st April, 20X1.

However, company wants to buy-back only 25,000 equity shares @ ¥ 20. Therefore, buy-back of 25,000
shares, as desired by the company is within the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Journal Entries for buy-back of shares

Particulars Debit (9) Credit (9
(a) |Equity shares buy-back account Dr. 5,00,000
To Bank account 5,00,000
(Being buy-back of 25,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each @ ¥ 20 per
share)
(b) |Equity share capital account Dr. 2,50,000
Securities premium account Dr. 2,50,000
To Equity shares buy-back account 5.00 000
(Being cancellation of shares bought back) T
(c) |Revenue reserve account Dr. 2,50,000
To Capital redemption reserve account 2,50,000
(Being transfer of free reserves to capital redemption reserve to the
extent of nominal value of capital bought back through free reserves)
Balance Sheet of M/s. Competent Ltd.
as at 31st March, 20X1
Particulars Notes 4
Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholders’ funds
A | Share capital 10,00,000
B |Reserves and Surplus 16,25,000

As per Section 68(2) (d) of the Companies Act 2013, the ratio of debt owed by the company should not be more than

twice the capital and its free reserves after such buy-back. Further under Section 69(1), on buy-back of shares out of
free reserves a sum equal to the nominal value of the share bought back shall be transferred to Capital Redemption
Reserve (CRR). As per section 69(2) utilization of CRR is restricted to fully paying up unissued shares of the
Company which are to be issued as fully paid-up bonus shares only. It means CRR is not available for distribution as
dividend. Hence, CRR is not a free reserve. Therefore, for calculation of future equity i.e. share capital and free
reserves, amount transferred to CRR on buy-back has to be excluded from the present equity.
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Particulars Notes <
2 Non-current liabilities
Long term borrowings 3 28,75,000
3 Current liabilities
A | Other Current Liabilities 16,50,000
Total 71,50,000
Assets
1 Non-current assets
A | Property, plant and equipment 4 46,50,000
2 Current assets
A | Other Current Assets (30,00,000 — 5,00,000) 25,00,000
Total 71,50,000
Notes to accounts
No. Particulars 4
1 Share Capital
Authorized, issued and subscribed capital:
Equity share capital (fully paid up shares of ¥ 10 each) 10,00,000
2 Reserves and Surplus
Profit and Loss A/c 1,25,000
Revenue reserves 15,00,000
Less: Transfer to CRR (2,50,000) 12,50,000
Securities premium 2,50,000
Less: Utilization for share buy-back (2,50,000) -
Capital Redemption Reserves 2,50,000
Total 16,25,000
3 Long term borrowings
14% Debentures 18,75,000
Unsecured Loans 10,00,000
Total 28,75,000
4 Property, plant and equipment
Land and Building 19,30,000
Plant and machinery 18,00,000
Furniture and fitting 9,20,000
Net carrying value 46,50,000

Working Note

Amount transferred to CRR and maximum equity to be bought back will be calculated by simultaneous
equation method.

Suppose amount transferred to CRR account is X’ and maximum permitted buy-back of equity is ‘y’.
Then

(31,25,000 — x) — 22,62,500 = y (1)
lxm =X0r2x=y (2)
20

by solving the above equation, we get

x =%2,87,500

y =% 5,75,000
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UESTION BANK

Question 11
Dee Limited furnishes the following Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2008:
°000 °000
Liabilities
Share capital: 30,00
Authorised capital
Issued and subscribed capital:
2,50,000 Equity shares of ¥10 each fully paid up 25,00
2,000, 10% Preference shares of ¥100 each
(Issued two months back for the purpose of buy back) 2,00 27,00
Reserves and surplus:
Capital reserve 10,00
Revenue reserve 30,00
Securities premium 22,00
Profit and loss account 35,00 97,00
14,00
Current liabilities: 1,38,00
Assets
Fixed assets 93,00
Investments 30,00
Current assets (including cash and bank balance) 15,00
1,38,00

The company passed a resolution to buy back 20% of its equity capital @ ¥50 per share. For this purpose, it sold all of its
investment for ¥22,00,000.
You are required to pass necessary journal entries and prepare the Balance Sheet.

(November, 2009, 8 Marks)

Answer
In the books of Dee Limited
Journal Entries
Particulars Dr. | Cr.
(X in '000)
(i) |Bank Account Dr. 22,00
Profit and Loss Account Dr. 8,00
To Investment Account 30,00
(Being the investments sold at loss for the purpose of buy back)
Equity Share Capital Account
(i) | Premium payable on buy back Account Dr. 5,00
To Equity shares buy back Account Dr. 20,00
(Being the amount due on buy back) 25,00
Securities Premium Account Dr.
(iii) To Premium payable on buy back Account 20,00
(Being the premium payable on buy back adjusted against 20,00
securities premium account)
(iv) | Revenue Reserve Account* Dr.
To Capital Redemption Reserve Account
(Being the amount equal to nominal value of equity shares bought 3,00 3,00
back out of free reserves transferred to capital redemption reserve
account)
(v) |Equity shares buy-back Account Dr.
To Bank Account
(Being the payment made on buy back) 25,00 25,00

*  Alternatively, ‘Securities Premium’ account may also be used for transfer to ‘Capital Redemption Reserve Account.’
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Balance Sheet of Dee Limited as on 1st April, 2008

(After buy back of shares)

Question 12

Particulars Note No. < 000
Equity and Liabilities
Shareholders’ funds
Share capital 1 2,200
Reserves and surplus 2 6,900
Current liabilities 1,400
Total -
10,500
Assets:
Non- current assets
Fixed Assets
Current assets 9,300
Cash and Cash equivalents (15,00+22,00+25,00) 1,200
Total 10,500
Notes to Accounts
Particulars <000
1. Share capital
Authorised capital: 30,00
Issued and subscribed capital: -
2,00,000 Equity shares of ¥10 each fully paid up 20,00
2,000 10% Preference shares of 3100 each fully paid up 2,00
22,00
Total _—
2. Reserves and Surplus
Capital reserve 10,00
Capital redemption reserve 3,00
Revenue reserve 29,00
Profit and loss A/c (35,00 — 8,00) 27,00
Total 69,00
Extra Ltd. furnishes you with the following Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2010:
(Rin lakhs)
Liabilities Amount |Assets Amount
Equity shares of 310 each fully paid 100 |Fixed assets less depreciation 50
9% Redeemable preference Investments at cost 120
shares of ¥100 each fully paid 20 [Current assets 142
Capital reserves 8
Revenue reserves 50
Securities premium 60
10% Debentures 4
Current liabilities 70
312 312

(i)
(ii)

(iii)
(iv)

v)
(vi)

The company redeemed the preference shares at a premium of 10% on 1st April, 2010.
It also bought back 3 lakhs equity shares of 10 each at ¥30 per share. The payment for the above were made
out of huge bank balances, which appeared as a part of the current assets.
Included in its investment were “investments in own debentures” costing 32 lakhs (face value %2.20 lakhs).
These debentures were cancelled on 1st April, 2010.
The company had 1,00,000 equity stock options outstanding on the above mentioned date, to the employees at
320 when the market price was %30. (This was included under current liabilities). On 1.04.2010 employees

exercised their options for 50,000 shares.
Pass the journal entries to record the above.
Prepare Balance Sheet as at 01.04.2010.

27.23

(November, 2010, 16 Marks)
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Answer
Zin lakhs

Date Particulars Debit Credit

4 4

01.04.2010 |9% Redeemable preference Share Capital A/c Dr. 20.00

Premium on redemption of preference shares Alc Dr. 2.00

To Preference shareholders Alc 22.00

(Being preference share capital transferred to

shareholders account)

01.04.2010 |Preference shareholders A/c Dr. 22.00

To Bank Alc 22.00
(Being payment made to shareholders)
01.04.2010 |Equity shares buy back A/c Dr. 90.00

To Bank Alc 90.00

(Being 3 lakhs equity shares of 310 each bought back

@ %30 per share)

01.04.2010 |Equity share capital A/c Dr. 30.00

Securities premium A/c Dr. 60.00

To Equity Shares buy back Alc 90.00

(Being cancellation of shares bought back)

01.04.2010 |Revenue reserve Alc (20 + 30) Dr. 50.00
To Capital redemption reserve Alc 50.00

(Being creation of capital redemption reserve account

to the extent of the face value of preference shares

redeemed and equity shares bought back as per the
law)

01.04.2010 |10% Debentures Alc Dr. 2.20
To Investment (own debentures) Alc 2.00
To Profit on cancellation of own debentures A/c 0.20

(Being cancellation of own debentures costing 2 lakhs,

face value being %2.20 lakhs and the balance being

profit on cancellation of debentures)

1.04.2010 | Profit on cancellation of debentures A/c Dr. 0.20

To Capital reserve Alc 0.20

(Being profit on cancellation of debentures transferred

to capital reserve account)

01.04.2010 |Bank A/c Dr. 10.00

Employees stock option outstanding (Current liabilities)

Alc Dr. 5.00

To Equity share capital A/c 5.00

To Securities premium Alc 10.00

(Being the allotment to employees, of 50,000 shares* of

%10 each at a premium of 20 per share in exercise of

stock options by employees)

01.04.2010 |Securities premium A/c Dr. 2.00
To Premium on redemption of preference shares 2.00
Alc

(Being premium on redemption of preference shares

adjusted through securities premium)

*  Allotment of equity shares against ESOP may also result in the violation of section 77A of the Companies Act (i.e.,
not to issue same category/class of shares within 6 months of buy-back). Therefore, the company is subject to
penalty under sub-section (11) of Section 77A
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Balance Sheet as on 01.04.2010

Notes No. <000
Equity and Liabilities:
1 Shareholders’ funds
Share capital 1 75.00
Reserves and Surplus 2 66.20
2 Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 3 1.80
3 Current liabilities 4 65
Total 208.00
Assets:
1 Non-Current assets
Fixed assets 5 50.00
Tangible assets 6 118.00
Non-current investments 7 40
2 Current assets _—
Total 208.00
Notes to Accounts
<000 <000
1 |Share Capital
Equity share capital 75.00
(out of shares ¥75.00 lakhs, bought back shares of ¥30.00 lakhs is
cancelled during the year)
2. |Reserves and surplus
Capital Reserve:
Opening balance 8.00
Add: Profit on cancellation of debentures 0.20 8.20
Securities Premium Reserves:
Opening balance
Less: Adjustment for cancellation of equity shares 60.00
Less: Adjustment for premium on redemption of preference shares (60.00)
Add: Shares issued against ESOP at premium
Capital Redemption Reserves 2.00 8.00
Revenue reserves: 10.00 50.00
Opening balance
Less: Creation of Capital Redemption Reserve
50.00 —
Total (50.00)
66.20
3 |Long-term borrowings
Secured
10% Debentures (Opening balance) 4.00
Less: Cancellation of own debentures (2.20)
Total 1.80
4 | Current liabilities
Opening balance 70.00
Less: Adjustment for ESOP outstanding (5.00)
Total 65.00
5 |Tangible assets
Fixed assets less depreciation 50.00
Total
6 | Non-current investments
Investment at cost (Opening balance) 120.00
Less: investment in own debentures (2.00) 118.00
Total

27.25
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<000 €000
7 | Other Current assets
Opening balance 142.00
Less: Payment to preference shareholders (22.00)
Less: Payment to equity shareholders (90.00)
Add: Share price received against ESOP 10.00
Total 40.00
Question 13
Following is the Balance Sheet of M/s Competent Limited as on 31st March, 2012:
Liabilities g Assets 4
Equity Shares of 10 each fully Fixed Assets 46,50,000
paid 12,50,000 | Current Assets 30,00,000
Revenue Reserve 15,00,000
Securities Premium 2,50,000
Profit & Loss Account 1,25,000
Secured Loans:
12% Debentures 18,75,000
Unsecured Loans 10,00,000
Current Liabilities 16,50,000
Total 76,50,000 Total 76,50,000

The company wants to buy back 25,000 equity shares of 310 each, on 1st April, 2012 at 320 per share. Buy back of
shares is duly authorized by its articles and necessary resolution passed by the company towards this. The payment for
buy back of shares will be made by the company out of sufficient bank balance available as part of Current Assets.
Comment with your calculations, whether buy back of shares by company is within the provisions of the Companies Act,
1956. If yes, pass necessary journal entries towards buy back of shares and prepare e Balance Sheet after buy back of
shares.
(May 2012, 8 Marks)
Answer
Calculation of maximum amounts of Buy-back
(i) 25% of total paid up capital and free reserve
25% (28,75,000) 7,18,750
(i) 25% of total paid up value of equity
25% x 12,50,000 3,12,500
(i) The debt equity ratio should not be more than 2 : 1 after buy back
Debt = 18,75,000 + 10,00,000 + 16,50,000 28,75,000
Equity after buy back shall not be less than 14,37,500
Journal of M/s Component Ltd.
Date Particulars L.F. Dr. Cr.
Equity Share Capital A/c Dr. 2,50,000
Securities Premium Alc Dr. 2,50,000
To Equity Shareholder 5,00,000
(Being the amount due of buy back)
Revenue Reserve Alc Dr. 2,50,000
To Capital redemption reserve 2,50,000
(Being the amount transferred from free reserve to
CRR)
Equity shareholder A/c Dr. 5,00,000
To Bank 5,00,000
(Being the amount paid to equity share holder)
Balance Sheet of M/s Component Ltd. as on 31st March 2012

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount
Equity Share of 310
Each Fully Paid 10,00,000 10,00,000 | Fixed Assets 46, 50,000
Revenue Reserve 12,50,000 | Current Assets 25, 00,000
Profit & Loss 1,25,000
Capital Redemption Reserve 2,50,000
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Liabilities Amount Assets Amount
Secured Loan:
12 % Debentures 18,75,000
Unsecured Loan 10,00.000
Total 71,50,000 Total 71, 50,000
Question 14
M Ltd. furnishes the following summarized Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2012:
%in '000 %in '000
Equity & Liabilities
Share Capital
Authorised Capital: 5,000
Issued and Subscribed Capital:
3,00,000 Equity shares of ¥10 each fully paid up
20,000 9% Preference Shares of 3100 each 3,000
(issued two months back for the purpose of buy back) 2,000 5,000
Reserve and Surplus:
Capital reserve 10
Revenue reserve 4,000
Securities premium 500
Profit and Loss account 1,800 6,310
Non-current liabilities — 10% Debentures 400
Current liabilities and provisions 40
11,750
Assets
Fixed Assets: Cost 3,000
Less Provisions for depreciation 250 2,750
Non-current investments at cost 5,000
Current assets, loans and advances (including cash and bank balances) 4,000
11,750

(1) The company passed a resolution to buy back 20%of its equity capital @ 15 per share. For this purpose, it sold

its investments of 30 lakhs for ¥25 lakhs.

(2) The company redeemed the preference shares at a premium of 10% on 1st April, 2012.
(3) Included in its investments were 'Investments in own debentures' costing ¥3 lakhs (face value ¥3.30 lakhs).

These debentures were cancelled on 1st April, 2012.

You are required to pass necessary Journal entries and prepare the Balance Sheet on 1.4.2012.
(November 2012, 12 Marks)

Answer
Calculation of maximum amounts of Buy-back
(i) 25% of total paid up capital and free reserve

25% (28,75,000) 7,18,750
(i) 25% of total paid up value of equity
25% x 12,50,000 3,12,500

(i) The debt equity ratio should not be more than 2 : 1 after buy back
Debt = 18,75,000 + 10,00,000 + 16,50,000 28,75,000
Equity after buy back shall not be less than 14,37,500
Journal of M/s Component Ltd.

Date Particulars L.F. Dr. Cr.

Equity Share Capital A/c Dr. 2,50,000
Securities Premium A/c Dr. 2,50,000

To Equity Shareholder 5,00,000
(Being the amount due of buy back)
Revenue Reserve Alc Dr. 2,50,000

To Capital redemption reserve 2,50,000
(Being the amount transferred from free reserve to CRR)
Equity shareholder Alc Dr. 5,00,000

To Bank 5,00,000
(Being the amount paid to equity share holder)
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Balance Sheet of M/s Component Ltd. as on 31st March 2012
Liabilities Amount Assets Amount
Equity Share of 310
Each Fully Paid 10,00,000 10,00,000 | Fixed Assets 46, 50,000
Revenue Reserve 12,50,000 | Current Assets 25, 00,000
Profit & Loss 1,25,000
Capital Redemption Reserve 2,50,000
Secured Loan:
12 % Debentures 18,75,000
Unsecured Loan 10,00.000
Total 71,50,000 Total 71, 50,000
Question 15
Following is the summarized Balance Sheet of M/s Complicated Ltd. as on 31st March, 2016:
Liabilities Amount
®)
Equity shares of % 10 each fully paid up 12,50,000
Bonus shares 1,00,000
Share option outstanding Account 4,00,000
Revenue Reserve 15,00,000
Securities Premium 2,50,000
Profit & Loss Account 1,25,000
Capital Reserve 1,00,000
Revaluation Reserve 1,00,000
Unpaid dividends 1,00,000
12% Debentures (Secured) 18,75,000
Advance from related parties (Unsecured) 10,00,000
Current maturities of long term borrowings 16,50,000
Application money received for allotment due for refund 2,00,000
86,50,000
Assets Amount
®
Fixed Assets 46,50,000
Current Assets 40,00,000
86,50,000

The Company wants to buy back 25000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each, on 1st April, 2016 at 320 per share. Buy
back of shares is duly authorised by its Articles and necessary resolution has been passed by the Company
towards this. The payment for buy back of shares will be made by the Company out of sufficient bank balance

available shown as part of Current Assets.

Comment with your calculations, whether buy back of shares by the Company is within the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013. If yes, pass necessary journal entries towards buy back of shares and prepare the

Balance Sheet after buy back of shares.

Answer

Particulars (Shares)
Number of shares outstanding (312,50,000 + ¥1,00,000)/ % 10 1,35,000
25% of the shares outstanding 33,750
2. Resources Test: Maximum permitted limit 25% of Equity paid up capital + Free Reserves

Particulars

Paid up capital (%) ¥ 13,50,000
Free reserves (%) (15,00,000 + 2,50,000 + 1,25,000) $18,75,000
Shareholders’ funds (3) ¥32,25,000
25% of Shareholders fund (%) ¥ 8,06,250
Buy back price per share %20
Number of shares that can be bought back (shares) 40,312
Actual Number of shares for buy back 25,000

(May 2016, 12 Marks)

Determination of Buy back of maximum no. of shares as per the Companies Act, 2013
1. Shares Outstanding Test
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3. Debt Equity Ratio Test: Loans cannot be in excess of twice the Equity Funds post Buy Back

Particulars 3
(a) Loan funds (%) (18,75,000+10,00,000+16,50,000 + 1,00,000 + 2,00,000) 48,25,000
(b) Minimum equity to be maintained after buy back in the ratio of 2:1 (%) (a/2) 24,12,500
(c) Present equity/shareholders fund (%) 32,25,000
(d) Future equity/shareholders fund (%) (see W.N.) (32,25,000 - 2,70,833) 29,54,167*
(e) Maximum permitted buy back of Equity (%) [(d) — (b)] 5,41,667
(f) Maximum number of shares that can be bought back @ T 20 per share 27,083

Shares
(g) Actual Buy Back Proposed Shares 25,000

27.29

*As per Section 68 (2) (d) of the Companies Act 2013, the ratio of debt owed by the company should not be more
than twice the capital and its free reserves after such buy-back. Further under Section 69 (1), on buy-back of
shares out of free reserves a sum equal to the nominal value of the share bought back shall be transferred to
Capital Redemption Reserve (CRR). As per section 69 (2) utilization of CRR is restricted to fully paying up
unissued shares of the Company which are to be issued as fully paid-up bonus shares only. It means CRR is not
available for distribution as dividend. Hence, CRR is not a free reserve. Therefore, for calculation of future equity
i.e. share capital and free reserves, amount transferred to CRR on buy-back has to be excluded from the present

equity.

Summary statement determining the maximum number of shares to be bought back

Particulars

Number of shares

Shares Outstanding Test

Resources Test

Debt Equity Ratio Test

Maximum number of shares that can be bought back [least of the above]

33,750
40,312
27,083
27,083

Company qualifies all tests for buy-back of shares and conclusion is that it can buy maximum 27,083 shares on 1st
April, 2016.
However, company wants to buy-back only 25,000 equity shares @ % 20. Therefore, buy-back of 25,000 shares,
as desired by the company is within the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Journal Entries for buy-back of shares

Debit (%) Credit %)
(&) |Equity shares buy-back account Dr. 5,00,000
To Bank account 5,00,000
(Being buy back of 25,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each @ ¥ 20 per share)
Equity share capital account Dr.
(b) | Securities premium account Dr. 2,50,000
To Equity shares buy-back account 2,50,000
(Being cancellation of shares bought back) 5,00,000
Revenue reserve account Dr.
To Capital redemption reserve account 2,50,000
(© (Being transfer of free reserves to capital redemption reserve to the 2,50,000
extent of nominal value of capital bought back through free reserves)
Balance Sheet of Complicated Ltd. as on 1st April, 2016
Particulars Note No Amount
4
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders' funds
(@) Share capital 1 11,00,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 22,25,000
2 Non-current liabilities
(@) Long-term borrowings 3 28,75,000
3 Current liabilities
(a) Other current liabilities 4 19,50,000
Total 81,50,000
ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(@) Fixed assets 46,50,000
2 Current assets (40,00,000-5,00,000) 35,00,000
Total 81,50,000
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Notes to Accounts
4 3
Share Capital
Equity share capital
1,10,000 Equity shares of 10 each 11,00,000
Reserves and Surplus
Profit and Loss A/c 1,25,000
Revenue reserves 15,00,000
Less: Transfer to CRR (2,50,000) 12,50,000
Securities premium 2,50,000
Less: Utilization for share buy-back (2,50,000) -
Share Option Outstanding Account 4,00,000
Capital Reserve 1,00,000
Revaluation Reserve 1,00,000
Capital Redemption Reserve 2,50,000 22,25,000
3. Long-term borrowings
Secured
12% Debentures 18,75,000
Unsecured loans 10,00,000 28,75,000
4. Other Current Liabilities
Current maturities of long term borrowings 16,50,000
Unpaid dividend 1,00,000
Application money received for allotment due for refund 2,00,000 19,50,000

Working Note:

Amount transferred to CRR and maximum equity to be bought back will be calculated by simultaneous equation
method.

Suppose amount transferred to CRR account is ‘X’ and maximum permitted buy-back of equity is ‘y’.

Then

(% 32,25,000 — x) —% 24,12,500 = y 1)
Y 10| =x
20
Or 2x=y (2)

by solving the above equation we get x =3 2,70,833 and y =% 5,41,667

Question 16
The following is the Summarized Balance Sheet of M/s. Vriddhi Infra Ltd. as on 31st March, 2016:
Equity & Liabilities Amount Assets Amount
® ®
1. Shareholders Fund 1. Non-Current Assets
(@) Share Capital: (@) Fixed (Tangible) Assets:
1,00,000 Equity Land & Building 21,50,000
Shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid up | 10,00,000 Plant & Machinery 15,00,000
(b) Reserve & Surplus: (b) Non-Current
Investments 2,00,000
Securities Premium 3,00,000 (2. Current Assets
General Reserve 2,50,000 (@) Trade Receivables 5,50,000
Profit & Loss (b) Inventories 1,80,000
Account Surplus 1,50,000 (c) Cash and Cash 40,000
Equivalents
2. Non-Current Liabilities
Long Term Borrowings:
10% Debentures
(Secured by floating
charge on all assets) 20,00,000
Unsecured Loans 8,00,000
3. Current Liability & Provisions
Trade Payables 1,20,000
Total 46,20,000 Total 46,20,000
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On 21st April, 2016 the Company announced the buy back of 25,000 of its equity shares @ ¥ 15 per share. For this
purpose, it sold all its investment for ¥ 2.50 lakhs.

On 25th April, 2016, the company achieved the target of buy back.

On 1st May, 2016 the company issued one fully paid up share of ¥ 10 each by way of bonus for every five equity shares
held by the equity shareholders.

You are requested to pass necessary Journal Entries for the above transactions.

All necessary workings should form part of your answer.

(November, 2016, 6 Marks)

Answer
In the books of Vriddhi Infra Ltd.
Journal Entries
Date Particulars Dr. Cr.
2016
k4 k4
April 21 Bank A/c Dr. 2,50,000
To Investment Alc 2,00,000
To Profit on sale of investment 50,000
(Being investment sold on profit)
April 25 Equity share capital A/c Dr. Securities 2,50,000
premium A/c Dr. 1,25,000
To Equity shares buy back A/c 3,75,000
(Being the amount due to equity shareholders on buy back)
Equity shares buy back A/c Dr. 3,75,000
To Bank Alcx 3,75,000
(Being the payment made on account of buy back of 25,000
Equity Shares)
General Reserve Alc / P&L Alc Dr. 2,50,000
To Capital redemption reserve Alc 2,50,000
(Being amount equal to nominal value of buy back shares
from free reserves transferred to capital redemption reserve
account as per the law)
Capital redemption reserve A/c Dr. 1,50,000
To Bonus shares A/c (W.N.1) 1,50,000
1st May (Being the utilization of capital redemption reserve to issue
bonus shares)
Bonus shares Alc Dr. 1,50,000
To Equity share capital A/c 1,50,000
(Being issue of one bonus equity share for every five equity
shares held)
Working Note:
1
Amount of bonus shares = [(l, 00, 000 - 25, 000) x 5} x10
=15,000 x¥ 10 =% 1,50,000
Question 17
Following is the summarized Balance Sheet of Complicated Ltd. as on 31st March, 2016:
Liabilities Amount
®)
Equity shares of 310 each, fully paid up 12,50,000
Bonus shares of 310 each, fully paid up 1,00,000
Share option outstanding Account 4,00,000
Revenue Reserve 15,00,000
Securities Premium 2,50,000
Profit & Loss Account 1,25,000
Capital Reserve 2,00,000
Unpaid dividends 1,00,000
12% Debentures (Secured) 18,75,000
Advance from related parties (Unsecured) 10,00,000
Current maturities of long term borrowings 16,50,000
Application money received for allotment due for refund 2,00,000
86,50,000
Fixed Assets 46,50,000
Current Assets 40,00,000
86,50,000

*  Itis assumed that there is bank overdraft amounting ¥ 85,000 [(40,000 + 2,50,000) less ¥ 3,75,000]
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The Company wants to buy back 25,000 equity shares of ¥10 each, on 1st April, 2016 at 320 per share. Buy back of shares
is duly authorized by its Articles and necessary resolution has been passed by the Company towards this. The buy-back of
shares by the Company is also within the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The payment for buy back of shares will
be made by the Company out of sufficient bank balance available shown as part of Current Assets.
You are required to prepare the necessary journal entries towards buy back of shares and prepare the Balance Sheet after
buy back of shares. (RTP May 2018)
Answer:
As per the information given in the question, buy-back of 25,000 shares @ 320, as desired by the company, is within the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Journal Entries for buy-back of shares

Debit )| Credit (])
(a) |Equity shares buy-back account Dr. 5,00,000
To Bank account 5,00,000
(Being buy back of 25,000 equity shares of 310 each @ %20 per share)
(b) |Equity share capital account Dr. 2,50,000
Securities premium account Dr. 2,50,000
To Equity shares buy-back account 5,00,000
(Being cancellation of shares bought back)
(c) |Revenue reserve account Dr. 2,50,000
To Capital redemption reserve account 2,50,000
(Being transfer of free reserves to capital redemption reserve to the extent
of nominal value of capital bought back through free reserves)

Balance Sheet of Complicated Ltd. as on 1st April, 2016

Particulars Note No | Amount
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders' funds
(@) Share capital 1 11,00,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 22,25,000
2 Non-current liabilities
(&) Long-term borrowings 3 28,75,000
3 Current liabilities
(@) Other current liabilities 4 19,50,000
Total 81,50.000
ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(@) Fixed assets 46,50,000
2 Current assets (40,00,000 - 5,00,000) 35,00,000
Total 81,50,000
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Notes to Accounts

3 3

1. |Share Capital

Equity share capital

1,10,000 Equity shares of ¥10 each 11,00,000
2. |Reserves and Surplus

Profit and Loss A/c 1,25,000

Revenue reserves 15,00,000

Less: Transfer to CRR (2,50,000) | 12,50,000

Securities premium 2,50,000

Less: Utilization for share buy-back (2,50,000) —

Share Option Outstanding Account 4,00,000

Capital Reserve 2,00,000

Capital Redemption Reserve 2,50,000] 22,25,000
3. |Long-term borrowings

Secured

12% Debentures 18,75,000

Unsecured loans 10,00,000| 28,75,000
4. |Other Current Liabilities

Current maturities of long term borrowings 16,50,000

Unpaid dividend 1,00,000

Application money received for allotment due for refund 2,00,000f 19,50,000

>35>
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Question 18

SMM Ltd. has the following capital structure as on 31st March, 2017: % in crore

Particulars Situation Situation

() |Equity share capital (shares of 310 each) 1,200 1,200
(i) |Reserves:

General Reserves 1,080 1,080

Securities Premium 400 400

Profit & Loss 200 200

Infrastructure Development Reserve (Statutory Reserve) 320 320
(iii) |Loan Funds 3,200 6,000

The company has offered buy back price of ¥30 per equity share. You are required to calculate maximum permissible
number of equity shares that can be bought back in both situations and also required to pass necessary Journal Entries.

(MTP March 2018) (12 Marks)

>>>
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Answer: Statement determining the maximum number of shares to be bought back

27.35

Number of shares (in crores)

Particulars When loan fund is
33,200 crores 36,000 crores
Shares Outstanding Test (W.N.1) 30 30
Resources Test (W.N.2) 24 24
Debt Equity Ratio Test (W.N.3) 32 Nil
Maximum number of shares that can be bought back 24 Nil
[least of the above]
Journal Entries for the Buy Back
(applicable only when loan fund is ¥3,200 crores)
%in crores
Debit | Credit
(a) |Equity share buyback account Dr. 720 720
To bank account
(Being payment for buy back of 24 crores equity shares of ¥10 each @ %30
per share)
(b) |Equity share capital account Dr. 240
Premium payable on buyback account Dr. 480
To equity share buyback account 720
(Being cancellation of shares bought back)
Securities premium account Dr. 400
General reserve/Profit & Loss Alc Dr. 80
To premium payable on buyback account 480
(Being premium payable on buyback account charged to securities premium
and general reserve/Profit & Loss A/c)
(c) |General Reserve/Profit & Loss Alc Dr. 240
To Capital redemption reserve account 240
(Being transfer of free reserves to capital redemption reserve to the extent of
nominal value of share capital bought back out of redeemed through free
reserves)

Working Notes:
1. Shares Outstanding Test

Particulars

(Shares in crores)

Number of shares outstanding
25% of the shares outstanding

30

120

2. Res

25% of Shareholders fund ( in crores)
Buy back price per share
Number of shares that can be bought back

ources Test

Particulars 4
Paid up capital (% in crores) 1,200
Free reserves (% in crores) (1,080 + 400 + 200) 1,680
Shareholders' funds (% in crores) 2,880

%720 crores

%30

24 crores shares

3. Deb

t Equity Ratio Test: Loans cannot be in excess of twice the Equity Funds post Buy Back

Particulars

When loan fund is

(&) |Loan funds (%)

(b) [Minimum equity to be maintained after buy back in the ratio
of 2:1 })(a/2)

(c) |Present equity shareholders fund (%)

3,200 crores

3,200
1,600

2,880

36,000 crores

6,000
3,000

2,880
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Particulars

When loan fund is

(d)
(e)
®

Future equity shareholders fund (%) (see W.N.4)
Maximum permitted buy back of Equity (%) [(d)-(b)]

per share
As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

Maximum number of shares that can be bought back @ %30

company

2,560 (2,880 - 320)

960
32 crore shares

Qualifies

Does not Qualify

N.A.
Nil
Nil

4. Amounttransferred to CRR and maximum equity to be bought back will be calculated by simultaneous equation

method

Suppose amount transferred to CRR account is X' and maximum permitted buy-back of equity is 'y’ Then
Equation 1: (Present Equity - Transfer to CRR) - Minimum Equity to be maintained = Maximum Permitted Buy Back
=(2,880-x)-1,600=y

=1280-x= 1
Equation 2: {/Iaximum Permitted Buy Back X Nominal Value Per Share/Offer Price Per Share @
=[y/30 x 10]=xor3x=y (2)
by solving the above two equations we get
x =13320
y =960
Question 19
The following was the Balance Sheet of Omega Ltd. as on 31st March,2016.
Equity & Liabilities ZlLakhs Assets ZLakhs
Share Capital: Fixed Assets 14,000
Equity shares of ¥10 each Fully Paid Up 8,000|Investments 3,000
Cash at Bank 1,650
10% Redeemable Pref. Shares of 10 2,500|Other Current Assets 8,250
each Fully Paid Up
Reserves & Surplus
Capital Redemption Reserve 1,000
Securities Premium 800
General Reserve 6,000
Profit & Loss Account 300
Secured Loans:
9% Debentures 5,000
Current Liabilities:
Trade payables 2,300
Sundry Provisions 1,000
26,900 26,900

On 1st April, 2016 the Company redeemed all its Preference Shares at a Premium of 10% and bought back 15% of its
Equity Shares at 320 per Share. In order to make cash available, the Company sold all the Investments for 3,150 lakhs
and raised a Bank Loan amounting to ¥400 lakh on the Security of the Company's Plant.
You are required to prepare:

(i) Journal entries for the above and

(i) Company's Balance sheet immediately thereafter.

Answer: (i) Journal Entries in the books of Omega Ltd. (% in lakhs)

(MTP April 2018) (15 Marks)

Particulars

T

3

Bank Alc
To Investments Alc
To Profit and Loss Alc

(Being investment sold on profit for the purpose of buy-back)

Dr.

3,150

3,000
150

10% Redeemable Preference Share Capital A/c
Premium on Redemption of Preference Shares Alc
To Preference Shareholders A/c

(Being redemption of preference share capital at premium of 10%)

Dr.
Dr.

2,500
250

2,750

Securities Premium A/c

To Premium on Redemption of Preference Shares Alc

(Being premium on redemption of preference shares adjusted through securities

premium)

Dr.

250

250




(ii) Bal

Notes
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Particulars 4 g
4 |Equity Share Capital A/c Dr. 1,200
Premium on buyback Dr. 1,200
To Equity buy-back Alc 2,400
(Being Equity Share bought back, Share Capital cancelled, and Premium on
Buyback accounted for)
5 [Securities Premium A/c (800-250) Dr. 550
General Reserve Alc 650
To Premium on Buyback A/c 1,200
(Being premium on buyback provided first out of securities premium and the
balance out of general reserves.)
6 |Bank Alc 400
To Bank Loan Alc 400
(Being loan taken from bank to finance buyback and redemption of shares)
7 |Preference Shareholders Alc 2,750
Equity buy-back A/c 2,400
To Bank Alc 5,150
(Being payment made to preference shareholders and equity shareholders)
8 |[General Reserve Account 3,700
To Capital Redemption Reserve Account 3,700
(Being amount transferred to capital redemption reserve account towards face
value of preference shares redeemed and equity shares bought back)
* The difference between this figure and guaranteed residual value (350,000) is due to rounding off.
ance Sheet of Omega Ltd. (after Redemption and Buyback) (FLakhs)
Particulars Note No Amount
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 4
(I) |Shareholders' Funds:
(&) Share Capital 1 6,800
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 6,800
(2) [Non-Current Liabilities:
(&) Long Term Borrowings 3 5,400
(3) |Current Liabilities:
(@) Trade payables 2,300
(b) Short Term Provisions 1,000
Total 22,300
(i) [ASSETS
(1) [Non-Current Assets
Fixed Assets 14,000
Current Assets:
(&) Cash and Cash equivalents (W N) 50
(b) Other Current Assets 8,250
22,300
to Accounts
% in Lakhs
1. |Share Capital 6,800
680 lakh Equity Shares of 310 each Fully Paid up (120 lakh Equity
Shares bought back)
2. |Reserves and Surplus 6,000
General Reserve (650)
Less: Adjustment for premium paid on buy back
Less: Transfer to CRR (3,700) 1,650
Capital Redemption Reserve 1,000
Add: Transfer due to buy-back of shares from Gen. res. 3,700 4,700
Securities premium 800
Less: Adjustment for premium paid on redemption of preference (250)
shares

27.37
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% in Lakhs
Less: Adjustment for premium paid on buy back (550) —
Profit & Loss Alc 300
Add: Profit on sale of investment 150 450 6,800
3. |Long-term borrowings 5,000
Secured
9 % Debentures
Term Loans - From Banks 400 5,400
Working Note
Bank Account
Receipts Amount(Payments Amount
(RLakhs) (RLakhs)
To balance b/d 1,650|By Preference Sharesholders Alc 2,750
To Investment A/c (sale Proceeds) 3,150|By Equity Shareholders Alc 2,400
To Bank Loan A/c (Loan received) 400|By Balance c/d (Balancing figure) 50
5,200 5,200
Income tax on the above will not be included in Revenue A/c of an insurance company.
Question 20
The following summarized Balance Sheet Pee Limited (a non-listed company) furnishes as at 31st March, 2017:
3 3
Equity & Liabilities
Share capital:
Authorised capital
2,50,000 Equity shares of ¥10 each fully paid up 25,00,000
5,000,10% Preference shares of ¥100 each 5,00,000 30,00,000
Issued and subscribed capital:
2,40,000 Equity shares of ¥10 each fully paid up 24,00,000
3,000,10% Preference shares of ¥100 each 3,00,000 27,00,000
(Issued two months back for the purpose of buy back)
Reserves and surplus:
Capital reserve 10,00,000
Revenue reserve 25,00,000
Securities premium 27,00,000
Profit and loss account 35,00,000 97,00,000
Current liabilities
Trade payables 13,00,000
Other current Liabilities 3.00,000 16,00,000
1,40,00,000
Assets
Tangible assets
Building 25,00,000
Machinery 31,00,000
furniture 20,00,000 76,00,000
Non-current Investments 30,00,000
Current assets
Inventory 12,00,000
Trade receivables 7,00,000
cash and bank balance 15,00,000 34,00,000
1,40,00,000

On 1st April, 2017, the company passed a resolution to buy back 20% of its equity capital @ 60 per share. For this purpose,

it sold all of its investment for ¥25,00,000.
The company achieved its target of buy-back. You are required to:
(@) Give necessary journal entries and
(b) Give the Balance Sheet of the company after buy back of shares.

(RTP November 2018)
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Answer:
Journal Entries in the books of Pee Limited
Particulars Dr. Cr.
0] Bank Account Dr.| 25,00,000
Profit and Loss Account Dr. 5,00,000
To Investment Account 30,00,000
(Being the investments sold at loss for the purpose of buy back)
(ii) Equity Share capital account Dr. 4,80,000
Premium payable on buy back Account Dr.| 24,00,000
To Equity shares buy back Account 28,80,000
(Being the amount due on buy back)
(i) Securities Premium Account Dr.| 24,00,000
To Premium payable on buy back Account 24,00,000
(Being the premium payable on buy back adjusted against
securities premium account)
(iv) [Revenue Reserve Account Dr. 1,80,000
To Capital Redemption Reserve Account 1,80,000
(Being the amount equal to nominal value of equity shares
bought back out of free reserves transferred to capital
redemption reserve account (4,80,000-3,00,000)
(v) |Equity shares buy-back Account Dr.| 28,80,000
To Bank Account 28,80,000
(Being the payment made on buy back)
Balance Sheet of Pee Limited as on 1st April, 2017
(After buy back of shares)
Particulars Note No ®)
I. Equity and Liabilities
(1) Shareholder's Funds
(@) Share Capital 1 22,20,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 68,00,000
(2) Current Liabilities 16,00,000
Total 1,06,20,000
Il. Assets
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets 76,00,000
(2) Current assets 30,20,000
Total 1,06,20,000
Notes to Accounts
3 3
1 [Share Capital
Authorised capital: 30,00,000
Issued and subscribed capital:
1,92,000 Equity shares of 310 each fully paid up 1,92,0000
3,000 10% Preference shares of 100 each fully paid up 3,00,000 22,20,000
Reconciliation of share capital
Opening no. of shares 2,40,000
Buy back of shares during the year 48,000 1,92,000
During the year the company has buy back of 48,000
shares
2 |Reserves and Surplus
Capital reserve 10,00,000
Capital redemption reserve 1,80,000
Securities Premium 27,00,000
Less: Premium payable on buy back of shares 24,00,000 3,00,000
Revenue reserve 25,00,000
Less: Transfer to Capital redemption reserve 1,80,000 23,20,000
Profit and loss Alc 35,00,000
Less: Loss on investment 5,00,000 30,00.000 68,00,000

27.39
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Question 21

SMM Ltd. has the following capital structure as on 31st March, 2017: Zin crore
Particulars Situation Situation
@) Equity share capital (shares of ¥10 each) 1,200 1,200

(i) |Reserves:
General Reserves 1,080 1,080
Securities Premium 400 400
Profit & Loss 200 200
Infrastructure Development Reserve (Statutory Reserve) 320 320
(iii) |Loan Funds 3,200 6,000

The company has offered buy back price of ¥30 per equity share. You are required to calculate maximum permissible
number of equity shares that can be bought back in both situations and also required to pass necessary Journal Entries.

(MTP August 2018) (12 Marks)

Answer: Statement determining the maximum number of shares to be bought back

Number of shares (in crores)

Particulars When loan fund is
%3,200 crores 36,000 crores
Shares Outstanding Test (W.N.1) 30 30
Resources Test (W.N.2) 24 24
Debt Equity Ratio Test (W.N.3) 32 Nil
Maximum number of shares that can be 24 Nil
bought back [least of the above]
Journal Entries for the Buy Back
(applicable only when loan fund is 3,200 crores)
T in crores
Debit Credit
(@) | Equity share buyback account Dr. 720
To Bank account 720
(Being payment for buy back of 24 crores equity shares of 310 each @
%30 per share)
(b) | Equity share capital account Dr. 240
Premium Payable on buyback account Dr. 480
To Equity share buyback account 720
(Being cancellation of shares bought back)
Securities Premium account Dr. 400
General Reserve/Profit & Loss Alc Dr. 80
To Premium Payable on buyback account 480
(Being Premium Payable on buyback account charged to securities premium
and general reserve/Profit & Loss A/c)
(©) | General Reserve/Profit & Loss Alc Dr. 240
To Capital redemption reserve account 240
(Being transfer of free reserves to capital redemption reserve to the extent of
nominal value of share capital bought back out of redeemed through free
reserves)

Working Notes:
1. Shares Outstanding Test

Particulars

(Shares in crores)

Number of shares outstanding 120
25% of the shares outstanding 30
2. Resources Test

Particulars

Paid up capital R in crores) 1,200
Free reserves (R in crores) (1,080 + 400 +200) 1,680
Shareholders’ funds (3 in crores) 2,880
25% of Shareholders fund (% in crores) Z720 crores
Buy back price per share 330

Number of shares that can be bought back

24 crores shares
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3. Debt Equity Ratio Test: Loans cannot be in excess of twice the Equity Funds post Buy Back

Particulars When loan fund is
(@) |Loan funds (%) 33,200 crores| 6,000 crores
(b) | Minimum equity to be maintained after buy back in the ratio of 3,200 6,000
2.1 () (@2 1,600 3,000
(c) |Present equity shareholders fund (%) 2,880 2,880
(d) | Future equity shareholders fund (3) 2,560 (2,880-320) N.A.
(see W.N.4) 960 Nil
(e) |Maximum permitted buy back of Equity
() [(d) - (b)] 32 crore shares Nil
(f) | Maximum number of shares that can be bought back @ %30
per share Qualifies Does not
As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, company Qualify
Question 22
Following is the summarized Balance Sheet of Complicated Ltd. as on 31st March, 2016:
Liabilities Amount
®)
Equity shares of 310 each, fully paid up 12,50,000
Bonus shares of 310 each, fully paid up 1,00,000
Share option outstanding Account 4,00,000
Revenue Reserve 15,00,000
Securities Premium 2,50,000
Profit & Loss Account 1,25,000
Capital Reserve 2,00,000
Unpaid dividends 1,00,000
12% Debentures (Secured) 18,75,000
Advance from related parties (Unsecured) 10,00,000
Current maturities of long term borrowings 16,50,000
Application money received for allotment due for refund 2,00,000
86,50,000
Fixed Assets 46,50,000
Current Assets 40,00,000
86,50,000

The Company wants to buy back 25,000 equity shares of ¥10 each, on 1st April, 2016 at 320 per share. Buy back of shares
is duly authorized by its Articles and necessary resolution has been passed by the Company towards this. The buy -back
of shares by the Company is also within the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The payment for buy back of shares
will be made by the Company out of sufficient bank balance available shown as part of Current Assets.
You are required to prepare the necessary journal entries towards buy back of shares and prepare the Balance Sheet after
buy back of shares.

(MTP October 2018) (15 Marks)
Answer:
As per the information given in the question, buy-back of 25,000 shares @ %20, as desired by the company, is within the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Journal Entries for buy-back of shares

Debit Credit
) )
(a) | Equity shares buy-back account Dr. 5,00,000
To Bank account 5,00,000
(Being buy back of 25,000 equity shares of 310 each @ %20 per share)
(b) | Equity share capital account Dr. 2,50,000
Securities premium account Dr. 2,50,000
To Equity shares buy-back account 5,00,000
(Being cancellation of shares bought back)
(c) | Revenue reserve account Dr. 2,50,000
To Capital redemption reserve account 2,50,000
(Being transfer of free reserves to capital redemption reserve to the
extent of nominal value of capital bought back through free reserves)
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Balance Sheet of Complicated Ltd. as on 1st April, 2016

Particulars Note No Amount
3
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders' funds
(&) Share capital 1 11,00,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 22,25,000
2 Non-current liabilities
(@) Long-term borrowings 3 28,75,000
3 Current liabilities
(@) Other current liabilities 4 19,50,000
Total 81,50,000
ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(@) Fixed assets 46,50,000
2 Current assets (40,00,000-5,00,000) 35,00,000
Total 81,50,000
Notes to Accounts
4 <
1. |Share Capital
Equity share capital
1,10,000 Equity shares of 310 each 11,00,000
2. |Reserves and Surplus
Profit and Loss Alc 1,25,000
Revenue reserves 15,00,000
Less: Transfer to CRR (2,50,000) 12,50,000
Securities premium 2,50,000
Less: Utilization for share buy-back (2,50,000) -
Share Option Outstanding Account 4,00,000
Capital Reserve 2,00,000
Capital Redemption Reserve 2,50,000 22,25,000
3. |Long-term borrowings
Secured
12% Debentures 18,75,000
Unsecured loans 10,00,000 28,75,000
4. | Other Current Liabilities
Current maturities of long term borrowings 16,50,000
Unpaid dividend 1,00,000
Application money received for allotment due for refund 2,00,000 19,50,000
Question 23
Alpha Limited furnishes the following summarized Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017:
Liabilities (€in lakhs) [Assets (¥in lakhs)
Equity share capital 2,400|Machinery 3,600
(fully paid up shares of ¥10 each) Furniture 450
Securities premium 350(Investment 148
General reserve 530]Inventory 1,200
Capital redemption reserve 400|Trade receivables 500
Profit & loss Alc 340|Cash at bank 1,500
12% Debentures 1,500
Trade payables 1,400
Other current liabilities 478
7.398 7.398

On 1st April, 2017, the company announced the buy back of 25% of its equity shares @ 15 per share. For this purpose, it
sold all of its investments for 150 lakhs.
On 5th April, 2017, the company achieved the target of buy back.
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You are required to:
(1) Pass necessary journal entries for the buy-back.
(2) Prepare Balance Sheet of Alpha Limited after buy-back of the shares.

27.43

(RTP May, 2019)

Answer
In the books of Alpha Limited
Journal Entries
Date Particulars Dr. Cr.
2017 (¥in lakhs)
April 1 Bank Alc Dr. 150
To Investment A/c 148
To Profit on sale of investment 2
(Being investment sold on profit)
April 5 Equity share capital A/c Dr. 600
Securities premium A/c Dr. 300
To Equity shares buy back A/c 900
(Being the amount due to equity shareholders on buy back)
Equity shares buy back Alc Dr. 900
To Bank Alc 900
(Being the payment made on account of buy back of 60 Lakh
Equity Shares)
April 5 General reserve Alc Dr. 530
Profit and Loss A/c Dr. 70
To Capital redemption reserve Alc 600
(Being amount equal to nominal value of bought back shares from
free reserves transferred to capital redemption reserve account as
per the law)
Balance Sheet (After buy back)
Particulars Note No Amount
(¥in lakhs)
I. Equity and Liabilities
(1) Shareholder's Funds
(&) Share Capital 1 1.800
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 1,322
(2) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings -12% Debentures 1,500
(3) Current liabilities
(@) Trade payables 1,400
(b) Other current liabilities 478
Total 6,500
Il. Assets
(1) Non-current assets
(@) Property, Plants Equipment
(i) Tangible assets 3 4,050
(2) Current assets
(a) Current investments
(b) Inventory 1,200
(c) Trade receivables 5,00
(d) Cash and cash equivalents (W.N.) 750
Total 6,500
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Notes to Accounts
(€in lakhs)
1. |Share Capital
Equity share capital (Fully paid up shares of 310 each) 1800
2. |Reserves and Surplus
General Reserve 530
Less: Transfer to CRR (530) -
Capital Redemption Reserve 400
Add: Transfer due to buy-back of shares from P/L 70
Transfer due to buy-back of shares from Gen. res. 530 1,000
Securities premium 350
Less: Adjustment for premium paid on buy back (300) 50
Profit & Loss Alc 340
Add: Profit on sale of investment 2
Less: Transfer to CRR (70) 272 1,322
3. [Tangible assets
Machinery 3,600
Furniture 450 4,050
Working Note:
Cash at bank after buy-back
<in lakhs
Cash balance as on 1st April, 2017 1,500
Add: Sale of investments 150
1,650
Less: Payment for buy back of shares (900)
750
Question 24
SMM Ltd. has the following capital structure as on 31st March, 2017:
Particulars Situation Situation
(i) |Equity share capital (shares of ¥10 each) 1,200 1,200
(i) |Reserves:
General Reserves 1,080 1,080
Securities Premium 400 400
Profit & Loss 200 200
Infrastructure Development Reserve (Statutory Reserve) 320 320
(iii) |Loan Funds 3,200 6,000

The company has offered buy back price of T30 per equity share. You are required to calculate maximum permissible
number of equity shares that can be bought back in both situations and also required to pass necessary Journal Entries.

(MTP-March 2019) (12 Marks)

Answer:
Statement determining the maximum number of shares to be bought back
Number of shares (in crores)
Particulars When loan fund is
3,200 36,000
crores crores
Shares Outstanding Test (W.N.1) 30 30
Resources Test (W.N.2) 24 24
Debt Equity Ratio Test (W.N.3) 32 Nil
Maximum number of shares that can be bought back 24 Nil
[least of the above]
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Journal Entries for the Buy Back
(applicable only when loan fund is 3,200 crores)

27.45

Tin crores
Debit| Credit
(@) [Equity share buyback account Dr. 720
To Bank account 720
(Being payment for buy back of 24 crores equity shares of ¥10 each @ 30
per share)
(b) [Equity share capital account Dr. 240
Premium Payable on buyback account Dr. 480
To Equity share buyback account 720
(Being cancellation of shares bought back)
Securities Premium account Dr. 400
General Reserve/Profit & Loss Alc Dr. 80
To Premium Payable on buyback account 480
(Being Premium Payable on buyback account charged to securities
premium and general reserve/Profit & Loss A/c)
(c) |General Reserve/Profit & Loss Alc Dr. 240
To Capital redemption reserve account 240
(Being transfer of free reserves to capital redemption reserve to the extent
of nominal value of share capital bought back out of redeemed through free
reserves)

Working Notes:
1. Shares Outstanding Test

Particulars

(Shares in crores)

Number of shares outstanding
25% of the shares outstanding

120
30

2. Resources Test

Particulars

Paid up capital (% in crores)

Free reserves (% in crores) (1,080 + 400 +200)
Shareholders' funds (% in crores)

25% of Shareholders fund (% in crores)

Buy back price per share

Number of shares that can be bought back

1,200

1,680

2,880

%720 crores

330

24 crores shares

3. Debt Equity Ratio Test: Loans cannot be in excess of twice the Equity Funds post Buy Back

Particulars

When loan fund is

(&) [Loan funds (%)

(b) |Minimum equity to be maintained after

buy back in the ratio of 2:1 (%) (a/2)

(c) |Present equity shareholders fund (%)

(d) [Future equity shareholders fund (%) (see W.N.4)

(e) |Maximum permitted buy back of Equity (%) [(d)-(b)]

(f) [Maximum number of shares that can be bought back @
%30 per share

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
company

33,200 crores
3,200
1,600

2,880

2,560 (2,880-320)
960

32crore shares

Qualifies

36,000 crores
6,000
3,000

2,880
NA
Nil
Nil

Does not Qualify

4 Amount transferred to CRR and maximum equity to be bought back will be calculated by simultaneous equation method
Suppose amount transferred to CRR account is 'x' and maximum permitted buy-back of equity is Y Then
Equation 1: (Present Equity- Transfer to CRR) — Minimum Equity to be maintained = Maximum Permitted Buy Back

=(2,880-x) — 1,600 =y
=1280-x =y

1)
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Equation 2: Maximum Permitted Buy Back/Nominal Value Per Share/Offer Price Per Share
(l xle
= 30 =x0r3x=y (2)
by solving the above two equations we get
x=13320
y =%960
Question 25
SMM Ltd. has the following capital structure as on 31st March, 2017: Zin crore
Particulars Situation Situation
(i) |Equity share capital (shares of 310 each) 1,200 1,200
(i) |Reserves:
General Reserves 1,080 1,080
Securities Premium 400 400
Profit & Loss 200 200
Infrastructure Development Reserve (Statutory Reserve) 320 320
(iii) |Loan Funds 3,200 6,000

The company has offered buy back price of ¥30 per equity share. You are required to calculate maximum permissible
number of equity shares that can be bought back in both situations and also required to pass necessary Journal Entries.

(10 Marks)

(in crores)

(MTP-April 2019)
Answer:
Statement determining the maximum number of shares to be bought back
Number of shares
Particulars When loan fund is
¥3,200 crores ¥6,000 crores
Shares Outstanding Test (W.N.1) 30 30
Resources Test (W.N.2) 24 24
Debt Equity Ratio Test (W.N.3) 32 Nil
Maximum number of shares that can be bought back 24 Nil
[least of the above]
Journal Entries for the Buy Back
(applicable only when loan fund is 3,200 crores)
¥in crores
Debit Credit
(a) |Equity share buyback account Dr. 720
To Bank account 720
(Being payment for buy back of 24 crores equity shares of ¥10 each
@ 330 per share)
(b) |Equity share capital account Dr. 240
Premium Payable on buyback account Dr. 480
To Equity share buyback account 720
(Being cancellation of shares bought back)
Securities Premium account Dr. 400
General Reserve/Profit & Loss Alc Dr. 80
To Premium Payable on buyback account 480
(Being Premium Payable on buyback account charged to securities
premium and general reserve/Profit & Loss A/c)
(c) |General Reserve/Profit & Loss Alc Dr. 240
To Capital redemption reserve account 240
(Being transfer of free reserves to capital redemption reserve to the
extent of nominal value of share capital bought back out of
redeemed through free reserves)
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Working Notes:
1. Shares Outstanding Test

Particulars (Shares in crores)
Number of shares outstanding 120
25% of the shares outstanding 30
2. Resources Test
Particulars
Paid up capital (% in crores) 1,200
Free reserves (% in crores) (1,080 + 400 +200) 1,680
Shareholders' funds (% in crores) 2,880
25% of Shareholders fund (% in crores) %720 crores
Buy back price per share %30
Number of shares that can be bought back 24 crores shares
3. Debt Equity Ratio Test: Loans cannot be in excess of twice the Equity Funds post Buy Back
Particulars When loan fund is
3,200 crores 6,000 crores
(&) [Loan funds (%) 3,200 6,000
(b) [Minimum equity to be maintained after buy back in the ratio 1,600 3,000
of 2:1 ) (a/2)
(c) |Present equity shareholders fund (%) 2,880 2,880
(d) [Future equity shareholders fund (%) (see W.N .4) 2,560 (2,880-320) NA
(e) [Maximum permitted buy back of Equity (%) [(d)-(b)] 960 Nil
() [Maximum number of shares that can be bought back @ 32 crore shares Nil
%30 per share
As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Qualifies Does not Qualify
company
Question 26
Following is the summarized Balance Sheet of Super Ltd. as on 31 March, 2018.
Liabilities InX
Share Capital
Equity Shares of 10 each fully paid up 17,00,000
Reserves & Surplus
Revenue Reserve 23,50,000
Securities Premium 2,50,000
Profit & Loss Account 2,00,000
Infrastructure Development Reserve 1,50,000
Secured Loan
9% Debentures 22,50,000
Unsecured Loan 8,50,000
Current Maturities of Long term borrowings 15,50,000
93,00,000
Assets
Fixed Assets
Tangible Assets 58,50,000
Current Assets
Current Assets 34,50,000
93,00,000

Super Limited wants to buy back 35,000 equity shares of ¥10 each fully paid up on 1t April, 2018 at 30 per share.
Buy back of shares is fully authorized by its articles and necessary resolutions have been passed by the company towards
this. The payment for buy back of shares will be made by the company out of sufficient bank balance available as part of
the Current Assets.
Comment with calculations, whether the Buy Back of shares by the company is within the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013.

(May 2019) (10 Marks)
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Answer:

Buy-Back of Securities

Determination of maximum no. of shares that can be bought back as per the Companies Act, 2013

1. Shares Outstanding Test

Particulars (Shares)
Number of shares outstanding 1,70,000
25% of the shares outstanding 42,500

2. Resources Test: Maximum permitted limit 25% of Equity paid up capital + Free Reserves

Particulars

Paid up capital (%)

Free reserves (%) (23,50,000 + 2,50,000 + 2,00,000)
Shareholders’ funds (%)

25% of Shareholders fund (%)

Buy back price per share

Number of shares that can be bought back (shares)
Actual Number of shares proposed for buy back

17,00,000
28,00,000
45,00,000
11,25,000
%30
37,500
35,000

3. Debt Equity Ratio Test: Loans cannot be in excess of twice the Equity Shareholder’s Funds post Buy Back

Particulars 3
(@) |Loan funds (%) (22,50,000+8,50,000+15,50,000) 46,50,000
(b) | Minimum equity to be maintained after buy back in the ratio of 2:1 (%)
(a/2) 23,25,000
(c) |Present equity/shareholders fund () 45,00,000
(d) | Future equity/shareholders fund (%) (see W.N.) 39,56,250*
(45,00,000 - 5,43,750)
(e) | Maximum permitted buy back of Equity () [(d) — (b)] 16,31,250
() | Maximum number of shares that can be bought back @ %30 per share 54,375 shares
Actual Buy Back Proposed
(9) 35,000 Shares

*  As per Section 68(2)(d) of the Companies Act, 2013, the ratio of debt owed by the company should not be more than
twice the capital and its free reserves after such buy-back. Further under Section 69(1), on buy -back of shares out of
free reserves a sum equal to the nominal value of the share bought back shall be transferred to Capital Redemption
Reserve (CRR). As per section 69 (2) utilization of CRR is restricted to fully paying up unissued shares of the Company
which are to be issued as fully paid-up bonus shares only. It means CRR is not available for distribution as dividend.
Hence, CRR is not a free reserve. Therefore, for calculation of future equity i.e. share capital and free reserves, amount

transferred to CRR on buy-back has to be excluded from the present equity.

Summary statement determining the maximum number of shares to be bought back

Particulars

Number of shares

Shares Outstanding Test

Resources Test

Debt Equity Ratio Test

Maximum number of shares that can be bought back
[least of the above]

42,500
37,500
54,375
37,500

Company qualifies all tests for buy-back of shares and it can buy back maximum 37,500 shares on 1st April, 2018.
However, company wants to buy-back only 35,000 equity shares @ %30. Therefore, buy-back of 35,000 shares, as desired

by the company is within the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
Working Note:

Amount transferred to CRR and maximum equity to be bought back will be calculated by simultaneous equation method.
Suppose amount transferred to CRR account is ‘X’ and maximum permitted buy-back of equity is ‘y’.

Then
(45,00,000 — x) — 23,25,000 =y (1)
lX1O =X Or3x=y 2
30
by solving the above equation, we get

X = ¥5,43,750
y =%16,31,250
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Question 27

Umesh Ltd. resolves to buy back 4 lakhs of its fully paid equity shares of ¥10 each at ¥22 per share. This buyback is in
compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act and does not exceed 25% of Company’s paid up capital in the financial
year. For the purpose, it issues 1 lakh 11% preference shares of 10 each at par, the entire amount being payable with

applications. The company uses %16 lakhs of its balance in Securities

Premium Account apart from its adequate balance in General Reserve to fulfill the legal requirements regarding buy-back.

Give necessary journal entries to record the above transactions.

(RTP November 2019)

Answer:
Journal Entries in the books of Umesh Ltd.
¢ <
1. [Bank Alc Dr. 10,00,000
To 11% Preference share application & allotment A/c 10,00,000
(Being receipt of application money on preference shares)
2. | 11% Preference share application & allotment A/c Dr. 10,00,000
To 11% Preference share capital Alc 10,00,000
(Being allotment of 1 lakh preference shares)
3. |General reserve Alc Dr. 30,00,000
To Capital redemption reserve Alc 30,00,000
(Being creation of capital redemption reserve for buy back of
shares)
4. | Equity share capital A/c Dr. 40,00,000
Premium payable on buyback A/c Dr. 48,00,000
To Equity shareholders/Equity shares buy back A/c 88,00,000
(Amount payable to equity shareholder on buy back)
5. | Equity shareholders/Equity shares buy back A/c Dr. 88,00,000
To Bank Alc 88,00,000
(Being payment made for buy back of shares)
6. | Securities Premium Alc Dr. 16,00,000
General reserve Alc 32,00,000
To Premium payable on buyback Alc 48,00,000
(Being premium on buyback charged from securities premium
and general reserve)
Working Notes:
1.Calculation of amount used from General Reserve Account
3
Amount paid for buy back of shares (4,00,000 shares x 322) 88,00,000
Less: Proceeds from issue of Preference Shares (10,00,000)
(1,00,000 shares x 310)
Less: Utilization of Securities Premium Account (16,00,000)
Balance used from General Reserve Account 62,00,000
* Used under Section 68 for buy back 32,00,00
Used under Section 69 for transfer to CRR (W.N 2) 30,00,000
62,00,000
2. Amount to be transferred to Capital Redemption Reserve account
3
Nominal value of shares bought back (4,00,000 shares x ¥10) 40,00,000
Less: Nominal value of Preference Shares issued for such buy back (1,00,000 shares x 3¥10)
Amount transferred to Capital Redemption Reserve Account (10,00,000)

30,00,000
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Question 28

X Ltd. furnishes the following summarized Balance Sheet as at 31-03-2018:

Buy-Back of Securities

Liabilities

(in%)

(in%)

Share Capital

Equity Share Capital of 320 each fully paid up

50,00,000

10,000, 10% Preference Share of 100 each fully paid up,

10,00,000

60,00,000

Reserves & Surplus

Capital Reserve

1,00,000

Security Premium

12,00,000

Revenue Reserve

5,00,000

Profit and Loss

20,00,000

Dividend Equalization Fund

5,50,000

43,50,000

Non-Current Liabilities

12% Debenture

12,50,000

Current Liabilities and Provisions

5,50,000

Total

1,21,50,000

Assets

Fixed Assets

Tangible Assets

1,00,75,000

Current Assets

Investment

3,00,000

Inventory

2,00,000

Cash and Bank

15,75,000

20,75,000

Total

1,21,50,000

The shareholders adopted the resolution on the date of the above mentioned Balance Sheet to:
(1) Buy back 25% of the paid up capital and it was decided to offer a price of 20% over market price. The prevailing
market value of the company's share is T30 per share.
(2) To finance the buy back of share company:
(&) Issue 3000, 14% debenture of 100 each at a premium of 20%.
(b) Issue 2500, 10% preference share of 100 each
(3) Sell investment worth ¥1,00,000 for ¥1,50,000.
(4) Maintain a balance of ¥2,00,000 in Revenue Reserve.
(5) Later the company issue three fully paid up equity share of ¥20 each by way of bonus share for every 15 equity
share held by the equity shareholder.
You are required to pass the necessary journal entries to record the above transactions and prepare Balance Sheet after
buy back.
(November 2019, New Course, 15 Marks)
Answer
In the books of X Limited
Journal Entries

Particulars Dr. Cr.
4 4
1. Bank Alc Dr. 3,60,000
To 14 % Debenture Alc 3,00,000
To Securities Premium Alc 60,000
(Being 14 % debentures issued to finance buy back)
2. Bank A/c Dr. 2,50,000
To 10% preference share capital A/c 2,50,000
(Being 10% preference share issued to finance buy back)
3. Bank Alc Dr. 1,50,000
To Investment A/c 1,00,000
To Profit on sale of investment (Being investment sold 50,000
on profit)
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(Being issue of 3 bonus equity share for every 15equity
shares held)

Particulars Dr. Cr.
4 3
4. Equity share capital A/c (62,500 x 320) Dr. 12,50,000
Securities premium A/c (62,500 x 316) Dr. 10,00,000
To Equity shares buy back A/c (62,500 x ¥36) 22,50,000
(Being the amount due to equity shareholders on buy back)
5. Equity shares buy back Alc Dr. 22,50,000
To Bank Alc 22,50,000
(Being the payment made on account of buy back of 62,500
Equity Shares as per the Companies Act)
6. Revenue reserve Dr. 3,00,000
Securities premium Dr. 2,60,000
Profit and Loss Alc Dr. 4,40,000
To Capital redemption reserve A/c * 10,00,000
(Being amount equal to nominal value of buy back shares
from free reserves transferred to capital redemption reserve
account as per the law) [12,50,000 less 2,50,000]
7. Capital redemption reserve Alc Dr. 7,50,000
To Bonus shares A/c (W.N.1) 7,50,000
(Being the utilization of capital redemption reserve to issue
37,500 bonus shares)
8. Bonus shares A/c Dr. 7,50,000
To Equity share capital Alc 7,50,000

27.51

*Alternatively, entry for combination of different amounts (from Revenue reserve, Securities premium and profit and Loss

account.) may bé passed for transferring the required amount to CRR.

Note: It may be noted that as per the provisions of the Companies Act, no buy-back of any kind of shares or other specified
securities shall be made out of the proceeds of an earlier issue of the same kind of shares or same kind of other specified
securities. Issue of debentures has been excluded for the purpose of “specified securities” and the entire amount of
%10,00,000 (after deducting only pref. share capital) has been credited to CRR while solving the question.

Balance Sheet (After buy back and issue of bonus shares)

Particulars Note No Amount ¥

I. Equity and Liabilities
(1) Shareholder's Funds

(@) Share Capital 1 57,50,000

(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 27,10,000
(2) Non-Current Liabilities

(@) Long-term borrowings 3 15,50,000
(3) Current Liabilities

(@) Trade payables -

(b) current liabilities & Provisions 5,50,000
Total 1,05,60,000
II. Assets
(1) Non-current assets

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 1,00,75,000
(2) Current assets

(@) Investments 2,00,000

(b) Inventory 2,00,000

(c) Cash and cash equivalents (W.N. 2) 85,000
Total 1,05,60,000
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Notes to Accounts
3
Share Capital
Equity share capital (Fully paid up shares of ¥ 20 each)
(2,50,000-62,500+37,500 shares) 45,00,000
10% preference shares @ ¥ 100 each
(10,00,000 + 2,50,000) 12,50,000 57,50,000
Reserves and Surplus
Capital Reserve 1,00,000
Revenue reserve 2,00,000
Securities premium 12,00,000
Add: Premium on debenture 60,000
Less: Adjustment for premium paid
on buy back (10,00,000)
Less: Transfer to CRR (2,60,000) Nil
Capital Redemption Reserve
Transfer due to buy-back of shares from P&L
10,00,000
Less: Utilisation for issue of bonus shares (7,50,000) | 2,50,000
Profit & Loss Alc 20,00,000
Add: Profit on sale of investment 50,000
Less: Transfer to CRR (4,40,000) | 16,10,000
Dividend equalization reserve (5,50,000) | 5,50,000 27,10,000
3 Long-term borrowings - 12% Debentures 12,50,000
- 14% Debentures 3.00,000 15,50,000
Working Notes:
1. Amount of bonus shares = [(2,50,000 -25%)3/15] x 20 = 37,500 x 20=7,50,000
2. Cash at bank after issue of bonus shares
4
Cash balance as on 30.3.2018 15,75,000
Add: Issue of debenture 3,60,000
Add: issue of preference shares 2,50,000
Add: Sale of investments 1,50,000
23,35,000
Less: Payment for buy back of shares (22,50,000)
85,000
Question 29
The following was the summarized balance sheet of Mukta Ltd. as on 31st March, 2019:
Equity & liability %(in lakhs)[Assets Z(in lakhs)
Authorised Capital: Fixed Assets 1,12,000
Equity shares of 10 each 80,000 Investments 24,000
Issued Capital Cash at Bank 13,200
Equity Shares of 310 each Fully Paid Up 64,000|Trade Receivables 66,000
10% Redeemable Preference Shares of 10 each, 20,000
Fully Paid Up
Reserves & Surplus:
Capital Redemption Reserve 8,000
Securities Premium 6,400
General Reserve 48,000
Profit & Loss Account 2,400
9% Debentures 40,000
Trade Payables 26,400
2,15,200 2,15,200
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On 1st April, 2019 the Company redeemed all its Preference Shares at a Premium of 10% and bought back 25% of its
Equity Shares at 320 per Share. In order to make Cash available, the Company sold all the Investments for 325,200 Lakhs
and raised a Bank Loan amounting to ¥16,000 lakh on the Security of the Company's Plant.
Give the necessary Journal Entries considering that the buy back is authorised by the articles of company and necessary
resolution is passed by the company for this. The amount of Securities premium will be utilized to the maximum extents
allowed by law.

[MTP October, 2019, 12 Marks]

Answer
Journal entries
In the books of Mukta Ltd.
Dr.| Cr.
g in iakhs
1 ([Bank Alc Dr. 25,200
To Investments Alc 24,000
To Profit and Loss Alc 1,200
(Being Investments sold and, profit being credited to Profit and
Loss Account)
2 |10% Redeemable Preference Share Capital A/c Dr. 20,000
Premium payable on Redemption of Preference Shares A/c Dr. 2,000
To Preference Shareholders Alc
(Being amount payable on redemption of Preference shares, at 22,000
a Premium of 10%)
3 |Securities Premium Alc Dr. 2,000
To Premium payable on Redemption of Preference 2,000
Shares Alc
(Being Securities Premium utilised to provide Premium on
Redemption of Preference Shares)
4 |Equity Share Capital A/c Dr. 16,000
Premium payable on Buyback A/c Dr. 16,000
To Equity Share buy back Alc 32,000
(Being the amount due on buy-back)
5 |Securities Premium A/c (6,400 -2,000) Dr. 4,400
General Reserve Alc (balancing figure) Dr. 11,600
To Premium payable on Buyback A/c 16,000
(Being premium on buyback provided first out of Securities
Premium and the balance out of General Reserves.)
6 |Bank Alc Dr. 16,000
To Bank Loan Alc 16,000
(Being Loan taken from Bank to finance Buyback)
7 |Preference Shareholders A/c Dr. 22,000
Equity Shares buy back A/c Dr. 32,000
To Bank Alc 54,000
(Being payment made to Preference Shareholders and Equity
Shareholders)
8 |General Reserve Account Dr. 36,000
To Capital Redemption Reserve Account 36,000
(Being amount transferred to Capital Redemption Reserve
Account to the extent of face value of preference shares
redeemed and equity Shares bought back) (20,000 + 16,000)
Question 30
The following was the Balance Sheet of C Ltd. as on 31st March, 2019:
Equity & Liabilities I Lakhs Assets T Lakhs
Share Capital: Fixed Assets 14,000
Equity shares of ¥ 10 each Fully Paid Up 8,000 | Investments 2,350
10% Redeemable Pref. Shares of ¥ 10 each 2,500 | Cash at Bank 2,300
Fully Paid Up
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Equity & Liabilities ¥ Lakhs Assets T Lakhs
Reserves & Surplus Other Current Assets 8,250
Capital Redemption Reserve 1,000
Securities Premium 800
General Reserve 6,000
Profit & Loss Account 300
Secured Loans:
9% Debentures 5,000
Current Liabilities:
Trade payables 2,300
Sundry Provisions 1,000
26,900 26,900

On 1st April, 2019 the Company redeemed all its Preference Shares at a Premium of 10% and bought back 10% of its
Equity Shares at ¥ 20 per Share. In order to make cash available, the Company sold all the Investments for ¥ 2,500 lakhs.
You are required to pass journal entries for the above and prepare the Company’s Balance sheet immediately after buyback

of equity shares and redemption of preference shares.

Answer
(i) Journal Entries in the books of C Ltd.

(May 2020)

® in lakhs)

Particulars

1 Bank Alc

To Investments Alc To

Profit and Loss Alc
(Being investment sold on profit for the purpose of buy-
back)

Dr.

2 10% Redeemable Preference Share Capital A/c

Dr.

Premium on Redemption of Preference Shares A/c To
Preference Shareholders Alc

(Being redemption of preference share capital at premium of

10%)

Dr.

3 Securities Premium Alc

To Premium on Redemption of Preference Shares Alc
(Being premium on redemption of preference shares
adjusted through securities premium)

Dr.

4 Equity Share Capital A/c Premium
on buyback
To Equity buy-back Alc
(Being Equity Share bought back, Share Capital
cancelled, and Premium on Buyback accounted for)

Dr.
Dr.

5 Securities Premium A/c (800-250)
General Reserve Alc
To Premium on Buyback Alc
(Being premium on buyback provided first out of securities
premium and the balance out of general reserves.)

Dr.

6 Preference Shareholders Alc
Equity buy-back Alc
To Bank Alc
(Being payment made to preference shareholders and
equity shareholders)

2,500
2,350
150

2,500
250
2,750

250
250

800
800
1,600

550
250
800

2,750
1,600
4,350

7 General Reserve Account

To Capital Redemption Reserve Account
(Being amount transferred to capital redemption reserve
account towards face value of preference shares
redeemed and equity shares bought back)

3,300
3,300
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(i) Balance Sheet of C Ltd. (after Redemption and Buyback)

(% Lakhs)
Particulars Note No Amount
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 4
(1) | Shareholders’ Funds:
(@) Share Capital 7,200
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 7,200
(2) |Non-Current Liabilities:
(@) Long Term Borrowings 3 5,000
(3) |Current Liabilities:
(a) Trade payables 2,300
(b) Short Term Provisions 1,000
Total 22,700
(Il) | ASSETS
Q) Non-Current Assets
PPE 14,000
Current Assets:
(@) Cash and Cash equivalents (W N) 450
(b) Other Current Assets 8,250
22,700
Notes to Accounts
T in Lakhs
1. |Share Capital
720 lakh Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each Fully Paid up (80 lakh Equity
Shares bought back) 7,200
2. |Reserves and Surplus
General Reserve 6,000
Less: Adjustment for premium paid on buy back (250)
Less: Transfer to CRR 3,300 2,450
Capital Redemption Reserve 1,000
Add: Transfer due to buy-back of shares from Gen. res. 3,300
4,300
Securities premium 800
Less: Adjustment for premium paid on redemption of (250)
preference shares
Less: Adjustment for premium paid on buy back 550
Profit & Loss Alc 300 -
Add: Profit on sale of investment 150 450 7,200
3. Long-term borrowings
Secured
9 % Debentures 5,000
Working Note:
Bank Account
Receipts Amount Payments Amount
(X Lakhs) (X Lakhs)
To balance b/d 2,300 | By Preference Shareholders A/c 2,750
To Investment A/c (sale 2,500 | By Equity Shareholders Alc 1,600
Proceeds) By Balance c/d (Balancing figure)
- 450
4,800 4,800

27.55
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Question 31

Pratham Ltd. (a non-listed company) has the following Capital structure as on 31st March, 2020:
Particulars 3 3
Equity Share Capital (shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid 30,00,000
Reserves & Surplus
General Reserve 32,50,000
Security Premium Account 6,00,000
Profit & Loss Account 4,30,000
Revaluation Reserve 6,20,000 49,00,000
Loan Funds 42,00,000

You are required to compute by Debt Equity Ratio Test, the maximum number of shares that can be bought back in the
light of above information, when the offer price for buy back is ¥ 30 per share.
(RTP, November, 2020)

Answer
Debt Equity Ratio Test
Particulars 4
(@) |Loan funds 42,00,000
(b) |Minimum equity to be maintained after buy back in the ratio of 2:1 (% 21,00,000
in crores)
(c) |Present equity shareholders fund ( in crores) 72,80,000
(d) | Future equity shareholder fund (% in crores) (See Note 2) 59,85,000
(72,80,000-12,95,000)
(e) |Maximum permitted buy back of Equity (% in crores) [(d) — (b)] (See 38,85,000
Note 2) (by simultaneous equation)
(f) [Maximum number of shares that can be bought back @ ¥ 30 per 1,29,500
share (shares in crores) (See Note 2) (by simultaneous equation)
Working Note:
1. Shareholders’ funds
Particulars 3
Paid up capital 30,00,000
Free reserves (32,50,000 +6,00,000+4,30,000) 42,80,000
72,80,000

2. As per section 68 of the Companies Act, 2013, amount transferred to CRR and maximum equity to be bought back will
be calculated by simultaneous equation method.

Suppose amount equivalent to nominal value of bought back shares transferred to CRR account is ‘X’ and maximum
permitted buy-back of equity is ‘y’.

Equation 1: (Present equity — Nominal value of buy-back transfer to CRR) — Minimum equity to be maintained = Maximum
permissible buy-back of equity

(72,80,000 — x) - 21,00,000 =y 1)

Since 51,80,000 - x =y

Max imum buy - back

Equation 2 : ( x Nominal Valuej

Offer price for buy - back
= Nominal value of the shares bought —back to be transferred to CRR

Y
:(xle:X
30

3x=y 2
x =% 12,95,000 crores and y = ¥ 38,85,000 crores
Question 32
The following was the summarized balance sheet of Bhoomi Ltd. as on 31st March, 2020:

Equity & liability % (in lakhs) Assets T (in lakhs)
Authorised Capital: Property, plant and equipment 1,12,000
Equity shares of ¥ 10 each 80,000 | Investments 24,000
Issued Capital Cash at Bank 13,200
Equity Shares of 10 each Fully Paid up 64,000 | Trade Receivables 66,000
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Equity & liability T (in lakhs) Assets T (in lakhs)

10% Redeemable Preference Shares of 10 each,

Fully Paid Up 20,000

Reserves & Surplus:

Capital Redemption Reserve 8,000

Securities Premium 6,400

General Reserve 48,000

Profit & Loss Account 2,400

9% Debentures 40,000

Trade Payables 26,400 E—
2,15,200 2,15,200

On 1st April, 2020 the Company redeemed all its Preference Shares at a Premium of 10% and bought back 25% of its
Equity Shares at 320 per Share. In order to make Cash available, the Company sold all the Investments for 325,000 Lakhs

and raised a Bank Loan amounting to ¥16,000 lakh on the Security of the Company's Plant.

Give the necessary Journal Entries considering that the buy back is authorised by the articles of company and necessary
resolution is passed by the company for this. The amount of Securities premium may be utilized to the maximum extent

allowed by law.

Answer

Journal entries
In the books of Bhoomi Ltd.

(MTP, October, 2020) (8 marks)

Dr. | Cr.

<in lakhs

Bank Alc

To Investments Alc

To Profit and Loss Alc
(Being Investments sold and, profit being credited to Profit and Loss
Account)

10% Redeemable Preference Share Capital A/c
Premium payable on Redemption of Preference Shares A/c
To Preference Shareholders Alc
(Being amount payable on redemption of Preference shares, at a
Premium of 10%)

Dr.

Dr.
Dr.

25,000
24,000
1,000

20,000
2,000
22,000

Securities Premium Alc

To Premium payable on Redemption of Preference Shares A/c
(Being Securities Premium utilised to provide Premium on Redemption of
Preference Shares)

Equity Share Capital A/c

Premium payable on Buyback A/c
To Equity Share buy back Alc

(Being the amount due on buy-back)

Securities Premium A/c (6,400 — 2,000)
General Reserve Alc (balancing figure)
To Premium payable on Buyback A/c
(Being premium on buyback provided first out of Securities Premium and
the balance out of General Reserves.)

Bank A/c
To Bank Loan Alc
(Being Loan taken from Bank to finance Buyback)

Preference Shareholders Alc
Equity Shares buy back A/c

Dr.

Dr.
Dr.

Dr.
Dr.

Dr.

Dr.
Dr.

2,000
2,000

16,000
16,000
32,000

4,400
11,600
16,000

16,000
16,000

22,000
32,000

To Bank Alc
(Being payment made to Preference Shareholders and Equity
Shareholders)

General Reserve Account
To Capital Redemption Reserve Account

(Being amount transferred to Capital Redemption Reserve Account to the
extent of face value of preference shares redeemed and equity Shares
bought back) (20,000 + 16,000)

Dr.

54,000

36,000
36,000
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Question 33

M/s. Vriddhi Infra Ltd. (a non-listed company) provide the following information as on 31.3.2020:

)

Land and Building 21,50,000
Plant & Machinery 15,00,000
Non- current Investment 2,00,000
Trade Receivables 5,50,000
Inventories 1,80,000
Cash and Cash Equivalents 40,000
Share capital:1,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid up 10,00,000
Securities Premium 3,00,000
General Reserve 2,50,000
Profit & Loss Account (Surplus) 1,50,000
10% Debentures (Secured by floating charge on all assets) 20,00,000
Unsecured Loans 8,00,000
Trade Payables 1,20,000

On 21st April, 2020 the Company announced the buy back of 15,000 of its equity shares @ ¥ 15 per share. For this purpose,
it sold all its investment for % 2.50 lakhs.
On 25th April, 2020, the company achieved the target of buy back. On 1st May, 2020 the company issued one fully paid up
share of ¥ 10 each by way of bonus for every eight equity shares held by the equity shareholders.
You are required to pass necessary Journal Entries for the above transactions.

(RTP, May, 2021)

Answer
In the books of Vriddhi Infra Ltd.
Journal Entries
Date Particulars Dr. Cr.
2020 4 T
April 21 Bank Alc Dr. 2,50,000
To Investment Alc 2,00,000
To Profit on sale of investment 50,000
(Being investment sold on profit)
April 25 Equity share capital A/c Dr. 1,50,000
Securities premium A/c Dr. 75,000
To Equity shares buy back A/c 2,25,000
(Being the amount due to equity shareholders on buy back)
Equity shares buy back Alc Dr. 2,25,000
To Bank Alc 2,25,000
(Being the payment made on account of buy back of 15,000 Equity
Shares)
General Reserve Alc OR P&L Alc Dr. 1,50,000
To Capital redemption reserve Alc 1,50,000
(Being amount equal to nominal value of buy back shares
transferred from free reserves to capital redemption reserve account
as per the law)
May 1 Capital redemption reserve Alc Dr. 1,06,250
To Bonus shares A/c (W.N.1) 1,06,250
(Being the utilization of capital redemption reserve to issue bonus
shares)
Bonus shares Alc Dr. 1,06,250
To Equity share capital A/c 1,06,250
(Being issue of one bonus equity share for every ten equity shares
held)

Working Note:

1
Amount of bonus shares = (1,00,000 - 15,000) x —x10 =% 1,06,250
8
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Question 34

The Directors of Umang Ltd. passed a resolution to buyback 5,00,000 of its fully paid equity shares of ¥ 10 each at ¥ 15 per
share. This buyback is in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
For this purpose, the company

(i) Sold its investments of ¥ 30,00,000 for ¥ 25,00,000.

(ii) Issued 20,000, 12% preference shares of ¥ 100 each at par, the entire amount being payable with application.

(i) Used ¥ 15,00,000 of its Securities Premium Account apart from its adequate balance in General Reserve to fulfill

the legal requirements regarding buy-back.

(iv) The company has necessary cash balance for the payment to shareholders.
You are required to pass necessary Journal Entries (including narration) regarding buy- back of shares in the books of
Umang Ltd.

(Suggested, January, 2021) (5 marks)

Answer
Journal Entries in the books of Umang Ltd.
Dr. Cr.
(4 (4
1. Bank A/lc Dr. 25,00,000
Profit and Loss Alc Dr. 5,00,000
To Investment Alc 30,00,000
(Being investment sold for the purpose of buy-back of Equity
Shares)
2. Bank Alc Dr. 20,00,000
To 12% Pref. Share capital Alc 20,00,000
(Being 12% Pref. Shares issued for ¥ 20,00,000)
3. Equity share capital A/c Premium payable on buy-back Dr. 50,00,000
To Equity shares buy-back Alc/ Equity shareholders A/lc Dr. 25,00,000
(Being the amount due on buy-back of equity shares) 75,00,000
4. Equity shares buy-back A/c/ Equity shareholders A/c Dr. 75,00,000
To Bank Alc 75,00,000
(Being payment made for buy-back of equity shares)
5. Securities Premium A/c General Reserve Alc Dr. 15,00,000
To Premium payable on buy-back Dr. 10,00,000
(Being premium payable on buy-back charged from Securities 25,00,000
premium)
6. General Reserve Alc Dr. 30,00,000
To Capital Redemption Reserve Alc 30,00,000
(Being creation of capital redemption reserve to the extent of the
equity shares bought back after deducting fresh pref. shares
issued)
Question 35
A company provides the following 2 possible Capital Structures as on 31st March, 2021:
Particulars Situation 1 Situation 2
® ®)
Equity Share Capital (Shares of ¥ 10 each, fully paid up) 30,00,000 30,00,000
Reserves & Surplus:
General Reserve 12,00,000 12,00,000
Securities Premium 6,00,000 6,00,000
Profit & Loss 2,10,000 2,10,000
Statutory Reserve 4,20,000 4,20,000
Loan Funds 25,00,000 1,20,00,000

The company is planning to offer buy back of Equity Share at a price of ¥ 30 per equity share.

You are required to calculate maximum permissible number of equity shares that can be bought back in both the situations
as per Companies Act, 2013 and are also required to pass necessary Journal Entries in the situation where the buyback is
possible.

(July, 2021 Suggested) (15 Marks)
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Answer

Buy-Back of Securities

Statement determining the maximum number of shares to be bought back
Number of shares (in crores)

Particulars When loan fund is
% 25,00,000 % 1,20,00,000
Shares Outstanding Test (W.N.1) 75,000 75,000
Resources Test (W.N.2) 41,750 41,750
Debt Equity Ratio Test (W.N.3) 94,000 Nil
Maximum number of shares that can be bought back [least of the 41,750 Nil
above]
Journal Entries for the Buy-Back (applicable only when loan fund is ¥ 25,00,000)
4
Particulars Debit Credit
(@) |Equity shares buy-back account Dr. 12,52,500
To Bank account 12,52,500
(Being payment for buy-back of 41,750 equity shares of ¥ 10 each @
% 30 per share)
(b) | Equity share capital account Dr. 4,17,500
Premium Payable on buy-back account Dr. 8,35,000
To Equity share buy-back account 12,52,500
(Being cancellation of shares bought back)
Securities Premium account Dr. 6,00,000
General Reserve/Profit & Loss Alc Dr. 2,35,000
To Premium Payable on buy-back account 8,35,000
(Being Premium Payable on buy-back account charged to
securities premium and general reserve/Profit & Loss A/c)
(c) General Reserve* Dr. 4,17,500
To Capital redemption reserve account 4,17,500
(Being transfer of free reserves to capital redemption reserve to the extent of
nominal value of share capital bought back out of redeemed through free
reserves)

*Profit and Loss account balance amounting ¥ 2,10,000 may also be used and General Reserve may be debited for the

balance amount.
Working Notes:

1. Shares Outstanding Test

Number of shares that can be bought back

Particulars (Shares in crores)
Number of shares outstanding 3,00,000
25% of the shares outstanding 75,000
2. Resources Test

Particulars
Paid up capital }) 30,00,000
Free reserves (%) (12,00,000+6,00,000+2,10,000) 20,10,000
Shareholders’ funds (%) 50,10,000
25% of Shareholders fund (%) % 12,52,500
Buy-back price per share T30

41,750 shares

3. Debt Equity Ratio Test: Loans cannot be in excess of twice the Equity Funds post Buy-Back

Particulars

When loan fund is

@
(b)

(©)

Loan funds (%)

Minimum equity to be maintained after buy-back in the ratio
of 2:1 () (a/2)

Present equity shareholders fund (%)

¥ 25,00,000
12,50,000

50,10,000

¥ 1,20,00,000
60,00,000

50,10,000

Amount transferred to CRR and maximum equity to be bought back will be calculated by simultaneous equation

method

Suppose amount transferred to CRR account is ‘X’ and maximum permitted buy-back of equity is ‘y’ Then
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Equation 1: (Present Equity- Transfer to CRR)- Minimum Equity to be maintained = Maximum Permitted Buy-Back

= (50,10,000 — x) — 12,50,000 =y

= 37,60,000 — x =y 1)

Equation 2: Maximum Permitted Buy-Back X Nominal Value Per Share/Offer Price Per Share
y/30 x 10 = x or

3x=y )

by solving the above two equations we get

x = €9,40,000 and y = ¥28,20,000

In situation 2, first equation will be negative. Buy back not possible in this situation.

Question 36

The following details are provided by Bhoomi Ltd. as on 31st March, 2020:

4
(in lakhs)

Issued Capital:
Equity Shares of 10 each Fully Paid up 64,000
10% Redeemable Preference Shares of 10 each, Fully Paid Up 20,000
Capital Redemption Reserve 8,000
Securities Premium 6,400
General Reserve 48,000
Profit & Loss Account 2,400
9% Debentures 40,000
Trade Payables 26,400
Property, plant and equipment 1,12,000
Investments 24,000
Cash at Bank 13,200
Trade Receivables 66,000

On 1st April,2020 the Company redeemed all its Preference Shares at a Premium of 10% and bought back 25% of its Equity
Shares at 320 per Share. In order to make cash available, Bhoomi Ltd. sold all the Investments for 325,000 Lakhs and

raised a Bank Loan amounting to ¥16,000 lakh on the Security of the Company's Plant.

Give the necessary Journal Entries considering that the buy back is authorised by the articles of company and necessary
resolution is passed by the company for this. The amount of Securities premium may be utilized to the maximum extent

allowed by law.

(MTP, October 2021) (8 Marks)

Answer
Journal entries
In the books of Bhoomi Ltd.
Dr. | Cr.
<in lakhs
1 |Bank Alc Dr. 25,000
To Investments Alc 24,000
To Profit and Loss Alc 1,000
(Being Investments sold and, profit being credited to Profit and Loss
Account)
2 |10% Redeemable Preference Share Capital A/c Dr. 20,000
Premium payable on Redemption of Preference Shares A/c Dr. 2,000
To Preference Shareholders Alc 22,000
(Being amount payable on redemption of Preference shares, at a Premium
of 10%)
3 | Securities Premium Alc Dr. 2,000
To Premium payable on Redemption of Preference Shares A/c 2,000
(Being Securities Premium utilised to provide Premium on Redemption of
Preference Shares)
4 | Equity Share Capital A/c Dr. 16,000
Premium payable on Buyback A/c Dr. 16,000
32,000

To Equity Share buy back Alc
(Being the amount due on buy-back)
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Dr. | Cr.
Zin lakhs
5 | Securities Premium A/c (6,400 — 2,000) Dr. 4,400
General Reserve Alc (balancing figure) Dr. 11,600
To Premium payable on Buyback A/c 16,000
(Being premium on buyback provided first out of Securities Premium and
the balance out of General Reserves.)
6 |Bank Alc Dr. 16,000
To Bank Loan Alc 16,000
(Being Loan taken from Bank to finance Buyback)
7 Preference Shareholders Alc Dr. 22,000
Equity Shares buy back A/c Dr. 32,000
To Bank Alc 54,000
(Being payment made to Preference Shareholders and Equity
Shareholders)
8 General Reserve Account Dr. 36,000
To Capital Redemption Reserve Account 36,000
(Being amount transferred to Capital Redemption Reserve Account to the
extent of face value of preference shares redeemed and equity Shares
bought
back) (20,000 + 16,000)
Question 37
SM Limited gives the following information as on 31st March, 2020:
3
Share capital
(60,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 Each) 6,00,000
Reserve & Surplus:
Security premium ¥ 70,000
General reserve ¥ 63,000
Profit and Loss $1,40,000 2,73,000
Non-current liability:
9% debentures (secured) 3,00,000
Current Liabilities:
Term loan 40,000
Creditors 65,000
Provision for taxation 15,000
Property plant and equipment 6,00,000
Non-current investment 1,50,000
Current assets:
Stock % 2,00,000
Debtors % 2,60,000
Bank % 83,000 5,43,000

The shareholders adopted the resolution on 31st March, 2020 to:

(i) Buy back 25% of the paid up capital @ ¥ 15 each.

(i) Issue 10% debentures of ¥ 60,000 at a premium of 10% to finance the buyback of shares.

(iii) Maintain a balance of ¥ 20,000 in General Reserve.

(iv) Sell investments worth ¥ 1,00,000 for ¥ 80,000.

(v) Buy back expenses were ¥ 2,000.

You are required to pass necessary journal entries to record the above transactions and prepare Ledger account of Bank.
(MTP, November, 2021) (8 Marks)
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Answer
In the books of SM Limited
Journal Entries
Particulars Dr.% Cr.%
1. |Equity share capital A/c(15,000 x ¥10) Dr. 1,50,000
Premium on buyback A/c (15,000 x %5) Dr. 75,000
To Equity shares buy back or Equity shareholders A/c (15,000 x ¥15) 2,25,000
(Being the amount due to equity shareholders on buy back)
2. | Equity shares buy back/Equity shareholders A/c Dr. 2,25,000
To Bank Alc 2,25,000
(Being the payment made on account of buy back of 15,000 Equity Shares as per
the Companies Act)
3. |Bank Alc Dr. 66,000
To 10 % Debentures Alc 60,000
To Securities Premium A/c 6,000
(Being 14 % debentures issued to finance buy back)
4. |Buyback Expenses Alc Dr. 2,000
To Bank Alc 2,000
(Buyback expenses paid)
5. |Bank Alc Dr. 80,000
Profit and Loss A/c (Loss on sale of investment) Dr. 20,000
To Investment Alc 1,00,000
(Being investment sold at loss)
6. |General reserve Dr. 43,000
Profit and Loss Alc Dr. 1,07,000
To Capital redemption reserve Alc 1,50,000
(Being amount equal to nominal value of buy back shares from free reserves
transferred to capital redemption reserve account as per the law)
7. | Securities Premium Dr. 75,000
Profit and Loss A/c Dr. 2,000
To Premium on buyback 75,000
To Buyback Expenses Alc 2,000
(Being premium on buyback and buyback expenses charged to securities
premium and profit and loss account)
Bank Account
Particulars Amount Particulars Amount
®) ®)
To Balance b/d 83,000 | By Equity Shareholders Alc 2,25,000
To Investment Alc 80,000 | By Expenses on buy back of shares 2,000
To 10% Debentures and Securities premium 66,000 | By Balance c/d 2,000
Total 2,29,000 | Total 2,29,000

Note: It may be noted that as per the provisions of the Companies Act, no buy-back of any kind of shares or other specified
securities shall be made out of the proceeds of an earlier issue of the same kind of shares or same kind of other specified
securities. Issue of debentures has been excluded for the purpose of “specified securities” and the entire amount of ¥
1,50,000 has been credited to CRR while solving the question.

Question 38
Rohan Ltd. furnishes the following information as at 31-03-2021.
(in ) (in%)
Share Capital:
Equity Share Capital of ¥ 20 each fully paid up 50,00,000
10,000, 10% Preference Shares of ¥ 100 each fully paid up 10,00,000 60,00,000
Reserves & Surplus:
Capital Reserve 1,00,000
Security Premium 12,00,000
Revenue Reserve 5,00,000
Profit and Loss 25,50,000 43,50,000
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(in%) (in%)

12% Debentures 12,50,000
Current Liabilities and Provisions 5,50,000
Property, Plant and Equipment 1,00,75,000
Current Assets:

Investment 3,00,000

Inventory 2,00,000

Cash and Bank 15,75,000 20,75,000

The shareholders adopted the following resolution on 31st March, 2021:

(1) Buy back 25% of the paid-up capital and it was decided to offer a price of 20% over market price. The prevailing market

value of the company's share is T 30 per share.

(2) To finance the buy-back of shares, company:
(a) Issues 3,000, 14% debentures of ¥ 100 each at a premium of 20%.
(b) Issues 2,500, 10% preference shares of ¥ 100 each.

(3) Sell investment worth ¥ 1,00,000 for ¥ 1,50,000.

(4) Maintain a balance of ¥ 2,00,000 in Revenue Reserve.

(5) Later, the company issue three fully paid up equity shares of ¥ 20 each by way of bonus for every 15 equity shares

held by the equity shareholders.

You are required to pass the necessary journal entries to record the above transactions.

Answer
In the books of Rohan Limited
Journal Entries

(RTP November 2021)

Particulars

Dr. Cr.
54 £4

1. Bank Alc
To 14 % Debenture Alc
To Securities Premium A/c
(Being 14 % debentures issued to finance buy back)

Dr.

2. |Bank Alc
To 10% preference share capital Alc
(Being 10% preference share issued to finance buy back)

Dr.

3. Bank A/c

To Investment Alc

To Profit on sale of investment
(Being investment sold on profit)

Dr.

4. Equity share capital A/c (62,500 x 320)

Premium on buyback or Securities premium A/c Dr. (62,500 x T16)
To Equity shares buy back A/c (62,500 x ¥36)

(Being the amount due to equity shareholders on buy back)

Dr.

3,60,000
3,00,000
60,000

2,50,000
2,50,000

1,50,000
1,00,000
50,000

12,50,000
10,00,000
22,50,000

5. | Equity shares buy back Alc

To Bank Alc
(Being the payment made on account of buy back of 62,500
Equity Shares as per the Companies Act)

Dr.

6. Revenue reserve
Securities premium
Profit and Loss Alc
To Capital redemption reserve Alc

less 2,50,000]

Dr.
Dr.
Dr.

(Being amount equal to nominal value of buy back shares from free reserves
transferred to capital redemption reserve account as per the law) [12,50,000

7. Capital redemption reserve Alc
To Bonus shares Alc

shares)

Dr.

(Being the utilization of capital redemption reserve to issue 37,500 bonus

22,50,000
22,50,000

3,00,000
2,60,000
4,40,000
10,00,000

7,50,000
7,50,000
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Particulars Dr. Cr.
¢ 3
8. Bonus shares Alc Dr. 7,50,000
To Equity share capital A/c 7,50,000
(Being issue of 3 bonus equity share for every 15equity shares held)
Question 39

Complicated Ltd. (an unlisted company) gives the following information as on 31.3.2021:
Particulars Amount (%)
Equity shares of % 10 each, fully paid up 13,50,000
Share option outstanding Account 4,00,000
Revenue Reserve 15,00,000
Securities Premium 2,50,000
Profit & Loss Account 1,25,000
Capital Reserve 2,00,000
Unpaid dividends 1,00,000
12% Debentures (Secured) 18,75,000
Advance from related parties (Long term - Unsecured) 10,00,000
Current maturities of long term borrowings 16,50,000
Application money received for allotment due for refund 2,00,000
Property, plant and equipment 46,50,000
Current assets 40,00,000

The Company wants to buy back 25,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each, on 1st April, 2021 at ¥ 15 per share. Buy back of shares
is duly authorized by its Articles and necessary resolution has been passed by the Company for this. The buy-back of
shares by the Company is also within the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The payment for buy back of shares was
made by the Company out of sufficient bank balance available shown as part of Current Assets.
You are required to prepare the necessary journal entries towards buy back of shares and prepare the Balance Sheet of
the company after buy back of shares.

(RTP May, 2022)
Answer
As per the information given in the question, buy-back of 25,000 shares @ ¥ 15, as desired by the company, is within the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Journal Entries for buy-back of shares

Debit (R) Credit ])
(@) |Equity shares buy-back account Dr. 3,75,000

To Bank account 3,75,000
(Being buy back of 25,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each @ % 15 per share)
(b) |Equity share capital account Dr. 2,50,000
Premium payable on buyback account Dr. 1,25,000

To Equity shares buy-back account 3,75,000
(Being cancellation of shares bought back)
(c) | Securities premium account Dr. 1,25,000
To Premium payable on buyback account 1,25,000

(Being Premium payable on buyback adjusted against securities
premium account)

(d) Revenue reserve account Dr. 2,50,000
To Capital redemption reserve account 2,50,000

(Being transfer of free reserves to capital redemption reserve to the extent of
nominal value of capital bought back through free reserves)

Balance Sheet of Complicated Ltd. as at 1st April, 2021
Particulars Note No Amount ¥

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders' funds
(@) Share capital 1 11,00,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 23,50,000
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2 Non-current liabilities
(@) Long-term borrowings 3 28,75,000
3 Current liabilities
(@) Short-term borrowings 4 16,50,000
(b)  Other current liabilities 5 3.00,000
Total 82,75,000
ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(@) Property, Plant and Equipment 46,50,000
2 Current assets (% 40,00,000 —% 3,75,000) 36,25,000
Total 82,75,000
Notes to Accounts
4 3
1. Share Capital
Equity share capital
1,10,000 Equity shares of ¥10 each 11,00,000
2. Reserves and Surplus
Capital Reserve 2,00,000
Capital Redemption Reserve 2,50,000
Securities premium 2,50,000
Less: Utilization for share buy-back (1,25,000) 1,25,000
Share Option Outstanding Account 4,00,000
Revenue reserves 15,00,000
Less: Transfer to CRR (2,50,000) 12,50,000
Surplus i.e. Profit and Loss Alc 1,25,000 23,50,000
3. Long-term borrowings
Secured
12% Debentures 18,75,000
Unsecured loans 10,00,000 28,75,000
4. Short-term borrowings
Current maturities of long-term borrowings 16,50,000
5. Other Current Liabilities
Unpaid dividend 1,00,000
Application money received for allotment due for refund 2,00,000 3,00,000
Question 40
Mohan Ltd. furnishes the following summarised Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2021.
(R in Lakhs)
Amount
Equity and Liabilities:
Shareholder’s fund
Share Capital
Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid up 780
6% Redeemable Preference shares of ¥ 50 each fully paid up 240
Reserves and Surplus
Capital Reserves 58
General Reserve 625
Security Premium 52
Profit & Loss 148
Revaluation Reserve 34
Infrastructure Development Reserve 16
Non-current liabilities
7% Debentures 268
Unsecured Loans 36
Current Liabilities 395
2652
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Amount
Assets:
Non-current Assets
Plant and Equipment less depreciation 725
Investment at cost 720
Current Assets 1207
2652

Other information:

(1) The company, redeemed preference shares at a premium of 10% on 1st April, 2021.

(2) It also offered buy back the maximum permissible number of equity shares of ¥ 10 each at ¥ 30 per share on 2nd April,
2021.

(3) The payment for the above was made out of available bank balance, which appeared as a part of the current assets.
(4) The company had investment in own debentures costing ¥ 60 lakhs (face value % 75 lakhs). These debentures were
cancelled on 2nd April, 2021. of ¥ 10 each by way of bonus for every five equity shares held by the shareholders.

(5) On 4th April, 2021 company issued on fully paid up equity share of ¥ 10 each by way of bonus for every five equity

shares held by the shareholders.

You are required to:
(a) Calculate maximum possible number of equity shares that can be bought back as per Companies Act, 2013 and
(b) Record the Journal Entries for the above mentioned information.

(Question Paper of December 2021) (10 Marks)
Answer
(i) Statement determining the maximum number of shares to be bought back

Number of shares (in lakhs)

Particulars When loan fund is % 304 lakhs®
Shares Outstanding Test (W.N.1) 19.5
Resources Test (W.N.2) 11.175
Debt Equity Ratio Test (W.N.3) 29.725
Maximum number of shares that can be bought back [least of the above] 11.175

Thus, the company can buy 11,17,500 Equity shares at ¥ 30 each.
Working Notes:
1. Shares Outstanding Test

Particulars (Shares in lakh)
Number of shares outstanding 78
25% of the shares outstanding 195
2. Resources Test

Particulars

Paid up capital (% in lakh) 780
Free reserves (% in lakh) (625+52+148-24-240%) 561
Shareholders’ funds (3 in lakh) 1341
25% of Shareholders fund (% in lakh) 335.25
Buy-back price per share 30
Number of shares that can be bought back 11.175
*Amount transferred to CRR is excluded from free reserves. Premium on redemption also

reduced.

3. Debt Equity Ratio Test: Loans cannot be in excess of twice the Equity Funds post Buy-Back

Particulars T In lakh

(&) |Loan funds () 304
(b) | Minimum equity to be maintained after buy- back in the ratio of 2:1 (%) (a/2) 152
(c) |Present equity shareholders fund (%) 1341
(d) |Future equity shareholders fund (%) (see W.N.4) 1043.75 (1341-297.25)
(e) |Maximum permitted buy-back of Equity (%) [(d) — (b)] 891.75
) Maximum number of shares that can be bought back @ % 30 per share 29.725

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, company Qualifies

® Loan funds have been taken without considering current liabilities. Alternatively, If current liabilities are considered,
then the maximum number of shares that can be bought back as per debt equity ratio test will be 24.7875 lakhs.
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Alternatively, when current liabilities are considered as part of loan funds, in that case Debt Equity Ratio Test will
be done as follows:

Particulars Tin lakh

(& |Loan funds (%) 699
(b) | Minimum equity to be maintained after buy-back in the ratio of 2:1 (%) (a/2) 349.5
(c) |Present equity shareholders fund (%) 1341
(d) |Future equity shareholders fund (%) (see W.N.4) 1093.125
(1341 - 247.875)

(e) |Maximum permitted buy-back of Equity (%) [(d) — (b)] 743.625
(| Maximum number of shares that can be bought back @ % 30 per share 24.7875
As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, company Qualifies

4. Amount transferred to CRR and maximum equity to be bought back will be calculated by simultaneous
equation method

Suppose amount transferred to CRR account is X’ and maximum permitted buy-back of equity is ‘y’ Then

Equation 1: (Present Equity- Transfer to CRR) - Minimum Equity to be maintained = Maximum Permitted Buy-Back

=(1341-x)—-152 =y

=1189 - x =y (1)
Equation 2: Maximum Permitted Buy-Back x Nominal Value Per Share/Offer Price Per Share
y/30 x 10 = x or 3x=y )]

by solving the above two equations we get

x=%297.25and y =% 891.75

Alternatively, when current liabilities are considered as part of loan funds, in that case

Equation 1: (Present Equity- Transfer to CRR)- Minimum Equity to be maintained = Maximum Permitted Buy-Back
=(1341-x)-3495=y

=9915-x= 1
Equation 2: I{/Iaximum Permitted Buy-Back X Nominal Value Per éh)are/Offer Price Per Share
y/30 x 10 =xor 3x =y 2
by solving the above two equations we get x = 247.875 and y = 743.625
(i) Journal Entries for Buy Back (€in lakhs)
Date Particulars Debit Credit
2021
1st April 6% Redeemable preference share capital A/c Dr. 240
Premium on redemption of preference shares Alc Dr. 24
To Preference shareholders Alc 264
(Being preference share capital transferred to shareholders account)
Preference shareholders Alc Dr. 264
To Bank Alc 264
(Being payment made to shareholders)
General Reserve or P&L A/c* Dr. 24
To Premium on redemption of preference shares Alc 24

(Being premium on redemption of preference shares adjusted through
securities premium)

2nd April Equity shares buy-back Alc Dr. 335.25
To Bank Alc 335.25
(Being 11.175 lakhs equity shares of ¥10 each bought back @ &30
per share)
Equity share capital A/c Dr. 111.75
Securities Premium Alc Dr. 52
General Reserve or P&L Alc Dr. 171.50
To Equity Shares buy-back A/c 335.25
(Being cancellation of shares bought back)
General reserve Alc Dr. 351.75
To Capital redemption reserve Alc 351.75

(Being creation of capital redemption reserve account to the extent of
the face value of preference shares redeemed and equity shares
bought back as per the law ie. 240+ 111.75 lakhs)
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Date Particulars Debit Credit
2nd April 7% Debentures Alc Dr. 75
To Investment (own debentures) Alc 60
To Profit on cancellation of own debentures Alc 15

(Being cancellation of own debentures costing ¥ 60 lakhs, face value
being ¥ 75 lakhs and the balance being profit on cancellation of
debentures)

4th April Capital Redemption Reserve Dr. 133.65
To Bonus Shares Alc 133.65

(Being issue of one bonus equity share for every five equity shares

held)

Bonus shares A/c Dr. 133.65
To Equity share capital A/c 133.65

(Being bonus shares issued)

Working Note: Bonus Share to be issued =66.825 (78 - 11.175) lakh shares divided by 5 = 13.365 lakh shares.

Note: *Securities premium has not been utilized for the purpose of premium payable on redemption of preference shares
assuming that the company referred in the question is governed by Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and complies
with the Accounting Standards prescribed for them. Alternative entry considering otherwise is also possible by utilizing
securities premium amount.

Question 41

Buy Back of Securities

Umesh Ltd. resolves to buy back 4 lakhs of its fully paid equity shares of ¥ 10 each at ¥ 22 per share. This buyback is in
compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act and does not exceed 25% of Company’s paid up capital in the financial
year. For the purpose, it issues 1 lakh 11 % preference shares of ¥ 10 each at par, the entire amount being payable with
applications. The company uses ¥ 16 lakhs of its balance in Securities Premium Account apart from its adequate balance
in General Reserve to fulfill the legal requirements regarding buy-back. Give necessary journal entries to record the above
transactions.

(RTP November, 2022)

Answer
Journal Entries in the books of Umesh Ltd.
4 7
1. |Bank Alc Dr. 10,00,000
To 11% Preference share application & allotment A/c 10,00,000
(Being receipt of application money on preference shares)
2. | 11% Preference share application & allotment A/c Dr. 10,00,000
To 11% Preference share capital Alc 10,00,000
(Being allotment of 1 lakh preference shares)
3. |General reserve Alc Dr. 30,00,000
To Capital redemption reserve Alc 30,00,000
(Being creation of capital redemption reserve for buy back of shares)
4. | Equity share capital A/c Dr. 40,00,000
Premium payable on buyback A/c Dr. 48,00,000
To Equity shareholders/Equity shares buy back Alc 88,00,000
(Amount payable to equity shareholder on buy back)
5. | Equity shareholders/ Equity shares buy back Alc Dr. 88,00,000
To Bank Alc 88,00,000
(Being payment made for buy back of shares)
6. |Securities Premium Alc Dr. 16,00,000
General reserve Alc 32,00,000
To Premium payable on buyback A/c 48,00,000
(Being premium on buyback charged from securities premium and
general reserve)
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Working Notes:
1. Calculation of amount used from General Reserve Account

<

Amount paid for buy back of shares (4,00,000 shares x % 22) 88,00,000
Less: Proceeds from issue of Preference Shares (1,00,000 shares x ¥10) (10,00,000)
Less: Utilization of Securities Premium Account (16,00,000)
Balance used from General Reserve Account 62,00,000
* Used under Section 68 for buy back 32,00,000

Used under Section 69 for transfer to CRR (W.N 2) 30,00,000

62,00,000
2. Amount to be transferred to Capital Redemption Reserve account
4
Nominal value of shares bought back (4,00,000 shares x ¥10) 40,00,000
Less: Nominal value of Preference Shares issued for such buy back (1,00,000 shares x ¥10) (10,00,000)
Amount transferred to Capital Redemption Reserve Account 30,00,000
Question 42
VIJ Ltd. has the following capital structure as on 31st March, 2022 :
(X In Lakhs)

Equity share capital (Shares of 210 each fully paid) 990
Reserve and Surplus:

General Reserve 720

Securities Premium Account 270

Profit & Loss Account 270

Infrastructure development Reserve 540 1800
Loan Funds 5400

On the recommendation of the Board of Directors, the shareholders of the company have approved on 2nd September
2022 a proposal to buy- back the maximum permissible number of equity shares, considering the sufficient funds available
at the disposal of the company.

The current market value of the company's shares is % 25 per share and in order to induce the existing shareholders to offer
their shares for buy- back, it was decided to offer a price of 20% over market value.

You are also informed that the Infrastructure Development Reserve is created to satisfy income tax requirements.

You are required to compute the maximum permissible number of equity shares that can be brought back in the light of the
above information and also under a situation where the loan funds of the company were either ¥ 3600 1akh or ¥ 4500 lakh.

The entire buy-back is completed by 09/12/2022, show the accounting entries withfull narrations in the company's books in
each situation.

(G-Il, May, 2023) (10 Marks)
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\ Amalgamation of Companies

Question 1
S. Ltd. is absorbed by P. Ltd. S Ltd. gives the following information on the date of absorption:

<
Sundry Assets 13,00,000
Share capital:
2,000 7% Preference shares of €100 each (fully paid-up) 2,00,000
5,000 Equity shares of #100 each (fully paid-up) 5,00,000
Reserves 3,00,000
6% Debentures 2,00,000
Trade payables 1,00,000

Additional information:

P. Ltd. has agreed:

(i) toissue 9% Preference shares of 100 each, in the ratio of 3 shares of P. Ltd. for 4 preference shares in
S. Ltd.

(i) to issue to the debenture-holders in S Ltd. 8% Mortgage Debentures at ¥96 in lieu of 6% Debentures in
S. Ltd. which are to be redeemed at a premium of 20%;

(iif) to pay ¢ 20 per share in cash and to issue six equity shares of ¢100 each issued at the market value ¢
125 in lieu of every five shares held in S. Ltd.; and

(iv) to assume the liability to trade payables.

You are required to calculate the purchase consideration.

(Source: lllustration 1, Study Material)

Answer:
The purchase consideration will be
¢ Form
Preference shareholders: 2,000 x3/4 x100 1,50,000 9% Pref. shares
Equity shareholders: 5,000 x20 1,00,000 Cash
5,000 x 6/5% 125 7,50,000 Equity shares
10,00,000

Note

1. According to AS 14, ‘consideration’ excludes the any amount payable to debenture-holders. The liability
in respect of debentures of S Ltd. will be taken by P Ltd., which will then be settled by issuing new 8%
debentures.

2. The issue of the equity shares is done at ¥ 125 (market value) as it has been mentioned in the question.
The face value shall not be considered for this purpose.
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Question 2
Following is the balance sheet of A Ltd. as on 31st March, 20X1
Particulars Notes 7 (000)
Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholders’ funds
Share capital 1 22,50
A Reserves and Surplus 2 9,00
2 |g |Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 3 7,00
3 |A |Current liabilities
A |Trade Payables 5,00
A Total 43,50
B Assets
1 Non-current assets
A |Property, Plant and Equipment 4 32,50
B |Non-current investments 5 6,00
2 | © Current assets
Inventories 2,00
Trade receivables 2,00
Cash and Cash equivalents 1,00
Total 43,50
Notes to accounts
1 |Share Capital <in (‘000)
Equity share capital
1,50,000 Equity Shares of #10 each 15,00
7,500 14% Preference Shares of £100 each 7,50
22,50
2 |Reserves and Surplus
General reserve 9,00
3 |Long-term borrowings
Secured
15% Debentures 7,00
4 |Property, plant and Equipment
Land and Building 32,50
5 [Non-current investments
Investments at cost 6,00

B Ltd agreed to take over the assets and liabilities on the following terms and conditions:
(a) Discharge 15% debentures at a premium of 10% by issuing 15% debentures of X Ltd.
(b) PPE at 10% above the book value and investments at par value.

(c) Current assets at a discount of 10% and Current liabilities at book value.

(d) Preference shareholders are discharged at a premium of 10% by issuing 15% preference shares of
Rs.100 each.

(e) Issue 3 equity shares of ¥10 each for every 2 equity shares in B Ltd. and pay the balance in cash.
Calculate Purchase consideration.
(Source: lllustration 2, Study Material)
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Answer:
Calculation of Purchase Consideration (Net Asset value Method)
Particulars (Tin ‘000’s)
Value of assets taken over:
Property, Plant and Equipment 35,75
Non-Current Investments 6,00
Current Assets 4,50
Total Assets (A) 46,25
Less: Liabilities taken over:
15% Debentures 7,70
Current Liabilities 5,00
Total Liabilities (B) 12,70
Purchase consideration (A -B) 33,55
Mode of Purchase Consideration
In the form of 15% Preference shares 8,25
In the form of Equity shares 22,50
In the form of Cash (Balance) 2,80
Total 33,55
Question 3
Let us consider the Balance Sheet of X Ltd. as at 31st March, 20X1:
Particulars Notes Z(000)
Equity and Liabilities

1 Shareholders’ funds

A | Share capital 100,00

B |Reserves and Surplus 12,50
2 Non-current liabilities

A |Long-term borrowings 3 40,00
3 Current liabilities

A | Trade Payables 20,00

Total 172,50
Assets

1 Non-current assets

A | Property, Plant and Equipment 105,50

B |Non-current investments 5 5,00
2 Current assets

(a) |Inventories 23,00

(b) |Trade receivables 24,00

(©) |cash and Cash equivalents 15,00

Total 172,50
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Notes to accounts

Amalgamation of Companies

1 Share Capital Zin (“000)
Equity share capital
7,50,000 Equity Shares of ¥10 each 75,00
25,000 14% Preference Shares of ¢100 each 25,00
100,00
2 Reserves and Surplus
General reserve 12,50
12,50
3 Long-term borrowings
Secured
14% Debentures 40,00
40,00
4 Property, plant and Equipment
Land and Building 50,00
Plant and machinery 45,00
Furniture 10,50
105,50
5 Non-current investments
Investments at cost 5,00
5,00

Other Information:
() Y Ltd. takes over X Ltd. on 10th April, 20X1.

(i) Debenture holders of X Ltd. are discharged by Y Ltd. at 10% premium by issuing 15% own debentures

of Y Ltd.

(i) 14% Preference Shareholders of X Ltd. are discharged at a premium of 20% by issuing necessary

number of 15% Preference Shares of Y Ltd. (Face value ¢100 each).

(iv) Intrinsic value per share of X Ltd. is ¥20 and that of Y Ltd. ¢30. Y Ltd. will issue equity shares to satisfy
the equity shareholders of X Ltd. on the basis of intrinsic value. However, the entry should be made at

par value only. The nominal value of each equity share of Y Ltd. is ¢10.
Compute the purchase consideration.

(Source: lllustration 3, Study Material)

Answer:
Computation of Purchase consideration (¥in '000) Form
For Preference Shareholders of X Ltd. 3,000 30,000
15% Preference
shares in Y Ltd.
For equity shareholders of X Ltd. 5,000 5,00,000 Equity

(20/30 x 7,50,000) x ¥ 10 of ¥ 10 each

Total Purchase consideration 8,000

shares of Y Ltd.

Note: According to AS 14, amount paid to the debenture holders should not be included in the purchase
consideration calculation. Such debentures will be taken over by Y Ltd. and then discharged by them later.
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Question 4

28.5

Neel Ltd. and Gagan Ltd. amalgamated to form a new company on 1.04. 20X1. Following is the Balance

Sheet of Neel Ltd. and Gagan Ltd. as at 31.3. 20X1:

Particulars Notes Neel Gagan
Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholders’ funds
A 7,75,000 8,55,000
2 Share capital 6.23.500 5,57.600
Current liabilities 13.98.500 14,12,600
Total
1 Assets
A |Non-current assets 1 12,35,000 12,54,000
2 Property, Plant and Equipment 1.63.500 1.58.600
13,98,500 14,12,600
Current assets
Total
Notes to accounts:
1 Property, plant and Equipment
Land and Building 7,50,000 6,40,000
Plant and machinery 4,85,000 6,14,000
12,35,000 12,54,000
Following is the additional information:
(i) The assets of Neel Ltd. and Gagan Ltd. are to be revalued as under:
Neel Gagan
¢ 4
Plant and machinery 5,25,000| 6,75,000
Building 7,75,000| 6,48,000

(i) The purchase consideration is to be discharged as under:

(a) Issue 24,000 equity shares of ¢ 25 each fully paid up in the proportion of their profitability in the

preceding 2 years.
(b) Profits for the preceding 2 years are given below:

Neel Gagan
4 4
Ist year 2,62,800| 2,75,125
lind year 2,12,200| 2.49,875
Total 4,75,000| 5,25,000

(c) Issue 12% preference shares of & 10 each fully paid up at par to provide income equivalent to 8%
return on net assets in the business as on 31.3.20X1 after revaluation of assets of Neel Ltd. and

Gagan Ltd. respectively.
You are required to compute the

() Equity and preference shares issued to Neel Ltd. and Gagan Ltd.,

(i) Purchase consideration.

(Source: lllustration 4, Study Material)
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Amalgamation of Companies

Answer:
(i) Calculation of equity shares to be issued to Neel Ltd. and Gagan Ltd.
Profits of Neel Gagan
T T
| year 2,62,800 2,75,125
Il year 2,12,200 2,49,875
Total 4,75,000 5,25,000

The total profits- ¥ 4,75,000+ ¥ 5,25,000= % 10,00,000
No. of shares to be issued = 24,000 equity shares in the proportion of the preceding 2 years’ profits.

Neel

Gagan

24,000 x 475/1000
24,000 x 525/1000

11,400 equity shares

12,600 equity shares

Calculation of 12% Preference shares to be issued to Neel Ltd. and Gagan Ltd.

Neel Gagan
4 4
Net assets (Refer working note) 8,40,000 9,24,000
8% return on Net assets 67,200 73,920
12% Preference shares to be issued 56,000 shares
[67, 200 x m} =5,60,0003@ 10 each
12
{ 100} 61,600 shares
73,920x — | = 6,16,0003@ 10 each
12
(ii) Total Purchase Consideration
Neel Gagan
T 7
Equity shares @ of ¥ 25 each 2,85,000 3,15,000
12% Preference shares @ of ¥ 10 each 5,60,000 6,16,000
Total 8.45,000 9,31,000
Working Note:
Calculation of Net assets as on 31.3.20X1
Neel Gagan
4 4
Plant and machinery 5,25,000 6,75,000
Building 7,75,000 6,48,000
Current assets 1,63,500 1,58,600
Less: Current liabilities (6,23,500) (5,57,600)
8,40,000 9,24,000

Note: Since the income from the preference shares shall be equal to the 8% return on assets, the shares are
computed in such way that 12% dividend on them shall be equal to 8% of the return on Net assets.
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Question 5
Wye Ltd. acquires the business of Zed Ltd. whose balance sheet as at 31st March, 20X1 is as under:
Particulars Notes 4
Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholders’ funds
A | Share capital 1 12,00,000
B |Reserves and Surplus 2 1,58,000
A |Non-current I|ab|.l|t|es 3 200,000
Long-term borrowings
3 Current liabilities
A | Trade Payables 1,20,000
B Other current liabilities 12000
(Interest payable on debentures)
Total 16.90.000
Assets
1 Non-current assets
A | Property, Plant and Equipment 10,00,000
B |Intangible assets 5 2,90,000
2
A Current.assets 1,50,000
Inventories
B 1,80,000
C |Trade receivables 70,000
16,90,000
Cash and Cash equivalents Total
Notes to accounts:
4
1 Share Capital
Equity Share capital (¥100 each) 8,00,000
6% Preference Share capital (€100 each) 4.00.000
12,00,000
2
Reserves and Surplus 1,00,000
Capital reserve
Profit and loss Alc 52888
Workmen compensation reserve ——
, |(Expected iiabilty 75,000) 1.58.000
Long-term borrowings
6% Debentures 200,000
2,00,000
4 Property, Plant and Equipment
Land and Building 4,00,000
Plant and machinery 6,00,000
10,00,000
5 Intangible assets
Goodwill 2,40,000
Patents 50,000

2,90,000
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Wye Ltd. was to take over all assets (except cash) and liabilities (except for interest due on debentures) and
to pay following amounts:

(i)

(ii)
(ii)
(iv)

¥ 2,00,000 7% Debentures (X 100 each) in Wye Ltd. for the existing debentures in Zed Ltd.; for the
purpose, each debenture of Wye Ltd. is to be treated as worth ¥ 105.

For each preference share in Zed Ltd. ¥ 10 in cash and one 9% preference share of ¥ 100 each in Wye
Ltd.

For each equity share in Zed Ltd. % 20 in cash and one equity share in Wye Ltd. of ¥ 100 each having the
market value of ¥ 140.

Expense of liquidation of Zed Ltd. are to be reimbursed by Wye Ltd. to the extent of ¥ 10,000. Actual
expenses amounted to ¥ 12,500.

Wye Ltd. valued Land and building at ¥ 5,50,000 Plant and Machinery at ¥ 6,50,000 and patents at ¥ 20,000
of Zed Ltd for the purpose of amalgamation.

(Source: lllustration 5, Study Material)

Answer:
Purchase Consideration:
¢ Form

(i) Preference Shares: ¥ 10 per share 40,000 Cash

Preference shares 4,00,000 4,40,000 Preference shares
(i) Equity shares: ¥ 20 per share 1,60,000 Cash

8,000 equity shares in

Wye Ltd. @ T 140 11,20,000 12,80,000 Equity shares

17,20,000

Steps to close the Books of the Vendor Company

1.

Open Realization Account and transfer all assets at book value.
Exception: If cash is not taken over by the purchasing company, it should not be transferred.

Note: Profit and Loss Account (Dr.) and expenses not written off are not assets and should not be
transferred to the Realization Account.

The journal entry in the above case is:

N 4
Realization Alc Dr. 16,20,000
To Sundries —
Goodwill 2,40,000
Land & Building 4,00,000
Plant & Machinery 6,00,000
Patents 50,000
Inventory 1,50,000
Trade receivables 1,80,000

(Transfer of assets to Realization Account on sale of business to Wye Ltd.)

Transfer to the Realization Account the liabilities which the purchasing company is to take over. In case
of the provisions, the portion which represents liability expected to arise in future should be so transferred
and the portion which is not required (i.e., the reserve portion) should be treated as profit. Accordingly,
the following entry will be recorded:

3 3
6% Debentures in Wye Ltd. Dr. 2,00,000
Workmen’s Compensation Reserve Dr. 5,000
Trade payables Dr. 1,20,000
To Realization Alc 3,25,000

(Transfer of liabilities taken over by Wye Ltd.
to Realization A/c)

For liabilities not take over by the purchasing company, the profit or loss on discharge of such liabilities
shall be transferred to Realization Account.
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3. Debit purchasing company and credit Realization Account with the purchase consideration.
Wye Ltd.- Dr. 17,20,000
To Realization Alc 17,20,000
(Amount receivable from Wye Ltd. for sale of business)

4. On receipt of the purchase consideration debit what is received (cash, debentures, shares etc.) and credit
the purchasing company. Thus —

Cash Dr. 2,00,000
9% Preference shares in Wye Ltd. Dr. 4,00,000
Equity shares in Wye Ltd. Dr. 11,20,000
To Wye Ltd. 17,20,000

(Receipt of purchase consideration from
the purchase company)
5. Expenses of liquidation have to be dealt with according to the circumstances of each case.
(a) If the vendor company has to bear and pay them:
Realization Account should be debited and Cash Account credited.

(b) If the expenses are to be borne by the purchasing company, the question may be dealt within one of
the two ways mentioned below:

(i) It may be ignored in the books of the vendor company.

(i) If the expenses are to be paid first by the vendor company and afterwards reimbursed by the
purchasing company, the following two entries will be passed:

(a) Debit Purchasing company and credit Cash Account when expenses are paid by the vendor
company; and
(b) Debit Cash Account and credit purchasing company (on the expenses being reimbursed).

In the above mentioned case Wye Ltd. has to pay maximum of ¥ 10,000 only whereas, the amount spent
is ¥ 12,500. Hence T 2,500 is to be borne by Zed Ltd.; the entries required will be :

4 4
Wye Ltd. Dr. 10,000
Realization Alc Dr. 2,500
To Cash Alc 12,500
(Liquidation expenses out of which
710,000 is payable by Wye Ltd.)
Cash Alc Dr. 10,000
To Wye Ltd. 10,000

(Account reimbursed by Wye Ltd. for expense)

6. Liabilities not assumed by the purchasing company, have to be paid off. On payment, debit the liability
concerned and credit cash. Any difference between the amount actually paid and the book figure must be
transferred to the Realization Account. Zed Ltd. shall pass the following entries in this respect:

3 3
Interest Outstanding Dr. 12,000
To Debentureholders Alc 12,000
(Amount due to debenture holders
for debentures interest)
Debentureholders Dr. 12,000
To Cash Alc 12,000

(Debentureholders paid cash ¥ 12,000
for outstanding interest)

7. Credit the preference shareholders with the amount payable to them, debiting Preference Share Capital
with the amount shown in the books, transferring the difference between the two, if any, to the Realization
Account. Thus —

6% Pref. Share Capital A/c Dr. 4,00,000
Realization Alc Dr. 40,000
To Preference Shareholders Alc 4,40,000
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(The amount due to preference shareholders for capital and the extra amount payable under the scheme
of absorption)

Note: In the absence of any indication to the contrary, preference shareholders will be entitled only to the
capital contributed by them. But if funds available after paying off creditors are not sufficient to satisfy the
claim of preference shareholders fully, they will have to suffer a loss to the extent of the deficit.

Pay off preference shareholders by debiting them and crediting whatever is given to them. The entry in
the above case is :

4 3
Preference shareholders A/c Dr. 4,40,000
To Cash Alc 40,000
To 9% Preference shares in Wye Ltd. 4,00,000

(Cash and preference shares in Wye Ltd. given to preference shareholders)

Transfer equity share capital and account representing profit or loss (including the balance in Realization
Account) to Equity Shareholders Account. This will determine the amount receivable by the equity
shareholders. Zed Ltd. shall pass the following entries in this regard :

i 3
Equity Share Capital Alc Dr. 8,00,000
Capital Reserve Alc Dr. 1,00,000
Profit and Loss A/c Dr. 50,000
Workmen’s Compensation Reserve A/c Dr. 3,000
Realization Alc Dr. 3,82,500
To Equity Shareholders Alc 13,35,500

(Various accounts representing capital and
profit transferred to Equity Shareholders Account)

10. On satisfaction of the claims of the equity shareholders, debit their account and credit whatever is given to

them. Hence:
Equity Shareholders A/c Dr. 13,35,500
To Equity Shares in Wye Ltd. 11,20,000
To Cash A/c (W.N.2) 2,15,500
Working Notes
Realization Account
¢ ¢
To Sundry Assets 16,20,000 By Sundry Liabilities 3,25,000
To Cash (excess expenses of liquidation) 2,500 By Wye Ltd. 17,20,000
To Preference Shareholders 40,000
To Equity Shareholders Alc -
profit transferred 3,82,500
20,45,000 20,45,000
Cash Account
7 ¢
To Balance b/d 70,000 By Realization 2,500
To Wye Ltd. 2,00,000 By Wye Ltd. 10,000
(consideration for amalgamation)
To Wye Ltd. 10,000 By Debenture-holders 12000
(liguidation expenses reimbursed) By Preference shareholder 40000
By Equity Shareholder (B/F) 215500
280000 280000
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Question 6
The following Balance Sheets are given as at 31st March, 20X1.:
Particulars ¢Best Ltd. ¢ Better Ltd.
(in lakhs) (in lakhs)
Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholders’ funds
A | Share capital 20 10
(shares of #100 each, fully pad)
B Reserves and Surplus 10 8
2 Current liabilities 20 2
Total 20 20
Assets
1 Non-current assets
A | Property, Plant and Equipment 25 15
B _ 5 -
5 Non-current investments 20 5
Current assets 20 20
Total

The following further information is given —

(a) Better Limited issued bonus shares on 1st April, 20X1, in the ratio of one share for every two held, out of
Reserves and Surplus.

(b) It was agreed that Best Ltd. will take over the business of Better Ltd., on the basis of the latter’s Balance
Sheet, the consideration taking the form of allotment of shares in Best Ltd.

(c) The value of shares in Best Ltd. was considered to be &150 and the shares in Better Ltd. were valued at
¢ 100 after the issue of the bonus shares. The allotment of shares is to be made on the basis of these
values.

(d) Liabilities of Better Ltd., included ¢ 1 lakh due to Best Ltd., for purchases from it, on which Best Ltd.,
made profit of 25% of the cost. The goods of ¥50,000 out of the said purchases, remained in stock on the
date of the above Balance Sheet.

Make the closing ledger in the Books of Better Ltd. and the opening journal entries in the Books of Best Ltd.,

and prepare the Balance Sheet as at 1st April, 20X1 after the takeover.

(Source: lllustration 6, Study Material)

Answer:
LEDGER OF BETTER LIMITED
Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) Account
4 4
To Balance b/d 15,00,000 By Realization A/c (transfer) 15,00,000
Current Assets Account
4 4
To Balance b/d 5,00,000 By Realization A/c (transfer) 5,00,000
Liabilities Account
¢ ¢

To Realization Alc 2,00,000 By Balance b/d 2,00,000
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Realization Account

4 4
To PPE Alc 15,00,000 By Liabilities Alc 2,00,000
"Current Assets Alc 5,00,000 ”Best Limited 15,00,000
(Purchase Consideration)
"Shareholders’ A/c 3,00,000
(Loss on Realization)
20,00,000 20,00,000
Share Capital Account
4 4
To Sundry shareholders By Balance b/d 10,00,000
Alc - (transfer) 15,00,000 "Reserves & Surplus A/c
(Bonus issue) 5,00,000
15,00,000 15,00,000
Reserves & Surplus Account
7 <
To Share Capital (Bonus issue) 5,00,000 By Balance b/d 8,00,000
”  Sundry Shareholders 3,00,000
8,00,000 8,00,000
Best Ltd.
7 <
To Realization A/c - Purchase By Shares in Best Ltd 15,00,000
Consideration 15,00,000
15,00,000 15,00,000
Shares in Best Ltd.
¢ ¢
To Best Ltd. 15,00,000 By Sundry Shareholders A/c15,00,000
Sundry Shareholders Account
7
To Realization Alc 3,00,000 By Share Capital A/c 15,00,000
(Loss) ”  Reserves & Surplus Alc 3,00,000
"Share in Best Ltd. 15,00,000
18,00,000 18,00,000
Journal of Best Ltd.
Dr. Cr.
20X1 ¢ <
Apr. 1 Property, Plant and Equipment A/c Dr. 15,00,000
Current Assets Alc Dr. 5,00,000
To Liabilities Alc 2,00,000
To Liquidator of Better Ltd. 15,00,000
To Capital Reserve Alc 3,00,000

(Assets & Liabilities of Better Ltd. taken over for an agreed purchase

consideration of ¥ 15,00,000
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as per agreement dated ........ )

28.13

Liquidator of Better Ltd.
To Share Capital A/c
To Securities Premium A/c
(Discharge of Purchase consideration by the

Dr.

15,00,000

10,00,000
5,00,000

issue of equity shares of ¥ 10,00,000 at a
premium of ¥ 50 per share as per agreement)
Trade payables A/c

To Trade receivables Alc
(Amount due from Better Ltd., and included in
its creditors taken over, cancelled against own
Trade receivables)
Capital Reserve Alc

To Current Asset (Stock) A/c
(Unrealized profit on stock included in current
assets of Better Ltd. written off to Reserve
Account. 20% on sale value of ¥50,000 shall be
eliminated as unrealized profit)
Working Note :
Calculation of Purchase consideration:

Dr.

Dr.

1,00,000

10,000

1,00,000

10,000

Issued Capital of Better Ltd. (after bonus issue) at ¥ 100 per share ¥ 15,00,000 Purchase consideration has
been discharged by Best Ltd. by the issue of shares for ¥ 10,00,000 at a premium of ¥ 5,00,000. This gives

the value of ¥ 150 per share.

Balance Sheet of Best Ltd. (After absorption)

Particulars Notes T
Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholders' funds
(@) 1 30,00,000
(b) | Share capital 2 17,90,000
2 Reserves and Surplus 21,00,000
Current liabilities
Total 68,90,000
Assets
1 Non-current assets
(a) | Property, Plant and Equipment 3 40,00,000
(b) | Non-current investments 5,00,000
2 Current assets 23,90,000
Total 68,90,000
Notes to accounts
4
1 Share Capital
Equity share capital
Issued & Subscribed
30,000 shares of ¥ 100 (of the above 10,000
shares have been issued for consideration other than cash) 30,00,000

Total

30,00,000
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2 Reserves and Surplus 2,90,000
Capital Reserve (3,00,000 — 10,000) 5,00,000
Ser::urltles Premium | Total 10,00,000
Other reserves and surplus 17.90.000

3 Property, Plant and Equipment
PPE Total 25,00,000
Acquired during the year 15,00,000 40,00,000

40,00,000

Question 7

K Ltd. and L Ltd. amalgamate to form a new company LK Ltd. The financial position of these two companies
as at the date of amalgamation was as under:

Particulars Notes TK Ltd. L Ltd.
Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholders’ funds
A 1 12,00,000 6,00,000
g |Share capital 2 3,71,375 1,97,175
5 Reserves and Surplus
A |Non-current liabilities 3 2,00,000 2,00,000
3
A | Long-term borrowings 1,00,000 2,10,000
Current liabilities 18 71.375 12 07.175
Trade Payables
1
Total
A 4 11,30,000 8,20,000
B |Assets 5 80,000 -
2 Non-current assets
A |Property, Plant and Equipment 2.25.000 1,40,000
B Intangible assets 275,000 1,75,000
¢ Current assets 6 161375 12175
18,71,375 12,07,175
Inventories
Trade receivables
Cash and Cash equivalents
Total
Notes to accounts
Share Capital K Ltd. L Ltd.
1 Equity shares of £100 each 8,00,000 3,00,000
7% Preference Shares of €100 each 4,00,000 3.00,000
12,00,000 6,00,000
2 Reserves and Surplus
General reserve - 1,00,000
Profit and loss account 3,711,175 97,175
3,71,175 1,97,175
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Share Capital K Ltd. L Ltd.
3 Long-term borrowings
5% Debentures 2,00,000 -
Secured loan - 2,00,000
2,00,000 2,00,000
4 Property, plant and Equipment
Land and Building 4,50,000 3,00,000
Plant and machinery 6,20,000 5,00,000
Furniture and fittings 60,000 20,000
11,30,000 8,20,000
5 Intangible assets
Goodwill 80,000 -
80,000 -
6 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash at Bank 1,20,000 55,000
Cash in hand 41,375 17,175
1,61,375 72,175

The terms of amalgamation are as under:
(A) (1) The assumption of liabilities of both the Companies.

(2) Issue of 5 Preference shares of ¥20 each in LK Ltd. @ ¢ 18 paid up at premium of &4 per share for
each preference share held in both the Companies.

(3) Issue of 6 Equity shares of ¢20 each in LK Ltd. @ ¢ 18 paid up at a premium of ¢4 per share for
each equity share held in both the Companies. In addition, necessary cash should be paid to the
Equity Shareholders of both the Companies as is required to adjust the rights of shareholders of both
the Companies in accordance with the intrinsic value of the shares of both the Companies.

(4) Issue of such amount of fully paid 6% debentures in LK Ltd. as is sufficient to discharge the 5%

debentures in K Ltd.

(B) (1) The assets and liabilities are to be taken at book values inventory and trade receivables for which

provisions at 2% and 2 ¥z % respectively to be raised.

(2) The trade receivables of K Ltd. include ¥20,000 due from L Ltd.

(C) The LK Ltd. is to issue 15,000 new equity shares of ¢20 each, ¢18 paid up at premium of ¢4 per share
so as to have sufficient working capital. Prepare ledger accounts in the books of K Ltd. and L Ltd. to close

their books.
(Source: lllustration 7, Study Material)
Answer:
Books of K Ltd.
Realization Account
4 7
To Goodwill 80,000 By 5% Debentures 2,00,000
To Land & Building 4,50,000 By Trade payables 1,00,000
To Plant & Machinery 6,20,000 By LK Ltd. 15,60,000
To Furniture & Fitting 60,000 (Purchase consideration)
To Trade receivables 2,75,000 By Equity shareholders A/c (loss) 51,375
To Stores & inventory 2,25,000
To Cash at Bank 1,20,000
To Cashinhand 41,375
To Preference shareholders (excess 40,000
payment)
19,11,375 19,11,375
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Equity Shareholders Account

T 4
To Realization Alc (loss) 51,375 By Share capital 8,00,000
To Equity Shares in LK Ltd. 10,56,000 By Profit & Loss A/c 3,71,375
To Cash 64,000
11,71,375 11,71,375
7% Preference Shareholders Account
T 7
To Preference Shares in LK Ltd. 4,40,000 By Share capital 4,00,000
By Realization A/c 40,000
4,40,000 4,40,000
LK Ltd. Account
4 4
To Realization A/c 15,60,000 By Equity Shares in LK Ltd.
For Equity 10,56,000
Pref. 4,40,000 14,96,000
By Cash 64,000
15,60,000 15,60,000
Books of L Ltd.
Realization Account
¢ 4
To Land & Building 3,00,000 By Trade payables 2,10,000
To Plant & Machinery 5,00,000 By Secured loan 2,00,000
To Furniture & Fittings 20,000 By LK Ltd. (Purchase
To Trade receivables 1,75,000 consideration) 7,90,000
To Inventory of stores 1,40,000 By Equity shareholders Alc—
To Cash at bank 55,000 Loss 37,175
To Cashinhand 17,175
To Pref. shareholders 30,000
12,37,175 12,37,175
Equity Shareholders Account
4 7
To Equity shares in LK Ltd. 3,96,000 By Share Capital 3,00,000
To Realization 37,175 By Profit & Loss Alc 97,175
To Cash 64,000 By Reserve 1,00,000
497,175 497,175
7% Preference Shareholders Account
T T
To Preference Shares in LK Ltd. 3,30,000 By Share capital 3,00,000
_ By Realization A/c 30,000
3,30,000 3,30,000
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LK Ltd. Account
4 4
To Realization Alc 7,90,000 By Equity shares in LK Ltd.
For Equity 3,96,000
Preference 3,30,000 7,26,000
By Cash 64,000
7,90,000 7,90,000
Working Notes:
(i) Purchase consideration
K Ltd. L Ltd.
7 7
Payable to preference shareholders:
Preference shares at ¥ 22 per share 4,40,000 3,30,000
Equity Shares at ¥ 22 per share 10,56,000 3,96,000
Cash [See W.N. (ii)] 64,000 64,000
15,60,000 7,90,000
(ii)  Value of Net Assets
K Ltd. L Ltd.
4 4
Goodwill 80,000
Land & Building 4,50,000 3,00,000
Plant & Machinery 6,20,000 5,00,000
Furniture & Fittings 60,000 20,000
Trade receivables less 2.5% 2,68,125 1,70,625
Inventory less 2% 2,20,500 1,37,200
Cash at Bank 1,20,000 55,000
Cash in hand 41,375 17,175
Less : Debentures 2,00,000 18,60,000 - 12,00,000
Trade payables 1,00,000 2,10,000
Secured Loans - (3,00,000) 2,00,000 (4,10,000)
15,60,000 7,90,000
Payable in shares 14,96,000 7,26,000
Payable in cash 64,000 64,000
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Question 8
Consider the following balance sheets of X Ltd. and Y Ltd. as at 31st March, 20X1:
Particulars Notes TXLtd 7Y Ltd.
(‘000) (‘000)
Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholders’ funds
A | Share capital 1 72,00 47,00
B 2 15,50 10,50
2 Reserves and Surplus
3 A Non-current liabilities 8 5,00 3,50
A Long-term borrowings 4,50 3,50
B 2,00 1,50
Current liabilities 99,00 66,00
Trade Payables
1
A | Other current liabilities 4 63,25 36,00
B Total 5 7,00 5,00
2 Assets
Non-current assets
A Property, Plant and Equipment 12,50 9,50
B | Non-current investments 9,00 10,30
C |current assets 1,25 2.20
Inventories 99,00 66,00
Trade receivables
Cash and Cash equivalents
Total
Notes to accounts
X Ltd (‘000) Y Ltd (‘000)
1 Share Capital
Equity share capital (¢¥10 each) 50,00 30,00
14% Preference Shares capital 100 each 22,00 17,00
72,00 47,00
2 Reserves and Surplus
General reserve 5,00 2,50
Export profit reserve 3,00 2,00
Investment allowance reserve - 1,00
Profit and loss account 7,50 5,00
15,50 10,50
3 Long-term borrowings
13% Debentures of ¢100 each 5,00 3,50
4 Property, Plant and Equipment
Land and Building 25,00 15,50
Plant and machinery 32,50 17,00
Furniture 5,75 3,50
63.25 36,00
5 Non-current investments
Investments at cost 7,00 5,00
7.00 5,00
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X Ltd. takes over Y Ltd. on 1st April, 20X1. X Ltd. discharges the purchase consideration as below:

(i) Issued 3,50,000 equity shares of €10 each at par to the equity shareholders of Y Ltd.

(ii) Issued 15% preference shares of €100 each to discharge the preference shareholders of Y Ltd. at 10%
premium.

The debentures of Y Ltd. will be converted into equivalent number of debentures of X Ltd. The statutory

reserves of Y Ltd. are to be maintained for 2 more years.

Show the balance sheet of X Ltd. after amalgamation on the assumption that:
(a) the amalgamation is in the nature of merger.
(b) the amalgamation is in the nature of purchase.
(Source: lllustration 8, Study Material)
Answer:
(&) Amalgamation in the nature of merger:

() Journal Entries in the Books of X Ltd.

Dr. Cr.
4 7
Business Purchase Dr. 53,70,000
To Liquidator of Y Ltd. 53,70,000
(Consideration payable for business taken over from Y Ltd)
Sundry Assets of Y Ltd Dr. 66,00,000
General Reserve (Related to X Ltd) 4,20,000
To Sundry Liabilities of Y Ltd 8,50,000
To Export profit Reserve 2,00,000
To Investment allowance Reserve 1,00,000
To Profit & Loss 5,00,000
To Business Purchase 53,70,000
(Incorporation of various assets and liabilities taken over from Y Ltd. at
book values and difference of share capital and purchase consideration
being adjusted with
free Reserves)
Liquidator of Y Ltd. Dr. 53,70,000
To Equity Share Capital 35,00,000
To 15% Preference Share Capital 18,70,000
(Discharge of consideration for Y Ltd.’s business)
Sundry Liabilities in Y Ltd (13% Debentures in Y Ltd.) Dr. 3,50,000
To 13% Debentures 3,50,000
(Allotment of 13% Debentures to debenture holders of Y Ltd. at Par)
(if) Balance Sheet of X Ltd.
Particulars Notes Zin '000
Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholders' funds
a |Share capital 1 12,570
b |Reserves and Surplus 2 1,930
2 Non-current liabilities
a |Long-term borrowings 3 850
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Particulars Notes <in '000
3 Current liabilities
a |Trade Payables 800
b |Other current liabilities 350
Total 16,500
Assets
1 Non-current assets
a |Property, Plant and Equipment 4 9,925
b [Non-current investments 1,200
2 Current assets
a |Inventories 2,200
b |Trade receivables 1,930
¢ |Cash and cash equivalents 1,245
Total 16,500
Notes to accounts
Zin ‘000
Share Capital
Equity share capital
8,50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each 8,500
Preference share capital
18,700, 15% Preference Shares of ¥ 100 each 1,870
22,000, 14% Preference Shares of ¥ 100 each 2,200
Total 12,570
Reserves and Surplus
General Reserve of X Ltd. 500
Add: General reserve of Y Ltd. 250 750
Less: Adjustment for amalgamation*
Export Profit Reserve of X Ltd. (670) 80
Add: Export Profit Reserve of Y Ltd. 300
Investment Allowance Reserve 200 500
Profit & Loss A/c of X Ltd. 100
Add: Profit & Loss A/c of Y Ltd. 750
Total 200 1,250
Long-term borrowings 1,930
Secured
8,500 13% Debentures of ¥ 100 each 850
Total 850
Property, Plant and Equipment
Land & Buildings 4,050
PIan'F & Mach.in.ery 4,950
Furniture & Fittings
Total 925
9,925

*The difference between the amount recorded as share capital issued and the amount of share capital of
transferor-company should be adjusted in reserves. Thus, Adjustment for amalgamation = ¥ '000 (53,70 —
47,00) =% ('000) 670
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(b) Amalgamation in the nature of purchase:
(i) Journal Entries in the Books of X Ltd.
Dr. Cr.
T 4
Business Purchase Dr. 53,70,000
To Liquidator of Y Ltd. 53,70,000
(Consideration payable for business taken over from Y Ltd)
Sundry Assets of Y Ltd Dr. 66,00,000
To Sundry Liabilities of Y Ltd 8,50,000
To Capital Reserve 3,80,000
To Business Purchase 53,70,000
(Incorporation of various assets and liabilities taken over from Y Ltd.
at book values and difference of Net assets and purchase
consideration being credited to Capital reserve)
Liquidator of Y Ltd. Dr. 53,70,000
To Equity Share Capital 35,00,000
To 15% Preference Share Capital 18,70,000
(Discharge of consideration for Y Ltd.’s business)
13% Debentures in Y Ltd. Dr. 3,50,000
To 13% Debentures 3,50,000
(Allotment of 13% Debentures to debenture holders of Y Ltd. at Par)
Balance Sheet of X Ltd.
Particulars Notes 7in'000
Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholders' funds
(a) | Share capital 1 12,570
(b) |Reserves and Surplus 2 1,930
2 Non-current liabilities
(a) |Long-term borrowings 3 850
3 Current liabilities
(a) | Trade Payables 800
(b) | Other current liabilities 350
Total 16,500
Assets
1 Non-current assets
(a) |Property, Plant and Equipment 4 9,925
(b) | Non-current investments 1,200
2 Current assets
(a) | Inventories 2,200
(b) | Trade receivables 1,930
(c) |Cash and cash equivalents 1,245
Total 16,500
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Notes to accounts

Zin'000
1 Share Capital
Equity share capital
8,50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each 8,500
Preference share capital
18,700, 15% Preference Shares of ¥ 100 each 1,870
22,000, 14% Preference Shares of ¥ 100 each 2,200
Total 12,570
2 Reserves and Surplus
Capital Reserve 380
General Reserve 500
Amalgamation adjustment reserve (300)
Export Profit Reserve 500
Investment Allowance Reserve 100
Surplus (Profit & Loss A/c) 750
_ Total 1.930
3 Long-term borrowings
Secured
8,500 13% Debentures of ¥ 100 each
Total 850
4 Property, Plant and Equipment 850
Land & Buildings
Plant & Machinery 4,050
Furniture & Fittings 4,950
Total 925
9,925
Workings Notes: Capital Reserve arising on Amalgamation:
(A) Net Assets taken over: T ('000) T (°000)
Sundry Assets 66,00
Less: 13% Debentures 3,50
Trade payables 3,50
Other current liabilities 1,50 (8,50)
57,50
(B) Purchase consideration:
To Equity Shareholders of Y Ltd. 35,00
To Preference Shareholders of Y Ltd. 18,70
53,70
(C) Capital Reserve (A —B) 3,80
Question 9
The following are the Balance Sheets of P Ltd. and Q Ltd. as at 31st March, 20X1:
Particulars Notes ¢P Ltd ¢0 Ltd
Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholders’ funds
A |Share capital 1 8,00,000 4,00,000
B |Reserves and Surplus 3,00,000 2,00,000
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Particulars Notes vP Ltd ¢Q Ltd
2 Non-current liabilities
A 2 2,00,000 1,50,000
3 Long-term borrowings
A |current liabilities 2.50.000 1,50.000
Trade Payables 15,50,000 9,00,000
Total
1
A |Assets 7,00,000 2,50,000
B Non-current assets 80,000 80,000
2 Property, Plant and Equipment
A |Non-current investments 2,40,000 3,20,000
B 4,20,000 2,10,000
c |Current assets 1,10,000 40,000
Inventories 15,50,000 9,00,000
Trade receivables
Cash and Cash equivalents
Total
Notes to accounts
P Ltd. Q Ltd.
1 Share Capital
Equity shares of ¢10 each 6,00,000 3,00,000
10% Preference Shares of 100 each 2,00,000 1,00,000
8,00,000 4,00,000
2 Long term borrowings
12% Debentures 2,00,000 1,50,000
2,00,000 1,50,000
Details of Trade receivables and trade payables are as under:
P Ltd. (9 Q Ltd. (9
Trade receivables
Debtors 3,60,000 1,90,000
Bills Receivable 60,000 20,000
4,20,000 2,10,000
Trade payables
Sundry Creditors 2,20,000 1,25,000
Bills Payable 30,000 25,000
2,50,000 1,50,000

Property, plant and equipment of both the companies are to be revalued at 15% above book value. Both the

companies are to pay 10% Equity dividend, but Preference dividend having been already paid.
After the above transactions are given effect to, P Ltd. will absorb Q Ltd. on the following terms:

(i) 8 Equity Shares of ¥10 each will be issued by P Ltd. at par against 6 shares of Q Ltd.
(i) 10% Preference Shareholders of Q Ltd. will be paid at 10% discount by issue of 10% Preference Shares

of £100 each at par in P Ltd.

(iii) 12% Debenture holders of Q Ltd. are to be paid at 8% premium by 12% Debentures in P Ltd. issued at a

discount of 10%.
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(iv) ¥30,000 is to be paid by P Ltd. to Q Ltd. for Liquidation expenses. Sundry Creditors of Q Ltd. include ¢
10,000 due to P Ltd.

(v) Inventory in Trade and Debtors are taken over at 5% lesser than their book value by P Ltd.
Prepare:
(a) Journal entries in the books of P Ltd.
(b) Statement of consideration payable by P Ltd.
(Source: lllustration 9, Study Material)
Answer:
(a) Journal Entries in the Books of P Ltd.

Dr. Cr.

Property, Plant and Equipment Dr. 1,05,000
To Revaluation Reserve 1,05,000
(Revaluation of PPE at 15% above book value)
Reserve and Surplus Dr. 60,000
To Equity Dividend 60,000
(Declaration of equity dividend @ 10%)

Equity Dividend Dr. 60,000
To Bank Account (Payment of equity dividend) 60,000

Business Purchase Account Dr. 4,90,000
To Liquidator of Q Ltd. 4,90,000
(Consideration payable for the business taken over from Q Ltd.)

Property, Plant and Equipment (115% of ¥ 2,50,000) Dr. 2,87,500
Inventory (95% of % 3,20,000) Dr. 3,04,000
Debtors Dr. 1,90,000
Bills Receivable Dr. 20,000
Investment Dr. 80,000
Cash at Bank Dr. 10,000
(% 40,000 - 30,000 dividend paid)
To Provision for Bad Debts (5% of ¥ 1,90,000) 9,500
To Sundry Creditors 1,25,000
To 12% Debentures in Q Ltd. 1,62,000
To Bills Payable 25,000
To Business Purchase Account 4,90,000
To Capital Reserve (Balancing figure) 80,000

(Incorporation of various assets and liabilities taken over from Q Ltd. at
agreed values and difference of net assets and purchase consideration
being credited to capital reserve)

Liquidator of Q Ltd. Dr. 4,90,000
To Equity Share Capital 4,00,000
To 10% Preference Share Capital 90,000
(Discharge of consideration for Q Ltd.’s business)

12% Debentures in Q Ltd. (X 1,50,000 x 108%) Dr. 1,62,000
Discount on Issue of Debentures Dr. 18,000
To 12% Debentures 1,80,000

(Allotment of 12% Debentures to debenture holders of Q Ltd. at a discount
of 10%)
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Dr. Cr.
4 4
Sundry Creditors of Q Ltd. Dr. 10,000
To Sundry Debtors of P Ltd. (Cancellation of mutual owing) 10,000
Goodwill Dr. 30,000
To Bank 30,000
(Being liquidation expenses reimbursed to Q Ltd.)
Capital Reserve To Goodwill Dr. 30,000
(Being goodwill set off) 30,000

(b) Statement of Consideration payable by P Ltd. for 30,000 shares (payment method)

30,000
x 8 =40,000 shares of P Ltd.

Shares to be allotted 6
Issued 40,000 shares of ¥ 10 each i.e. ¥ 4,00,000 0]
For 10% preference shares, to be paid at 10% discount

?1,00,000 x 90

390,000
100 (ii)
Consideration amount [(i) + (ii)] ¥ 4,90,000
Question 10
The financial position of two companies Hari Ltd. and Vayu Ltd. as at 31st March, 20X1 was as under:
Particulars Notes Hari Ltd. Vayu Ltd.
Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholders’ funds
A | Share capital 1 11,00,000 4,00,000
B |Reserves and Surplus 2 70,000 70,000
2 Non-current liabilities
A |Long term provisions 3 50,000 20,000
3 Current liabilities
A | Trade Payables 1,30,000 80,000
Total 13,50,000 5,70,000
Assets
1 Non-current assets
A | Property, Plant and Equipment 4 8,00,000 2,50,000
B |Intangible assets 5 50,000 25,000
2 Current assets
A |Inventories 2,50,000 1,75,000
B |Trade receivables 2,00,000 1,00,000
C |Cash and Cash equivalents 50,000 20,000
Total 13,50,000 5,70,000
Notes to accounts
Hari Ltd. Vayu Ltd.
1 Share Capital
Equity shares of #10 each 10,00,000 3,00,000
9% Preference Shares of ¢100 each 1,00,000 --
10% Preference Shares of ¢100 each -- 1,00,000
11,00,000 4,00,000
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Hari Ltd. Vayu Ltd.
2 Reserves and Surplus
General reserve 70,000 70,000
70,000 70,000
3 Long term Provisions
Retirement gratuity fund 50,000 20,000
50,000 20,000
4 Property, plant and Equipment
Land and Building 3,00,000 1,00,000
Plant and machinery 5,00,000 1,50,000
8,00,000 2,50,000
5 Intangible assets
Goodwill 50,000 25,000
50,000 25,000

Hari Ltd. absorbs Vayu Ltd. on the following terms:

(@) 10% Preference Shareholders are to be paid at 10% premium by issue of 9% Preference Shares of Hari
Ltd.

(b) Goodwill of Vayu Ltd. is valued at ¢ 50,000, Buildings are valued at ¢ 1,50,000 and the Machinery at
¢1,60,000.

(c) Inventory to be taken over at 10% less value and Provision for Doubtful Debts to be created @ 7.5%.
(d) Equity Shareholders of Vayu Ltd. will be issued Equity Shares @ 5% premium.

Prepare necessary Ledger Accounts to close the books of Vayu Ltd. and show the acquisition entries in the
books of Hari Ltd. Also draft the Balance Sheet after absorption as at 31st March, 20X1.

(Source: lllustration 10, Study Material)

Answer:
In the Books of Vayu Ltd.
Realization Account
7 7
To  Sundry Assets 5,70,000|By  Retirement Gratuity Fund 20,000
To Preference Shareholders By Trade payables Hari Ltd. 80,000
(Premium on Redemption) 10,000 |By  (Purchase Consideration)
To  Equity Shareholders 5,30,000
(Profit on Realization) 50,000
6,30,000 6,30,000
Equity Shareholders Account
7 7
To Equity Shares of Hari Ltd. 4,20,000|By  Share Capital 3,00,000
By  General Reserve 70,000
By  Realization Account
(Profit on realization) 50.000
4,20,000 4,20,000
Preference Shareholders Account
¢ T
To 9% Preference Shares of Hari Ltd. 1,10,000|By  Preference Capital 1,00,000
Share
By  Realization Account
(Premium Redemption on
of Preference Shares) 10,000
1,10,000 1,10,000
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4 T
To  Realization Account 5,30,000 | By 9% Preference Shares 1,10,000
By Equity Shares 4,20,000
5,30,000 5,30,000
In the Books of Hari Ltd.
Journal Entries
Dr. Cr.
T 7
Business Purchase Alc Dr. 5,30,000
To Liquidators of Vayu Ltd. Account 5,30,000
(Being business of Vayu Ltd. taken over)
Goodwill Account Dr. 50,000
Building Account Dr. 1,50,000
Machinery Account Dr. 1,60,000
Inventory Account Dr. 1,57,500
Trade receivables Account Dr. 1,00,000
Bank Account Dr. 20,000
To Retirement Gratuity Fund Account 20,000
To Trade payables Account 80,000
To Provision for Doubtful Debts Account 7,500
To Business Purchase A/c 5,30,000
(Being Assets and Liabilities taken over as per agreed valuation).
Liguidators of Vayu Ltd. A/c Dr. 5,30,000
To 9% Preference Share Capital A/c 1,10,000
To Equity Share Capital A/c 4,00,000
To Securities Premium A/c 20,000
(Being Purchase Consideration satisfied as above).
Balance Sheet of Hari Ltd. (after absorption) as at 31st March, 20X1
Particulars Notes 4
Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholders' funds
A  Share capital 1 16,10,000
B  Reserves and Surplus 2 90,000
2 Non-current liabilities 3 70,000
A Long—term prIOIstmns 210,000
3 Current liabilities
A Trade Payables 7,500
B Short term provision 19,87,500
Total
Assets
1 Non-current assets
A Property, Plant and Equipment 11,10,000
B  Intangible assets 5 1,00,000
2 Current.assets 4,07,500
A Inventories
B  Trade receivables 6 3,00,000
C Cash and cash equivalents 70,000
Total 19,87,500
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(4
1 Share Capital
Equity share capital
1,40,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid (Out of above 40,000 14,00,000
Equity Shares were issued in consideration other than for cash)
Preference share capital 2.10,000
2,100 9% Preference Shares of ¥ 100 each (Out of above 1,100
Preference Shares were issued in consideration other than for cash)
Total 16,10,000
2 Reserves and Surplus
Securities Premium 20,000
General Reserve 70,000
Total 90,000
3 Lon'g—term prowgons 70,000
Retirement Gratuity fund
Total 70,000
4 Short term Provisions
Provision for Doubtful Debts 7,500
5 Property, Plant and Equipment
Buildings 4,50,000
Machinery 6,60,000
Total 11,10,000
6 Intangible assets 1,00,000
Goodwill
7 Trade receivables
3,00,000
Working Notes:
Purchase Consideration: 4
Goodwill 50,000
Building 1,50,000
Machinery 1,60,000
Inventory 1,57,500
Trade receivables 92,500
Cash at Bank 20,000
6,30,000
Less: Liabilities:
Retirement Gratuity Fund (20,000)
Trade payables (80,000)
Net Assets/Purchase Consideration 5,30,000
To be satisfied as under:
10% Preference Shareholders of Vayu Ltd. 1,00,000
Add: 10% Premium 10,000
1,100 9% Preference Shares of Hari Ltd. 1,10,000
Equity Shareholders of Vayu Ltd. to be satisfied by issue of 40,000 Equity Shares of Hari
Ltd. at 5% Premium 4,20,000
Total 2,30,000
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Question 11
The following are the Balance Sheets of A Ltd. and B Ltd. as at 31.3.20X1:
Particulars Notes vA Ltd 7B Ltd
(in‘000) (in’000)
Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholders’ funds
A |Share capital 1 2,000 1,000
B |Reserves and Surplus 2 1,000 (800)
A Non-current I|ab|ll|t|es 3 750 450
3 Long-term borrowings
A |current liabilities 300 300
B
Trade Payables - 50
Short term Borrowings — 4,050 1,000
Bank overdraft
Total
Assets
1 Non-current assets
A | Property, Plant and Equipment 2,700 850
Non-current investments 700 -
B
2 Current assets
Trade receivables
A Cash and Cash equivalents (cash at bank) 400 150
B 250 -
Total
4050 1000

Notes to accounts

1 |[Share capital

A Ltd. (“000)

B Ltd. (“000)

Equity shares of ¢£100 each

2 |Reserves and Surplus
General reserve
Profit and loss A/c (debit balance)

3 |Long term borrowings
10% debentures
Loan from banks

2000
2000

1000

1000

500
250
750

1000
1000

800
800

450
450

B Ltd. has acquired the business of A Ltd. The following scheme of merger was approved:
(i) Banks agreed to waive off the loan of 60 thousands of B Ltd.
(i) B Ltd. will reduce its shares to ¥ 10 per share and then consolidate 10 such shares into one share of ¢

100 each (new share).

(iii) Shareholders of A Ltd. will be given one share (new) of B Ltd. in exchange of every share held in A Ltd.
(iv) Trade payables of B Ltd. includes 100 thousands payable to A Ltd.
Pass necessary entries in the books of B Ltd. and prepare Balance Sheet after merger.

(Source: lllustration 11, Study Material)
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Answer:
Calculation of purchase consideration

One share of B Ltd. will be issued in exchange of every share of A Ltd. (i.e. 20,000 |20,000 shares
equity shares of B Ltd. will be issued against 20,000 equity shares of A Ltd.)

Journal Entries in the books of B Ltd.

Date (¥in thousands)
20X1 Dr. Cr.
March,31 Loan from bank A/c Dr. 60
To Capital reduction Alc 60

(Being loan from bank waived off to the
extent of ¥ 60 thousand)

Equity share capital A/c (X 100) Dr. 1,000
To Equity share capital A/c X 10) 100
To Capital reduction A/c 900
(Being equity shares of ¥ 100 each reduced to ¥ 10 each)
Equity share capital A/c (X 10) Dr. 100
To Equity share capital A/c (X 100 each) 100

(Being 10 equity shares of ¥ 10 each consolidated to one
share of ¥ 100 each)

Capital reduction A/c Dr. 960
To Profit and loss Alc 800
To Capital reserve Alc 160

(Being accumulated losses set off against reconstruction
A/c and balance transferred to capital reserve account)

Property, plant and equipment A/c Dr. 2,700
Investment Alc Dr. 700
Trade receivables A/c Cash at bank A/c Dr. 400
To Trade payables Alc Dr. 250
To Loans from bank A/c 300
To 10% Debentures Alc 250
To Liquidator of A Ltd. Alc 500
To Reserves Alc 2,000
(Being assets, liabilities and reserves taken over under 1,000
pooling of interest method and amount due to Liquidator)
Liquidator of A Ltd. A/c Dr. 2,000
To Equity share capital A/c 2,000

(Being payment made to liquidators of A Ltd. by allotment
of 20,000 new equity shares)

Trade payables A/c Dr. 100
To Trade receivables A/c (Being mutual owing 100
cancelled)
Balance Sheet of B Ltd. after merger as at 31.3.20X1
Particulars Notes Tin ‘000

Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholders' funds
a |Share capital 1 2,100
b |Reserves and Surplus 2 1,160
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Particulars Notes Tin ‘000
Non-current liabilities
Long term borrowings 3 1,140
Current liabilities
Trade payables 500
Short term borrowings 4 50
Total 4,950
Assets
Non-current assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 3,550
Non-current investments 700
Current assets
Trade receivables 450
Cash and cash equivalents 250
Total 4,950
Notes to accounts
Zin ‘000

1 Share Capital
21,000, Equity shares of ¥ 100 each fully paid 2,100

(Out of the above, 20,000 shares have been issued for consideration
other than cash)

2 Reserves and Surplus

Capital reserve 160
General reserve 1,000
Total 1,160

3 Long Term Borrowings

10% Debentures 500

Loan from Bank (250+450-60) 640 1.140
4 Short term borrowings ’

Bank overdraft 50

Question 12

What are the conditions, which, according to AS 14 on Accounting for Amalgamations, must be satisfied for
an amalgamation in the nature of merger?

(Source: Question 7, Study Material)
Answer
Refer Class notes

Question 13

Distinguish between (i) the pooling of interests method and (ii) the purchase method of recording transactions
relating to amalgamation.

(Source: Question 8, Study Material)
Answer
Refer Class notes.
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Question 14
The following are the Balance Sheets of Yes Ltd. and No Ltd. as at 31st March, 20X1:
Particulars Notes T Yes Ltd (in ¢No Ltd (in
crores) crores)
Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholders’ funds
A |Share capital 1 12 5
B |Reserves and Surplus 88 10
2 Non-current liabilities
A | Long term borrowings 2 -- 10
3 Current liabilities 33 15
Total 133 40
Assets
1 Non-current assets
A | Property, Plant and Equipment 3 20 6
B | Non-current investments 4 13 --
2 Current assets 100 34
Total 133 40
Notes of accounts
Yes Ltd. No Ltd.
1 Share Capital
Equity share capital
Authorized share capital 25 5
Issued and subscribed:
Equity shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid 12 5
12 5
2 Long term borrowings
Unsecured loan from Yes Ltd. - 10
= 10
Property, Plant and Equipment
Gross value 70 30
Depreciation (50) (24)
20 6
4 Non-current investments
30 lakhs equity shares of ¥ 10 each 3 --
Long term loan to No Ltd. 10 -
13 -

On that day Yes Ltd. absorbed No Ltd. The members of No Ltd. are to get one equity share of Yes Ltd. issued
at a premium of ¥ 2 per share for every five equity shares held by them in No Ltd. The necessary approvals
are obtained.

You are asked to pass journal entries in the books of the two companies to give effect to the above.
(Source: Question 9, Study Material)
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Answer

Journal Entries in the books of No Ltd.

Realization Account

To Property, plant and equipment Account

To Current Assets Account
(Being the assets taken over by Yes Ltd. transferred to
Realization Account)

Provision for depreciation Account

Current Liabilities Account

Unsecured Loan from Yes Ltd. Account
To Realization Account

(Being the transfer of liabilities and provision to
Realization Account)
Yes Ltd.
To Realization Account
(Being the amount of consideration due from Yes Ltd. credited
to Realization Account)
Equity Shareholders Account
To Realization Account
(Being the loss on Realization transferred to equity share-
holders account)

Equity Share Capital Account
Reserves and Surplus Account
To Equity Shareholders Account

(Being the amount of share capital, reserves and surplus
credited to equity shareholders account)
Equity shares of Yes Ltd.

To Yes Ltd.
(Being the receipt of 10 lakhs equity shares of
10 each at ¥ 12 per share for allotment to shareholders)
Equity shareholders Account

To Equity shares of Yes Ltd.
(Being the distribution of equity shares received from Yes
Ltd. to shareholders)

Dr.

Dr.
Dr.
Dr.

Dr.

Dr.

Dr.
Dr.

Dr.

Dr.

Journal Entries in the books of Yes Ltd.

Business Purchase Account

To Liquidator of No Ltd. Account
(Being the amount of purchase consideration agreed under
approved scheme of amalgamation- W.N. 1)

Property, plant and equipment
Current Assets
To Current Liabilities
To Unsecured Loan (from Yes Ltd.)

Dr.

Dr.
Dr.

28.33

(Rupees in crores)

Dr. Cr.
64.00
30.00
34.00
24.00
15.00
10.00
49.00
1.2
1.2
13.80
13.80
5.00
10.00
15.00
1.20
1.20
1.20
1.20

(Rupees in crores)

Dr. Cr.
1.2
1.2
6.00
34.00
15.00
10.00
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To Business Purchase Account 1.20
To Reserve & Surplus Alc 10.00
To Profit & loss Alcx 3.80
(Being the assets and liabilities taken over and the surplus
transferred to Profit and loss account)
Liquidator of No Ltd. Dr. 1.20
To Equity Share Capital Account 1.00
To Securities Premium Account 0.20
(Being the allotment to shareholders of No Ltd.
10 lakhs equity shares of ¥ 10 each at a premium of ¥ 2 per share)
Unsecured Loan (from Yes Ltd.) Dr. 10.00
To Loan to No. Ltd. 10.00
(Being the cancellation of unsecured loan given to No Ltd.)
Working Note:
Purchase Consideration <in crores
50 lakhs i ) .
———x312i.e.,10lakhs equity shares at "12 per share
S 1.20
[1.20 crores}
——— | =10lakhs.
Number of equity shares of ¥ 10 each to be issued 12
Question 15
The following are the Balance Sheets of X Ltd. and Y Ltd :
Particulars Notes TX Ltd. TY Ltd.
Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholders’ funds
1,00,000 50,000
Share capital 10,000 (10,000)
2 Reserves and Surplus
Non-current liabilities 3 - 15,000
3 Long term borrowings
25,000 5,000
Current liabilities 135.000 60.000
Trade Payables
Total
Assets 1,20,000 60,000
Non-current assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 4 15,000 -
Non-current investments 135,000 60,000
Total

*

As amalgamation in the nature of merger so balancing figure will be transferred to Profit & Loss account.
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Notes to accounts
1 Share Capital X Ltd. Y Ltd.
Equity share capital 1,00,000 50,000
1,00,000 50,000
2 Reserves and Surplus
Profit and loss Alc 10,000 --
Profit and loss A/c (debit balance) - (10,000)
10,000 (10,000)
3 Long term borrowings
Loan from X Ltd. - 15,000
4 Non-current investments
Loanto Y Ltd. 15,000 -
15,000 -

A new company XY Ltd. is formed to acquire the sundry assets and trade payables of X Ltd. and Y Ltd. and
for this purpose, the sundry assets of X Ltd. are revalued at ¥ 1,00,000. The debt due to X Ltd. is also to be
discharged in shares of XY Ltd. Show the Ledger Accounts to close the books of X Ltd.

Answer

(Source: Question 10, Study Material)

Books of X Ltd.
Realization Account

3 3

To Sundry Assets 1,20,000 By Trade payables 25,000
By XY Ltd. (Purchase consideration) 75,000
By Shareholders (Loss on realization) 20,000

1,20,000 1,20,000

Shareholders Account
¢ ¢

To Realization Account (Loss) 20,000 By Equity Share Capital 1,00,000
To Shares in XY Ltd. 90,000 By Profit and Loss Account 10,000
1,10,000 1,10,000

Loan Y Ltd.
< ¢
To Balance b/d 15,000 By Shares in XY Ltd. 15,000
Shares in XY Ltd.
< ¢
To XY Ltd. 75,000 By Shareholders 90,000
To Loan Y Ltd. 15,000
90,000 90,000
XY Ltd.
4

To Realization Account

3
75,000 By Shares in XY Ltd. 75,000
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Question 16

Super Express Ltd. and Fast Express Ltd. were in competing business. They decided to form a new company
named Super Fast Express Ltd. The balance sheets of both the companies were as under:

Particulars Notes Super Express Fast Express
Ltd. Ltd.
¢ 4
Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholders’ funds
A | Share capital 1 20,00,000 10,00,000
B |Reserves and Surplus 2 1,00,000 2,60,000
2 . g
Non-current I|§p|I|t|es 3 1,00,000 _
A | Long term provisions
3 Current liabilities
A | Trade Payables 60,000 40,000
Total 22,60,000 13,00,000
Assets
1 Non-current assets
Property, Plant and Equipment
A Intangible assets 14,00,000 11,00,000
B 5 - 1,00,000
2 Current assets
A |Inventories 3,00,000 40,000
B , 2,40,000 40,000
Trade receivables
C Cash and Cash equivalents 6 3.20,000 20.000
Total 22,60,000 13,00,000

Notes to accounts

Super Express Fast Express
Ltd. & Ltd.¥
1 Share Capital
Equity shares of ¥ 100 each 20,00,000 10,00,000
2 Reserves and Surplus
Insurance reserve 1,00,000 --
Employee profit sharing reserve -- 60,000
Reserve account -- 1,00,000
Surplus -- 1,00,000
1,00,000 2,60,000
3 Long term provisions
Provident fund 1,00,000 -
Total 1,00,000 -
4 Property, Plant and Equipment
Land and Building 10,00,000 6,00,000
Plant and machinery 4,00,000 5,00,000
14,00,000 11,00,000
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Super Express Fast Express
Ltd. & Ltd.¥
5 Intangible assets

Goodwill - 1,00,000
- 1,00,000

6. Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash at Bank 2,20,000 10,000
Cash in hand 1,00,000 10,000
3,20,000 20,000

The assets and liabilities of both the companies were taken over by the new company at their book values.
The companies were allotted equity shares of ¥ 100 each in lieu of purchase consideration amounting to
30,000 (20,000 for Super-Fast Express Ltd and 10,000 for Fast Express Ltd.).

Prepare opening balance sheet of Super Fast Express Ltd. considering pooling method.

(Source: Question 11, Study Material)

Answer
Balance Sheet of Super Fast Express Ltd
Particulars Notes 4
Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholders' funds
(a) Share capital 1 30,00,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 3,60,000
2 Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term provisions 3 1,00,000
3 Current liabilities
(a) Trade Payables 1,00,000
Total 35,60,000
Assets
1 Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 4 25,00,000
(b) Intangible assets 5 1,00,000
2 Current assets
Inventories 3,40,000
Trade receivables 2,80,000
Cash and cash equivalents 6 3,40,000
Total 35,60,000
Notes to Accounts
3
1 Share Capital
Equity share capital
Issued, subscribed and paid up
30,000 Equity shares of ¥ 100 each 30,00,000
Total 30,00,000
2 Reserves and Surplus
Reserve account 1,00,000
Surplus 1,00,000
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3
Insurance reserve 1,00,000
Employees profit sharing account 60,000
Total 3,60,000
3 Long-term provisions
Provident fund 1,00,000
Total 1,00,000
4 Property, Plant and Equipment
Buildings 16,00,000
Machinery 9,00,000
Total 25,00,000
5 Intangible assets
Goodwill 1,00,000
Total 1,00,000
6 Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks 2,30,000
Cash on hand 1,10,000
Total 3,40,000
Question 17
The following were the Balance Sheets of P Ltd. and V Ltd. as at 31st March, 20X1.:
Particulars Notes ¢P Ltd (¥in Lakhs) | ¢V Ltd (¥in Lakhs)
Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholders’ funds
A Share capital 15,000 6,000
B 15,370 4,335
5 Reserves and Surplus
Non-current liabilities s - 1,000
3 Long term borrowings
A 1,200 463
B | Current liabilities 1,830 702
Trade Payables 33,400 12,500
Short term provisions
1 Total
A |Assets 4 22,304 6,750
Non-current assets
Property, Plant and Equipment
2 Current assets
A |Inventories 7,862 4,041
B | Trade receivables 2,120 1,100
C |Cash and Cash equivalents 1,114 609
Total 33,400 12,500
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Notes to accounts

P Ltd (Tin TV Ltd
Lakhs) (¥in Lakhs)

Share Capital 15,000 6,000

Reserves and Surplus
Securities premium 3,000 --
Foreign project reserve -- 310
General reserve 9,500 3,200
Profit and loss account 2,870 825
15,370 4,335

3 Long term borrowings
12% debentures - 1,000
= 1,000

4 Property, Plant and Equipment

Land and Building 6,000 --
Plant and machinery 14,000 5,000
Furniture and fixtures 2,304 1,750
22,304 6.750

All the bills receivable held by V Ltd. were P Ltd.’s acceptances.

On 1st April 20X1, P Ltd. took over V Ltd in an amalgamation in the nature of merger. It was agreed that in
discharge of consideration for the business P Ltd. would allot three fully paid equity shares of ¥ 10 each at par
for every two shares held in V Ltd. It was also agreed that 12% debentures in V Ltd. would be converted into
13% debentures in P Ltd. of the same amount and denomination.

Details of trade receivables and trade payables as under:

P Ltd. V Ltd.
(R in lakhs) R in lakhs)

Trade payables
Bills Payable 120 -
Trade Creditors 1,080 463

1,200 463
Trade receivables
Debtors 2,120 1,020
Bills Receivable — 80

2,120 1,100

Expenses of amalgamation amounting to ¥ 1 lakh were borne by P Ltd. You are required to :
(i) Pass journal entries in the books of P Ltd. and
(i) Prepare P Ltd.’s Balance Sheet immediately after the merger.
(Source: Question 12, Study Material)

Answer
Books of P Ltd. Journal Entries
Dr. Cr.
(<in Lacs) (in Lacs)
Business Purchase A/c Dr. 9,000
To Liquidator of V Ltd. 9,000

(Being business of V Ltd. taken over for
Consideration settled as per agreement)
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Plant and Machinery Dr. 5,000
Furniture & Fittings Dr. 1750
Inventory Dr. 4,041
Debtors Dr. 1,020
Cash at Bank Dr. 609
Bills Receivable Dr. 80
To Foreign Project Reserve 310
To General Reserve (3,200 - 3,000) 200
To Profit and Loss A/c (825) 825
To Liability for 12% Debentures 1,000
To Creditors 463
To Provisions 702
To Business Purchase 9,000
(Being assets & liabilities taken over from V Ltd.)
Liquidator of V Ltd. Alc Dr. 9,000
To Equity Share Capital A/c 9,000
(Purchase consideration discharged in the
form of equity shares)
Goodwill Alc Dr. 1
To Bank Alc 1
(Liguidation expenses paid by P Ltd debited to Goodwill Ac)
Profit and loss A/c Dr 1
To Goodwill Alc 1
(being the Goodwill charged to Profit and loss account)
Liability for 12% Debentures Alc Dr. 1,000
To 13% Debentures Alc 1,000
(12% debentures discharged by issue of
13% debentures)
Bills Payable A/c Dr. 80
To Bills Receivable Alc 80
(Cancellation of mutual owing on account of bills)
Balance Sheet of P Ltd. as at 1st April, 20X1 (after merger)
Particulars Notes Z(in lakhs)
Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholders' funds
A Share capital 1 24,000
B Reserves and Surplus 2 16,654
2 Non-current liabilities 3 1,000
A Long-term borrowings
3 Current liabilities
A  Trade Payables (1,543 + 40) 1,583
B Short-term provisions 2,532
Total 45,769
Assets
1 Non-current assets
A .
Property, Plant and Equipment 4 29,004
2 Current assets
A Inventories 11,903
B Trade receivables 3,140
C Cash and cash equivalents 1,722

Total

45,769
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Notes to accounts
4
1. Share Capital
Equity share capital
Authorized, issued, subscribed and paid up
24 crores equity shares of ¥ 10 each 24,000
(Of the above shares, 9 crores shares have been issued for consideration other than
cash)
Total 24,000
2. Reserves and Surplus
General Reserve 9,700
Securities Premium 3,000
Foreign Project Reserve 310
Profit and Loss Account 3.644
Total 16,654
3. Long-term borrowings
Secured
13% Debentures 1,000
4. Property, Plant and Equipment
Land & Buildings 6,000
Plant & Machinery 19,000
Furniture & Fittings 4,004
Total 29,004

Working Note:
Computation of purchase consideration

The purchase consideration was discharged in the form of three equity shares of P Ltd. for every two equity

shares held in V Ltd.

3
6,000 lacs x — =%9,000 lacs
Purchase consideration= 2

Question 18

Sun and Neptune had been carrying on business independently. They agreed to amalgamate and form a new
company Jupiter Ltd. with an authorised share capital of ¥ 4,00,000 divided into 80,000 equity shares of ¥ 5

each. On 31st March, 20X3 the respective information of Sun and Neptune were as follows:

Sun R) Neptune (%)
Share capital 3,65,000 3,52,500
Current liabilities 5,97,000 1,80,250
Property, Plant and Equipment 6,35,000 3,65,000
Current assets 3,27,000 1,67,750
Additional Information:
(a) Revalued figures of non-current and Current assets were as follows:

Sun R) Neptune (%)
Property, Plant and Equipment 7,10,000 3,90,000
Current Assets 2,99,500 1,57,750

(b) The debtors and creditors include ¥ 43,350 owed by Sun to Neptune.
The purchase consideration is satisfied by issue of the following shares and debentures.

(i) 60,000 equity shares of Jupiter Ltd. to Sun and Neptune in the proportion to the profitability of their
respective business based on the average net profit during the last three years which were as follows:




28.42 Amalgamation of Companies

Sun R) Neptune (%)
20X1 Profit 4,49,576 2,73,900
20X2 (Loss)/Profit (2,500) 3,42,100
20X3 Profit 3,77,924 3,59,000

(i) 15% debenture in Jupiter Ltd. at par to provide an income equivalent to 8% return business as on capital
employed in their respective business as on 31st March, 20X3 after revaluation of assets.

You are required to:
(1) Compute the amount of debentures and shares to be issued to Sun and Neptune.
(2) A Balance sheet of Jupiter Ltd. showing the position immediately after amalgamation.
(Source: Question 13, Study Material)

Answer
(1) Computation of Amount of Debentures and Shares to be issued:
Sun Neptune
(i) Average Net Profit
% (4,49,576-2,500+3,77,924)/3 =2,75,000
¥ (2,73,900+,3,42,100+3,59,000)/3 = 3,25,000
(i) Equity Shares Issued
(a) Ratio of distribution
Sun: Neptune
275 325
(b) Number
Sun: 27,500
Neptune: 32,500
60,000
(c) Amount
27,500 shares of ¥ 5 each = 1,37,500
32,500 shares of ¥ 5 each = 1,62,500
(iii) Capital Employed (after revaluation of assets) 3 3
Property, plant and equipment 7,10,000 3,90,000
Current Assets 2,99,500 1,57,750
10,09,500 5,47,750
Less: Current Liabilities (5,97,000) (1,80,250)
4,12,500 3,67,500
(iv) Debentures Issued
8% Return on capital employed 33,000 29,400
15% Debentures to be issued to provide equivalent income:
Sun :33,OOOX%. =2,20,000
Neptune : 29,400 x % =1,96,000
(2) Balance Sheet of Jupiter Ltd.
As at 31st March 20X3 (after amalgamation)
Particulars Note No L4
I. Equity and Liabilities
(1) Shareholders’ Funds
(a) Share Capital 1 3,00,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 64,000
4,16,000
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(2) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 7,33,900
(3) Current Liabilities Total 15,13.900
(a) Other current liabilities
Il.  Assets
(1) Non-current assets
(a) PPE 11,00,000
(2) Current assets
(a) Other current assets 4,13,900
Total 15,13,900
Notes to Accounts
3
1 |Share Capital
Authorized
80,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 5 each 4,00,000
Issued and Subscribed
60,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 5 each 3.00,000
(all the above shares are allotted as fully paid-up
pursuant to a contract without payment being received in cash)
2 Reserve and Surplus
Capital Reserve 64,000
3 Long-term borrowings
Secured Loans
15% Debentures 4,16,000
Working Notes:
Sun Neptune Total
c c <
(1) Purchase Consideration
Equity Shares Issued 1,37,500 1,62,500 3,00,000
15% Debentures Issued 2,20,000 1,96,000 4,16,000
3,57,500 3,58,500 7,16,000
(2) Capital Reserve
(a) Net Assets taken over Property, plant &
equipment 7,10,000 3,90,000 11,00,000
Current Assets 2,99,500 1,14,400* 4,13,900
Less: Current Liabilities 10,09,500 5,04,400 15,13,900
(5,53,650**) (1,80,250) (7,33,900)
4,55,850 3,24,150 7,80,000
(b) Purchase Consideration 3,57,500 3,58,500 7,16,000
(c) Capital Reserve [(a) - (b)] 98,350
(d) Goodwill [(b) - (a)] 34,350
(e) Capital Reserve [Final Figure(c) -(d)] 64,000

*1,57,750-43,350= 1,14,400
**5,97,000-43,350= 5,53,650
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Question 19
The Balance Sheet of Mars Limited as on 31st March, 2011 was as follows:
Liabilities % | Assets g
Share Capital: Fixed Assets
1,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each 10,00,000 | Land and building 7,64,000
fully paid up
Reserve and Surplus Current Assets
Capital Reserve 42,000 | Stock 7,75,000
Contingency Reserve 2,70,000 | Sundry Debtors 1,60,000
Profit and Loss A/c 2,52,000 | Less: Provision for Doubtful 8,000 1,52,000
debts
Current Liabilities & Provisions Bills receivable 30,000
Bills payable 40,000 | Cash at Bank 3,29,000
Sundry Creditors 2,26,000
Provision for Income-tax 2,20,000
20,50,000 20,50,000

On 1st April, 2011 Jupiter Limited agreed to absorb Mars Limited on the following terms and conditions:
(1) Jupiter Limited will takeover the assets at the following values:

Land and building ¥ 10,80,000
Stock % 7,70,000
Bills receivable ¥ 30,000

(2) Purchase consideration will be settled by Jupiter Ltd. as under:
4,100 fully paid 10% preference share of ¥ 100 will be issued and the balance will be settled by issuing equity
shares of ¥ 10 each at % 8 paid up.

(3) Liquidation expenses are to be reimbursed by Jupiter Ltd. to the extent of ¥ 5,000

(4) Sundry debtors realised ¥ 1,50,000. Bills payable were settled for ¥ 38,000. Income-tax authorities fixed the
taxation liability at ¥ 2,22,000 and the same was paid.

(5) Creditors were finally settled with the cash remaining after meeting liquidation expenses amounting to ¥ 8,000.

You are required to:

(i) Calculate the number of equity shares and preference shares to be allotted by Jupiter Limited in discharge of
purchase consideration.

(i) Prepare the Realisation A/c, Bank Account, Equity Shareholders Account and Jupiter Limited's Account in the
books of Mars Ltd.

(Group I-May 2011, 16 Marks)

Answer

(i) Calculation of number of shares to be allotted
Particulars Amount (?)
Land and building 10,80,000
Inventory 7,70,000
Bills receivable 30,000
Total 18,80,000
Amount discharged by issue of preference shares 4,10,000
Number of preference shares to be issued (4,10,000/100) 4,100 shares
Amount discharged by issue of equity shares (¥ 18,80,000 - ¥ 4,10,000) 14,70,000
Number of equity shares to be issued (X 14,70,000/8) 1,83,750 Shares

(ii) Ledger Accounts in the books of Mars Limited
Realization Account

Particulars & Particulars 7|
To Land and building 7,64,000|By Provision for doubtful debts 8,000
To Inventory 7,75,000|By Bills payable 40,000
To debtors 1,60,000 By creditors 2,26,000
To Bills receivable 30,000|By Provision for taxation 2,20,000
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Particulars Z|Particulars 7]
To Bank A/c -liquidation expenses 3,000 By Jupiter Ltd. (purchase consideration) 18,80,000
To Bank A/c- bills payable 38,000|By Bank A/c- debtors 1,50,000
To Bank Alc -income tax 2,22,000
To Bank Alc - creditors 2,16,000
To Profit transferred to equity 3,16,000
shareholders A/c
25,24,000 25,24,000
Bank Account
Particulars Z|Particulars 7
To Balance b/d 3,29,000|By Realisation Alc 3,000
To Realisation A/c (payment received (liguidation expenses)
from debtors) 1,50,000 By Jupiter Ltd. 5,000
To Jupiter Ltd. (liquidation expenses) 5,000(By Bills payable 38,000
By Income tax 2,22,000
By creditors
(Bal.fig.) 2,16,000
4,84,000 4,84,000
Equity Shareholders Account
Particulars 7| Particulars 7]
To 10% Preference shares in By Equity share capital A/c 10,00,000
Jupiter Limited 4,10,000|By Capital reserve 42,000
To Equity shares in Jupiter By Contingency reserve 2,70,000
Limited 14,70,000|By Profit and loss Alc 2,52,000
By Realisation A/c (profit) 3,16,000
18,80,000 18,80,000
Jupiter Limited Account
Particulars 7| Particulars 7]
To Realisation Alc 18,80,000|By 10% Preference shares in 4,10,000
To Bank A/c (Reimbursement exp.) 5,000| Jupiter Limited
By Bank A/c (Liquidation exp.) 5,000
By Equity shares in Jupiter Limited 14,70,000
18,85,000 18,85,000
Question 20
The following was the Balance Sheet of V Ltd. as on 31st March, 2012:
Particulars Note No. Amount
T (in lakhs)
Equity and Liabilities
(1) Shareholder's funds
(@) Share Capital 1 1,150
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 (87)
(2) Non-current Liabilities
(@) Long-term Borrowings 3 630
(3) Current Liabilities
Trade Payables 170
Total 1,863
Assets
(1) Non-current Assets
Tangible Assets 4 1,152
(2) Current Assets
Inventories 380
Trade Receivables 256
Cash and Cash equivalents 5 75
Total 1,863

28.45
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Notes:
(1) Share Capital
Authorised: ?
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up:
80 lakh, Equity Shares of 310 each, Fully paid up 800
35 lakh 12% Cumulative Preference Shares
Of %10 each, fully paid up 350
Total 1,150
(2) Reserves and Surplus
Debit Balance of Profit & Loss Account (87)
Total (87)
(3) Long-Term Borrowings
10% Secured Cumulative Debentures of 100 each, fully paid up 600
Outstanding Debenture Interest 30
Total 630
(4) Tangible Assets
Land and Buildings 445
Plant and Machinery 593
Furniture, Fixtures and Fittings 114
Total 1,152
(5) Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balance at Bank 69
Cash in hand 6
Total 75

On 1st April, 2012 P Ltd. took over the entire business of V Ltd. on the following terms:
V Ltd.'s equity shareholders would receive 4 fully paid equity shares of P Ltd. of ¥10 each issued at a premium of ¥2.50
each for every five shares held by them in V Ltd.
Preference shareholders of V Ltd. would get 35 lakh 13% Cumulative Preference Shares of ¥10 each fully paid up in P
Ltd., in lieu of their present holding.
All the debentures of V Ltd. would be converted into equal number of 10.5% Secured Cumulative Debentures of 3100
each, fully paid up after the takeover by P Ltd., which would also pay outstanding debenture interest in cash.
Expenses of amalgamation would be borne by P Ltd. Expenses came to be 32 lakh P Ltd. discovered that its creditors
included %7 lakh due to V Ltd. for goods purchased.
Also P Ltd.'s stock included goods of the invoice price of I5 lakh earlier purchased from V Ltd., which had charged profit
@ 20% of the invoice price.
You are required to:
(i) Prepare Realisation A/c in the books of V Ltd.
(i) Pass journal entries in the books of P Ltd. assuming it to be an amalgamation in the nature of merger.
(Group I-November 2012, 16 Marks)
Answer
(i) In the books of V Ltd.
Realisation Account

Zin lakhs <in lakhs

To Land and Buildings Alc 445|By  10% Secured Cumulative 600

Debentures Alc
To Plant and Machinery Alc 593|By Outstanding Debenture interest A/c 30
To Furniture, Fixtures & Fittings Alc 114|By Trade payables Alc 170
To Inventories Alc 380|By P Ltd. Alc 1,150
To Trade Receivables Alc 256 (purchase consideration - Refer

working note)
To Bank Alc 69
To Cash in Hand A/c 6
To Equity Shareholders' Alc 87

(Profit on Realisation)

1,950 1,950
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(ii) In the books of P Ltd.
Journal Entries

Dr.
7in lakhs

Cr
7in lakhs

1. |Business Purchase Alc
To Liquidator of V Ltd. Alc
(Being purchase consideration due)

2. |Land and Buildings A/c
Plant and Machinery Alc
Furniture, Fixtures & Fittings A/c
Inventories Alc
Trade Receivables A/c
Bank Alc
Cash in Hand A/c
Profit and Loss Alc
To 10% Debentures Alc

Dr.

Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.

1,150

445
593
114
380
256

69

87

1,150

600

To Outstanding Debenture interest Alc
To Trade payables Alc
To Business Purchase Alc

(Being assets and liabilities taken over from V Ltd. under the
scheme of amalgamation in the nature of merger)

3. |Liquidators of V Ltd. A/c

To Equity Share Capital Alc

To 13% Cumulative Preference Shares Alc

To Securities Premium A/c
(Being discharge of consideration, by allotment of 64 lakhs equity
shares of ¥ 10 each at a premium of ¥ 2.50 per share and 35 lakhs
13% cumulative preference shares of ¥ 10 each at par)

4. [10% Secured Cumulative Debentures Alc

To 10.5% Secured Cumulative Debentures Alc
(Being 10% Secured Cumulative Debentures of V Ltd. converted
into 10.5% Secured Cumulative Debentures of P Ltd.)

5. |Outstanding Debenture interest Alc
To Bank Alc
(Being outstanding debenture interest paid in cash by P Ltd.)

6. |Profitand Loss Alc
To Bank Alc
(Being amalgamation expenses met by P Ltd.)

7. |Trade Payables Alc
To Trade Receivables Alc
(Being settlement of mutual liability)

8. |Profit and Loss Alc

To Inventories A/c (5 x 20%)
(Being unrealized profit on
inventories of P Ltd.)

Inventory eliminated from the

Dr.

Dr.

Dr.

Dr.

Dr.

Dr.

1,150

600

30

30
170
1,150

640 350
160

600

30

Working Note:
Calculation of Purchase Consideration payable by P Ltd.

Payment to preference shareholders:

13% Cumulative Preference Shares of ¥ 10 each (35 lakhs shares “ % 10)
Payment to equity shareholders:

(80 lakhs shares x 4/5) = 64 lakhs equity shares @ % 10

Securities Premium (64 lakhs equity shares @  2.5)

Total purchase consideration

<in lakhs

350

640
160

1,150

28.47
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Question 21

Given below are the Balance Sheet of two companies as on 31st December, 2015.
A Limited

Liabilities % | Assets 4
Share Capital: Patent 1,00,000
Issued and fully paid up Building 5,40,000
50,000 8% Cumulative 5,00,000 | Plant and Machinery 15,10,000

Preference Shares of ¥ 10 each
1,50,000 Equity shares of ¥ 10 each 15,00,000 | Furniture 75,000
Investment 1,55,000
General Reserve 7,65,000 | Stock 3,58,000
Profit and Loss account 1,25,000 | Sundry Debtors 72,000
Sundry Creditors 60,000 | Cash and Bank 1,40,000
29,50,000 29,50,000

B Limited

Liabilities 4 Assets 4
Share Capital: Goodwill 62,000
Issued and fully paid Motor Car 1,26,000
50,000 Shares of ¥ 10 each 5,00,000 | Furniture 58,000
Profit and Loss Account 45,000 | Stock 2,40,000
Sundry Creditors 31,000 | Sundry Debtors 70,000
Cash at Bank 20,000
5,76,000 5,76,000

It has been agreed that both these companies should be wound up and a new company AB Ltd. should be formed to
acquire the assets of both the companies on the following terms and conditions:

@)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

V)
(vi)

AB Ltd. is to have an authorized capital of ¥ 36,00,000 divided into 60,000, 8% cumulative preference shares of ¥
10 each and 3,00,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each.

AB Ltd. is to purchase the whole of the assets of A Ltd. (except cash and Bank Balances) for ¥ 28,25,000 to be
settled as to ¥ 5,75,000 in cash and as to the balance by issue of 1,80,000 equity shares, credited as fully paid,
to be treated as valued at ¥ 12.50 each.

AB Ltd. is to purchase the whole of the assets of B Ltd. (except cash and Bank balances) for ¥ 4,91,000 to be
settled as to ¥ 16,000 in cash and as to the balance by issue of 38,000 equity shares, credited as fully paid, to be
treated as valued at ¥ 12.50 each.

A Ltd. and B Ltd. both are to be wound up, the two liquidators distributing the shares in AB Ltd. in kind among
the equity shareholders of the respective companies.

The liquidator of A Ltd. is to pay the preference shareholders T 12 in cash for every share held in full satisfaction
of their claims.

AB Ltd. is to make a public issue of 60,000, 5% cumulative preference shares at a premium of 10% and 30,000
equity shares at the issue price of ¥ 12.50 per share, all amount payable in full on application.

It is estimated that the cost of liquidation (including the liquidators’ remuneration) will be ¥ 10,000 in case of A Ltd. and
5,000 in case of B Ltd. and that the preliminary expenses of AB Ltd. will amount to ¥ 24,000 exclusive of the underwriting
commission of ¥ 38,900 payable on the public issue.

You are required to prepare the initial Balance Sheet of AB Ltd. on the basis that all assets other than goodwill are taken

over at the book value. (Group-Il, May 2016, 16 Marks)
Answer
Balance Sheet of AB Ltd.
Particulars Notes 3
Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholders' funds
(@) Share capital 1 30,80,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 6,17,100
2 Current liabilities
(@) Other liabilities 38,900
Total 37,36,000
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Assets
1 Non-current assets 3 23,09,000
(@) Fixed assets 4 1,12,000
Tangible assets 1,55,000
Intangible assets
(b) Non-current investments
2 Current assets 5,98,000
(@) Inventories (3,58,000 + 2,40,000) 1,42,000
(b) Trade receivables (72,000 +70,000) 4,20,000
(c) Cash and cash equivalents
Total 37,36,000
Notes to accounts
4
1 Share Capital
Authorized share capital
3,00,000 equity shares of % 10 each 30,00,000
60,000, 8% cumulative Preference Shares of ¥10 each 6,00,000 36.00,000
Equity share capital
2,48,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each (Of the above shares,
2,18,000 shares have been issued for consideration other than 24,80,000
cash)
Preference share capital 6,00,000
60,000, 8% cumulative Preference Shares of ¥10 each 30,80,000
Total
2 Reserves and Surplus
Debit balance of Profit and Loss Account
Underwriting commission 38,900
Preliminary expenses 24.000
Securities Premium A/c (62,900)
(2,48,000 equity shares x 2.50) 6,20,000
(60,000 Preference shares x¥ 1) 60.000 6,80,000
3 Tangible assets 6,17,100
Building
Motor car 5,40,000
Plant & machinery 1,26,000
Furniture 15,10,000
4 Intangible assets 1,33.000 23,09,000
Goodwill (W.N. 4) (15,000 +62,000-65,000)
Patents 12,000
1.00,000 1,12,000
Working Notes:
1. Mode of discharge of Purchase Consideration of A Ltd.
3
Cash payment 5,75,000
Equity shares (1,80,000 Shares x ¥ 12.5) 22,50,000
Total Purchase consideration 28,25,000
2. Mode of discharge of Purchase Consideration of B Ltd.
3
Cash payment 16,000
Equity shares (38,000 shares x % 12.5) 4,75,000

Total Purchase consideration

4,91,000

28.49
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3. Cash at bank balance in the initial balance sheet of AB Ltd.
Cash and Bank Account

3 3
To Issue of preference shares By Payment to A Itd. 5,75,000
(60,000 x 11) 6,60,000 | By Payment to B Itd. 16,000
To Equity shares By Preliminary expenses 24,000
(30,000 x 12.50) 3,75,000 | By Balance c/d 4,20,000
10,35,000 10,35,000
4. Calculation of goodwill/ capital reserve of A Ltd. & B Ltd.
Particulars A Ltd. B Ltd.
Business Purchase Alc 28,25,000 4,91,000
Less: Goodwill 62,000
Patent Alc 1,00,000 -
Building Alc 5,40,000 -
Plant & Mach. Alc 15,10,000 -
Motor car Alc - 1,26,000
Furniture Alc 75,000 58,000
Investment A/c 1,55,000 -
Stocks Alc 3,58,000 2,40,000
Debtors Alc 72,000 (28,10,000) 70,000 (5,56.000)
Goodwill / Capital reserve (Bal. fig.) 15,000 (65,000)
Net goodwill (15,000 +62,000 -65,000) = 12,000

Note:

1. As per the information given in the question, only the assets of A Ltd. and B Ltd. are taken over by AB Ltd. Thus the
creditors are considered to be paid by the liquidators of the respective companies and hence being not taken over
by AB Ltd.

2. As per the information given in the second last para of the question, it is stated that the preliminary expenses of AB
Ltd. will amount to ¥ 24,000 exclusive of the underwriting commission of ¥ 38,900 payable on the public issue. It
has been assumed that ¥ 24,000 has been paid and underwriting commission is still payable in the balance sheet
of the amalgamated company. Alternatively, any other reasonable assumption about this may be considered.

3. Preliminary expenses and underwriting commission have been written off as per the provisions of Accounting
standards.

Question 22
Anjana Ltd. is absorbed by Sanjana Ltd., the consideration being the takeover of liabilities, the payment of cost of
absorption not exceeding % 10,000 (actual cost ¥ 9,000) the payment of the 9% debentures of ¥ 50,000 at a premium of
20% in 8% debentures issued at a premium of 25% at face value and the payment of ¥ 15 per share in cash and allotment
of three 11% preference share of ¥ 10 each at a discount of 10% and four equity share of ¥ 10 each at a premium of 20%
fully paid for every five shares in Anjana Ltd.. The number of share of the vendor company are 1,50,000 of ¥ 10 each fully
paid.
Calculate purchase consideration as per Accounting Standard-14.
(Group-1, May 2016, 4 Marks)
Answer
As per AS 14 on Accounting for Amalgamations, the term ‘consideration’ has been defined as the aggregate of the
shares and other securities issued and the payment made in the form of cash or other assets by the transferee
company to the shareholders of the transferor company
The payment made by transferee company to discharge the Debenture holders and outside liabilities and cost of
winding up of transferor company shall not be considered as part of purchase consideration
Computation of Purchase Consideration

g
Cash payment [R15 x 1,50,000] 22,50,000
11% Preference Shares of ¥ 10 each @ 10% discount 8,10,000
[(1,50,000 x 3/5) x % 9]
Equity shares of % 10 each @ 20% premium
[(1,50,000 x 4/5) x¥ 12] 14,40,000
Total Purchase consideration 45,00,000

For every 5 shares Anjana Ltd. will receive (i) 4 equity shares @ I 12 per share and (ii) 3 11% Preference Shares
shares @ ¥ 9 per share.
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Question 23

Exe Limited was wound up on 31.3.2004 and its Balance Sheet as on that date was given below:
Equity and Liabilities 3
Shareholders Funds
Share Capital: 1,20,000 Equity
Share of 10 each 12,00,000
Reserves and Surplus
Profit prior to Incorporation 42,000
Contingency Reserve 2,70,000
Profit and Loss Accounts 2,52,000
Current Liabilities
Bills payable 40,000
Sundry creditors 2,26,000
Provisions:
Provision for Income tax 2,20,000

22,50,000
Non Current Assets 3
Fixed assets 9,64,000
Current Assets
Stock 7,75,000
Sundry Debtors 1,60,000
Less: Provision for bad and doubtful debts 8,000
Bills Receivable 30,000
Cash at bank 3,29,000 12,86,000
22,50,000

Wye Limited took over the following assets at values shown as under:
Fixed assets ¥12,80,000, Stock ¥7,70,000 and Bills Receivable ¥30,000.

Purchase consideration was settled by Wye Limited as under:
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%5,10,000 of the consideration was satisfied by the allotment of fully paid 10 % preference shares of 3100 each. The
balance was settled by issuing equity shares of 310 each at ¥8 per share paid up.
Sundry debtors realized ¥1,50,000. Bills payable was settled for ¥38000. Income tax authorities fixed the taxation liability

at32,22,000.

Creditors were finally settled with the cash remaining after meeting liquidation expenses amounting to ¥8,000.

You are required to:

(1) Calculate the number of equity shares and preference shares to be allotted by Wye Limited in discharge of

purchase consideration.

(2) Prepare the Realizations account, Cash/bank account, Equity Shareholders account and Wye Limited account in

the books of Exe Limited.

(3) Pass journal entries in the books of Wye Limited.

Answer

(Group II-November 2004, 16 Marks)

(i) Purchase consideration
3
Fixed assets 12,80,000
Stock 7,70,000
Bills receivable 30,000
Purchase consideration 20,80,000

Amount discharged by issue of preference shares
No. of preference shares to be allotted
Amount discharged by allotment of equity shares

Paid up value of equity share
Hence, number of equity shares to be issued

=% 5,10,000

=5,10,000 % 100 = 5,100 shares
=% 20,80,000 —% 5,10,000

=% 15,70,000

=X8

= 15,70,000/8 = 1,96,250 shares
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(iii)
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Realisation Account
In the books of Exe Ltd.

4 4
To Fixed assets 9,64,000 | By Provision for bad and doubtful debts 8,000
To Stock By Bills payable 40,000
To Sundry debtors 7,75,000 | By Sundry creditors 2,26,000
To Bills receivable 1,60,000 | By Provision for taxation 2,20,000
To Bank account: 30,000 | By Wye Ltd. account
Liguidation expenses 8,000 (Purchase consideration) 20,80,000
Bills payable Tax liability 38,000 | By Bank account: Sundry debtors 1,50,000
Sundry creditors 2,22,000
To Equity shareholders 2,11,000
(profit transferred)
3,16,000
27,24,000 27,24,000
Cash/Bank Account
i 4
To Balance b/d 3,29,000|By Realisation account:
To  Realisation account: Liquidation expenses 8,000
Sundry debtors 1,50,000 | Bills payable 38,000
Tax liability 2,22,000
Sundry creditors (Bal.fig.) 2,11,000
4,79,000
4,79,000
Equity Shareholders Account
3 3
To [L0% Preference By Equity share capital account 12,00,000
shares in Wye Ltd. 5,10,000 [By Profit prior to incorporation By 42,000
Equity shares in 15,70,000 Contingency reserve 2,70,000
To Wye Ltd. By Profit and loss account 2,52,000
By Realisation account (Profit) 3.16.000
20,80,000 20,80,000
Wye Limited Account
3 3
To Realisation account 20,80,000[By 10% Preference shares in Wye Ltd. By 5,10,000
Equity shares in Wye Ltd. 15.70.000
20,80,000 20,80,000
Journal Entries
in the books of Wye Ltd.
Dr. Cr.
_ Amount Amount
Particulars z z
Business purchase account Dr. 20,80,000
To Liquidator of Exe Ltd. account 20,80,000
(Being the amount of purchase consideration payable to
liquidator of Exe Ltd. for assets taken over)
Fixed assets account Dr. 12,80,000
Stock account Dr. 7,70,000
Bills receivable account Dr. 30,000
To Business purchase account 20,80,000
(Being assets taken over)
Liquidator of the Exe Ltd. account 20,80,000
To 10% Preference share capital account Dr. 5,10,000
To Equity share capital account 15,70,000
(Being the allotment of 10% fully paid up preference shares
and equity shares of ¥ 10 each,¥ 8 each paid up as per
agreement for discharge of purchase consideration)
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Question 24

Exe Limited was wound up on 31.3.2013 and its summarized Balance Sheet as on that date was given below:
Balance Sheet of Exe Limited as on 31.3. 2013

Liabilities g Assets (4
Share capital: Fixed assets 9,64,000
1,20,000 Equity shares of 10 each 12,00,000 | Current assets:
Reserves and surplus: Inventory 7,75,000
Profit prior to incorporation 42,000 | Trade receivables 1,82,000
Contingency reserve 2,70,000 | Cash at bank 3,29,000| 12,86,000
Profit and loss Alc 2,52,000
Current liabilities:
Trade payables 2,66,000
Provisions:
Provision for income tax 2,20,000
22,50,000 22,50,000
The details of Trade receivables and trade payables are as under:
Trade receivables
Sundry debtors 1,60,000
Less: Provision for bad and doubtful debts (8,000) 1,52,000
Bills receivable 30,000
1,82,000
Trade payables
Bills payable 40,000
Sundry creditors 2,26,000
2,66,000

Wye Limited took over the following assets at values shown as under:

Fixed assets %12,80,000, Inventory ¥7,70,000 and Bills Receivable ¥30,000.
Purchase consideration was settled by Wye Limited as under:
¥ 5,10,000 of the consideration was satisfied by the allotment of fully paid 10% Preference shares of 3100 each. The
balance was settled by issuing equity shares of ¥10 each at % 8 per share paid up.
Trade receivables realised ¥ 1,50,000. Bills payable was settled for ¥38,000. Income tax authorities fixed the taxation

liability at ¥2,22,000.

Creditors were finally settled with the cash remaining after meeting liquidation expenses amounting to ¥ 8,000.

You are required to:
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(i) Calculate the number of equity shares and preference shares to be allotted by Wye Limited in discharge of

purchase consideration.

(i) Prepare the Realisation account, Cash/Bank account, Equity shareholders account and Wye Limited account in

the books of Exe Limited.

(iif) Pass journal entries in the books of Wye Limited.

Answer

(Group lI-May 2005, 16 Marks)

(i) Purchase consideration
3
Fixed assets 12,80,000
Stock 7,70,000
Bills receivable 30,000
Purchase consideration 20,80,000

Amount discharged by issue of preference shares

No. of preference shares to be allotted

Amount discharged by allotment of equity shares

Paid up value of equity share

Hence, number of equity shares to be issued

=% 5,10,000

=5,10,000 x 100 = 5,100 shares
=% 20,80,000 —% 5,10,000

=% 15,70,000

=X8

=15,70,000/8 = 1,96,250 shares
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(i) Realisation Account
In the books of Exe Ltd.
4 4
To Fixed assets 9,64,000 | By Provision for bad and doubtful debts 8,000
To Stock By Bills payable 40,000
To Sundry debtors 7,75,000 | By Sundry creditors 2,26,000
To Bills receivable 1,60,000 | By Provision for taxation 2,20,000
To Bank account: 30,000 | By Wye Ltd. account
Liguidation expenses 8,000 (Purchase consideration) 20,80,000
Bills payable Tax liability 38,000 | By Bank account: Sundry debtors 1,50,000
Sundry creditors 2,22,000
To Equity shareholders 2,11,000
(profit transferred)
3,16,000
27,24,000 27,24,000
Cash/Bank Account
i 4
To Balance b/d 3,29,000|By Realisation account:
To  Realisation account: Liquidation expenses 8,000
Sundry debtors 1,50,000 | Bills payable 38,000
Tax liability 2,22,000
Sundry creditors (Bal.fig.) 2,11,000
4,79,000 4,79,000
Equity Shareholders Account
4 4
To |10% Preference By Equity share capital account 12,00,000
shares in Wye Ltd. 5,10,000 |By Profit prior to incorporation 42,000
Equity shares in | 15,70,000 |By Contingency reserve 2,70,000
To |Wye Ltd. By Profit and loss account 2,52,000
By Realisation account (Profit) 3.16.000
20,80,000 20,80,000
Wye Limited Account
3 3
To Realisation account | 20,80,000By 10% Preference shares in Wye Ltd. By 5,10,000
Equity shares in Wye Ltd. 15,70,000
20,80,000 20,80,000
(iii) Journal Entries
in the books of Wye Ltd.
Dr. Cr.
Amount Amount
Particulars z z
Business purchase account Dr. 20,80,000
To Liquidator of Exe Ltd. account 20,80,000
(Being the amount of purchase consideration payable to
liquidator of Exe Ltd. for assets taken over)
Fixed assets account Dr. 12,80,000
Stock account Dr. 7,70,000
Bills receivable account Dr. 30,000
To Business purchase account 20,80,000
(Being assets taken over)
Liquidator of the Exe Ltd. account 20,80,000
To 10% Preference share capital account Dr. 5,10,000
To Equity share capital account 15,70,000
(Being the allotment of 10% fully paid up preference shares
and equity shares of ¥ 10 each,¥ 8 each paid up as per
agreement for discharge of purchase consideration)
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Question 25

28.55

P and Q have been carrying on same business independently. Due to competition in the market, they decided to
amalgamate and form a new company called PQ Ltd.
Following is the summarized Balance Sheet of P and Q as at 31.3.2007:

Liabilities P Q Assets P Q

(4 4 (4 4
Capital 7,75,000 8,55,000 | Plant & machinery 4,85,000 6,14,000
Current liabilities 6,23,500 5,57,600 | Building 7,50,000 6,40,000
Current assets 1,63,500 1,58,600
13,98,500 14,12,600 13,98,500 14,12,600

Following are the additional information:
(i) The authorised capital of the new company will be ¥ 25,00,000 divided into 1,00,000 equity shares of ¥ 25 each.
(i) Liabilities of P includes ¥ 50,000 due to Q for the purchases made. Q made a profit of 20% on sale to P.
(i) P has goods purchased from Q, cost to him ¥ 10,000. This is included in the Current asset of P as at 31st March,

2007.
(iv) The assets of P and Q are to be revalued as under:
P Q
3 T
Plant and machinery 5,25,000 6,75,000
Building 7,75,000 6,48,000

(v) The purchase consideration is to be discharged as under:
(a) Issue 24,000 equity shares of ¥ 25 each fully paid up in the proportion of their profitability in the preceding 2

years.
(b) Profits for the preceding 2 years are given below:
P Q
3 3
1st year 2,62,800 2,75,125
lInd year 2,12,200 2, 49,875
Total 4, 75,000 5, 25,000

(c) Issue 12% preference shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid up at par to provide income equivalent to 8% return on
capital employed in the business as on 31.3.2007 after revaluation of assets of P and Q respectively.

You are required to:

(i) Compute the amount of equity and preference shares issued to P and Q.
(i) Prepare the Balance Sheet of P & Q Ltd. immediately after amalgamation.

(Group lI-May 2007, 16 Marks)

Answer
(i) Calculation of equity shares to be issued to P Ltd. and Q Ltd.
Profits of P Q
3 3

| year 2,62,800 2,75,125
Il year 2,12,200 2,49,875
Total 4,75,000 5,25,000
No. of shares to be issued = 24,000 equity shares in the proportion of the preceding 2 years’ profitability

N G

24,000 x 475/1000
24,000 x 525/1000

11,400 equity shares

12,600 equity shares

Calculation of 12% Preference shares to be issued to N Ltd. and G Ltd.

Neel | Gagan
4 3
Net assets (Refer working note) 8,40,000 9,24,000
8% return on Net assets 67,200 73,920

12% Preference shares to be issued

[ 100

67,200 % ?} =5,60,000 @ X 10each

56,000 shares
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Neel | Gagan
4 3
100 61,600 shares
[73, 920 x E} =61,16,000 @ X 10each
(ii) Total Purchase Consideration
N G
4 4
Equity shares @ of ¥ 25 each 2,85,000 3,15,000
12% Preference shares @ of ¥ 10 each 5,60,000 6,16,000
Total 8.45,000 9,31,000
Working Note:
Calculation of Net assets as on 31.3.20X1
N G
4 4
Plant and machinery 5,25,000 6,75,000
Building 7,75,000 6,48,000
Current assets 1,63,500 (6,23,500) 1,58,600
Less: Current liabilities 8,40,000 (5.57,600)
9,24,000
Question 26
Following is the Balance Sheet of Y Ltd., as at 31st March 2010:
Liabilities 3 Assets 4
Share Capital Fixed Assets
Issued & paid up: Goodwiill 8,00,000
2,50,000 equity share of ¥ 10 each, ¥ 8 20,00,000 | Building 7,00,000
per share paid up Plant and machinery 13,00,000
1,00,000 (10%) pref. shares of ¥ 10 10,00,000 | Current Assets
each fully paid up Stock 7,00,000
Reserves & Surplus Sundry debtors 9,00,000
General reserve 6,00,000 | Bank Balance 6,60,000
Profit & Loss Alc 8,00,000
Current Liabilities Misc. Exp.
Creditors 4,00,000 | Preliminary Expense 40,000
Workmen's profit sharing fund 3,00,000
51,00,000 51,00,000

X Ltd. decided to absorb the business of Y Ltd., at the respective book value of assets and trade liabilities except Building
which was valued at ¥ 12,00,000 and Plant & Machinery at ¥ 10,00,000.

The purchase consideration was payable as follows:
(i) Payment of liquidation expenses % 5,000 and workmen’s profit sharing fund at 10% premium;

(ii) Issue of equity share of ¥ 10 each fully paid at ¥ 11 per share for every pref. share and every equity share of Y
Ltd., and a payment of % 4 per equity share in cash.
Calculate the purchase consideration, show the necessary ledger accounts in the books of Y Ltd., and opening Journal

Entries in the books of X Ltd.

Answer

(Wrong Answer) (Group lI-November 2010, 16 Marks)

T in lakhs T in lakhs
(i)  Calculation of purchase consideration
Cash payment for:
Workmen'’s profit sharing fund at a prem of 10% 3,30,000
Cash to equity shareholders (2,50,000 x ¥ 4) 10,00,000 13,30,000
Payment by Equity shares to :
Preference shareholders (1,00,000 x 11) 11,00,000
Equity shareholders (2,50,000 x 11) 27,50,000 38,50,000
Purchase consideration 51,80,000
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(i)

In the books of Y Ltd.
Realisation Alc

28.57

4 4
To Goodwill 8,00,000 By Creditors 4,00,000
To Building 7,00,000 By X Ltd. 51,80,000
To Plant & machinery 13,00,000
To Stock 7,00,000
To Sundry debtors 9,00,000
To Bank 6,60,000
To Workmen'’s profit sharing
fund — Premium paid 30,000
To Preference shareholders 1,00,000
To Profit 3,90,000
55,80,000 55,80,000
X Ltd.’s Alc
4 4
To Realisation Alc 51,80,000 | By Bank 13,30,000
By Equity shares in X Ltd. 38,50,000
51,80,000 51,80,000
Bank Alc
4 3
To X Ltd. 13,35,000 | By Workmen'’s profit sharing fund 3,30,000
By Equity shareholders
- 10,00.,000
13,30,000 13,30,000
Preference Shareholders Alc
4 3
To Equity Shares in X Ltd. 11,00,000 | By Preference share capital 10,00,000
By Realisation A/c (Bal. fig.) 1,00,000
11,00,000 11,00,000
Equity Shareholders Alc
4 4
To Preliminary expenses 40,000 | By Equity share capital 20,00,000
To Bank 10,00,000 | By General reserve 6,00,000
To Equity shares in Y Ltd. 27,50,000 | By Profit & Loss Alc 8,00,000
By Profit on realisation (Bal.fig.)
3,90,000
37,90,000 37,90,000
Equity Shares in X Ltd. Alc
4 3
To X Ltd. 38,50,000 | By Preference shareholders 11,00,000
__ | By Equity shareholders 27,50,000
38.50,000 38.50,000
Workmen’s Profit Sharing Fund Alc
3 3
To Bank 3,30,000 | By Balance b/d 3,00,000
By Realisation (Bal. Fig.) 30,000
3,30,000 3,30,000
(iii) In the books of X Ltd.
Journal Entries
Dr. %) Cr.®)
1. Business purchase Alc Dr. 51,80,000
To Liquidators of Y Ltd. 51,80,000
(Being business of Y Ltd purchased)
2. |Building Alc Dr. 12,00,000
Plant & machinery Alc Dr. 10,00,000
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Stock Alc Dr. 7,00,000
Debtors Alc Dr. 9,00,000
Bank A/c Dr. 6,60,000
Goodwill A/c (Bal. fig.) Dr. 11,20,000
To Creditors 4,00,000
To Business purchase Alc 51,80,000
(Being assets and liabilities of Y Ltd taken over and the excess
of purchase consideration over net assets purchased booked as
Goodwill)
2. |Liquidators of Y Ltd. Dr. 51,80,000
To Bank Alc 13,30,000
To Equity share capital Alc 35,00,000
To Securities premium Alc 3,50,000
(Being the payment of purchase consideration)
3. | Goodwill Alc Dr. 5,000
To Bank Alc 5,000
(Being liquidation expenses of Y Ltd paid)
Question 27
Given below balance sheet of Vasudha Ltd and Vaishali Ltd as at 31st March, 2012.
Liabilities Vasudha Vaishali Assets Vasudha Vaishali
Ltd. Ltd. Ltd. Ltd.
Issued Share Capital: Factory Building 2,10,000 1,60,000
Equity Shares of %10 5,40,000 | 4,03,300 | Debtors 2,86,900 1,72,900
each Stock 91,500 82,500
General Reserves 1,01,000 65,000 | Goodwill 50,000 35,000
Profit & Loss Alc 66,000 43,500 | Cash at Bank 98,000 1,09,590
Sundry Creditors 44,400 58,200 | Preliminary Expenses 15,000 10,010
Total 7,51,400 | 5,70,000 Total 7,51,400 5,70,000

Goodwill of the Companies Vasudha Ltd. and Vaishali Ltd. is to be valued at 75,000 and 350,000 respectively. Factory
Building of Vasudha Ltd is worth ¥1,95,000 and of Vaishali Ltd. ¥1,75,000. Stock of Vaishali Ltd. has been shown at 10%
above of its cost.

It is decided that Vasudha Ltd. will absorb Vaishali Ltd. by taking over its entire business by issue of shares at the Intrinsic

Value.

You are required to draft the balance sheet of the new company after putting through the schemes.

(Group II-May 2012, 16 Marks)

Answer
Balance Sheet of Vasudha Ltd. as on 31st March, 2012 (After absorption)
Particulars Note No Amount
3
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders' funds
(a) Share capital 1 9,43,300
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 2,72,990
2 Current liabilities
(a) Trade payables (44,400+58,200) 1,02,600
Total 13,18,890
ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets
0] Tangible assets 3 3,85,000
(ii) Intangible assets 4 1,00,000
2 Current assets
(a) Inventories(91,500 + 75,000) 1,66,500
(b) Trade receivables(2,86,900 + 1,72,900) 4,59,800
(c) Cash and cash equivalents(98,000 + 1,09,590) 2,07,590
Total 13,18,890
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Notes to accounts
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4 4

1. Share Capital

Equity share capital

(54,000 + 40,330) Equity shares of 10 each 9,43,300
2. Reserves and Surplus

Profit and Loss Alc 66,000

General reserves 1,01,000

Less: Preliminary expensesx* (15,000)

Securities Premium A/c (Refer W.N.) 1,20,990 2,72,990
3 Tangible assets

Factory building (2,10,000 + 1,75,000) 3,85,000
4. Intangible assets

Goodwill (50,000+50,000) 1,00,000

NOTE: As the assets of Vasudha Ltd are shown in the Books after absorption at carrying value only, no adjustment for
revaluation of the same has been done in the Balance Sheet. However, assets of Vaishali Ltd have been taken at the
fair value as indicated.
Working Note:

1. Computation of shares issued on the basis of intrinsic values

Vasudha Ltd. Vaishali Ltd.

3 3

Goodwill 75,000 50,000
Factory building 1,95,000 1,75,000
Debtors 2,86,900 1,72,900
Stock 91,500 (82,500/110%)= 75,000
Cash at Bank 98,000 1,09,590
7,46,400 5,82,490

Less: Sundry Creditors (44,400) (58,200)
Net assets 7,02,000 5,24,290
Number of shares 54,000 40,330
Intrinsic value 313 313

Hence, Vasudha Ltd. will give its 40,330 shares of ¥ 10 each @ ¥ 13 each to Vaishali Ltd.

Discharge of Purchase consideration by Vasudha Ltd to the Liquidators of Vaishali Ltd.
Share Capital

Securities Premium

3

3

40,330 Shares @ % 10 each
40,330 shares @ ¥ 3 each

4,03,300

1,20,990

Note: If Vaishali Ltd. Company is not liquidated then above question will be solved on the basis of business acquisition.

Question 28

P Ltd. and Q Ltd. were carrying on the business of manufacturing of auto components. Both the companies decided to
amalgamate and a new company PQ Ltd. is to be formed with an Authorized Capital of ¥10,00,000 divided into ¥1,00,000
equity shares of ¥ 10.each. The Balance Sheet of the companies as on 31.03.2014 were as under:

P Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2014
Particulars Amount
4

I. Equity and Liabilities
1. Shareholder's Fund

(@) Share Capital

(b) Reserve & Surplus 1,40,000

Profit & Loss Alc 30,000

2. Non Current Liabilities

8% Secured Debentures 1,10,000
3. Current Liabilities
Trade Payables 54,000
Total Liabilities 3,34,000
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Particulars Amount
3
Il. Assets
1. Noncurrent assets
(@) Fixed Assets
Building at cost less Depreciation 1,00,000
Plant & Machinery at cost less Depreciation. 25,000
2. Current Assets
(@) Inventories 1,35,000
(b) Trade Receivables 44,000
(c) Cash at Bank 30,000
Total Assets 3,34,000
Q Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2014
Particulars Amount
4
I. Equity and Liabilities
1. Shareholder's Fund
(@) Share Capital 2,50,000
(b) Reserve & Surplus
General Reserve 1,20,000
Profit & Loss Alc 35,000
2. Current Liabilities
Trade Payable 1,40,000
Total 5,45,000
Il. Assets
1. Noncurrent assets
(a) Fixed Assets
Building at cost less Depreciation 1,90,000
Plant & Machinery at cost less Depreciation. 80,000
Furniture & Fixture at cost less Depreciation 25,000
2. Current Assets
(@) Inventories 50,000
(b) Trade Receivables 1,42,000
(c) Cash at Bank 58,000
Total 5,45,000

The assets and liabilities of the existing companies are to be transferred at book value with the exception of some items
detailed below:
(i) Goodwill of P Ltd. was worth ¥ 50,000 and of Q Ltd. was worth ¥ 1,50,000.
(i) Furniture & Fixture of Q Ltd. was valued at ¥ 35,000.
(i) The debtors of P Ltd. are realized fully and bank balance of P Ltd. are to be retained by the liquidator and the
sundry creditors are to be paid out of the proceeds thereof.
(iv) The debentures of P Ltd. are to be discharged by issue of 8% debentures of PQ Ltd. at a premium of 10%.
You are required to:
(i) Compute the basis on which shares in PQ Ltd. will be issued at par to the shareholders of the existing
companies.
(i) Draw up a Balance Sheet of PQ Ltd. as at 1st April, 2014, the date of completion of amalgamation,
(iii) Write up journal entries including bank entries for closing the books of P Ltd.
(Group lI-May 2014, 16 Marks)
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Answer
Calculation of Purchase Consideration
P Ltd. }) Q Ltd. R)
Assets taken over:
Goodwill 50,000 1,50,000
Building 1,00,000 1,90,000
Plant & Machinery 25,000 80,000
Furniture & Fixtures - 35,000
Inventories 1,35,000 50,000
Trade Receivables - 1,42,000
Cash at Bank - 58,000
3,10,000 7,05,000
Less :Liabilities taken over (1,21,000) -
8% Debentures - (1,40,000)
Trade Payables 1,89,000 5.65,000
Net Assets taken over
To be satisfied by issue of shares of PQ Ltd. of ¥ 10 each at par 18,900 56,500
PQ Limited
Balance Sheet as at 1st April, 2014
Particulars Note Amount (%)
No.
I. Equity and Liabilities
(1) Shareholder's Funds
(@) Share Capital 1 7,54,000
(b) Reserve & Surplus 2 11,000
(2) Non-current Liabilities
(&) Long term borrowings 3 1,10,000
(3) Current Liabilities
(@) Trade Payables 1,40,000
Total 10,15,000
II. Assets
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Fixed Assets
Tangible 4 4,30,000
Intangible 5 2,00,000
(2) Current Assets
(@) Inventories 1,85,000
(b) Trade Receivables 1,42,000
(c) Cash at Bank 58,000
Total 10,15,000
Notes to Accounts:
3
1 Share Capital
Authorized
1,00,000 shares of ¥ 10 each 10,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up
75,400 shares of ¥ 10 each 7,54,000
(All the above shares are allotted as fully paid up pursuant to scheme of
amalgamation without payments being received in cash)
2 Reserve & Surplus
Securities Premium Account 11,000
3 Long term borrowings -
8 % Debentures 1,10,000
4 Tangible Fixed Assets
Building




28.62 Amalgamation of Companies

P Ltd. 1,00,000

Q Ltd. 1,90,000 2,90,000

Plant & Machinery

P Ltd. 25,000

Q Ltd. 80,000 1,05,000

Furniture & Fixture

Q Ltd. 35,000
4,30,000

5

Intangible Asset

Goodwill

P Ltd. 50,000 2.00,000

Q. Ltd. 1,50,000

Working Note:
Computation of Securities Premium
Debentures issued by PQ Ltd. to the existing debenture holders of P Ltd. at 10% premium. Securities Premium
=% 1,10,000 x 10% =¥ 11,000.
In the books of P Ltd. (Journal Entries)

4 4
1 Realization Account Dr. 3,04,000
To Building 1,00,000
To Plant & Machinery 25,000
To Inventories 1,35,000
To Trade Receivables 44,000
(Being all assets except cash transferred to Realization
Account)
2 | 8% Debentures Account Dr. 1,10,000
Trade Payables Dr. 54,000
To Realization Account 1,64,000
(Being all liabilities transferred to Realization Account)
3 | Equity Share Capital Dr. 1,40,000
Profit & Loss Account Dr. 30,000
To Equity Shareholder’s Account 1,70,000
(Being Equity transferred to Equity Shareholders’ Account)
4 |PQLtd Dr. 1,89,000
To Realization Account 1,89,000

(Being Purchase consideration due)

Bank Account

5 To Realization Account Dr. 44,000

(Being Cash received from trade receivables in full) 44,000
Real?:téognﬁ(::cli)r:m Dr. 54,000
6 54,000

(Being payment made to Trade Payables)
Shares in PQ Ltd.

To PQ Ltd. Dr. 1,89,000 1,89,000
7 | (Being purchase consideration received in the form of
Equity Shares of PQ Ltd.)
Realization Account (balancing figure) To Equity Shareholders’

Account Dr. 39,000 39,000
(Being profit on realization transferred to Equity

g |Shareholders’ Account)

Equity Shareholders’ Account
To Shares in PQ Ltd. Dr. 2,09,000 1,89,000
To Bank Account 20,000

(Being final payment made to shareholders)
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Question 29

28.63

Distinguish between Amalgamation Absorption and External Reconstruction of Company.

(May 2019) (5 Marks)

Answer:
Difference between Amalgamation, Absorption and External Reconstruction
Basis Amalgamation Absorption External Reconstruction
Meaning Two or more companies are In this case, an existing In this case, a newly formed
wound up and a new company | company takes over the company takes over the business
is formed to take over their business of one or more existing | of an existing company.
business. companies.
Minimum At least three companies are At least two companies are Only two companies are involved.
number of involved. involved.
Companies
involved
Number of new | Only one resultant company is | No new resultant company is Only one resultant company is
resultant formed. Two companies are formed. formed. Under this case a newly
companies wound up to form a single formed company takes over the
resultant company. business of an existing company.
Objective Amalgamation is done to cut|Absorption is done to cut|External reconstruction is done to
competiton and reap the|competiton and reap the|reorganise the financial structure
economies in large scale. economies in large scale. of the company.
Example A Ltd. and B Ltd. amalgamate to | A Ltd. takes over the business|B Ltd. is formed to take over the
form C Ltd. of another existing company B |business of an existing company
Ltd. A Ltd.
Question 30
The financial position of X Ltd. and Y Ltd. as on 31st March, 2018 was as under:
X Ltd. ®) Y Ltd. R)
Equity and Liabilities
Equity Shares of 310 each 30,00,000 9,00,000
9% Preference Shares of 3100 each 3,00,000 -
10% Preference Shares of 3100 each - 3,00,000
General Reserve 2,10,000 2,10,000
Retirement Gratuity Fund (long term) 1,50,000 60,000
Trade Payables 3,90,000 2,40,000
Total 40,50,000 17,10,000
Assets
Goodwill 1,50,000 75,000
Land & Buildings 9,00,000 3,00,000
Plant & Machinery 15,00,000 4,50,000
Inventories 7,50,000 5,25,000
Trade Receivables 6,00,000 3,00,000
Cash and Bank 1,50,000 60,000
Total 40,50,000 17,10,000

X Ltd. absorbs Y Ltd. on the following terms:
0]
(ii)

10% Preference Shareholders are to be paid at 10% premium by issue of 9% Preference Shares of X Ltd.
Goodwill of Y Ltd. on absorption is to be computed based on two times of average profits of preceding three

financial years (2016-17: ¥90,000; 2015-16: 78,000 and 2014-15: ¥72,000). The profits of 2014 -15 included
credit of an insurance claim of 25,000 (fire occurred in 2013-14 and loss by fire 30,000 was booked in Profit
and Loss Account of that year). In the year 2015 -16, there was an embezzlement of cash by an employee

amounting to ¥10,000.
(iii)
(v)
v)

(vi)
(vii)

asset was also taken over by X Ltd.

The trade payables of Y Ltd. included 320,000 payable to X Ltd.
Equity Shareholders of Y Ltd. will be issued Equity Shares @ 5% premium.

Land & Buildings are valued at ¥5,00,000 and the Plant & Machinery at ¥4,00,000.
Inventories are to be taken over at 10% less value and Provision for Doubtful Debts is to be created @ 2.5%.
There was an unrecorded current asset in the books of Y Ltd. whose fair value amounted to 315,000 and such
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You are required to
(i) Prepare Realisation A/c in the books of Y Ltd.
(i) Show journal entries in the books of X Ltd.
(iii) Prepare the Balance Sheet of X Ltd. after absorption as at 31st March, 2018.

(May 2018) (20 Marks)

Answer:
In the Books of Y Ltd.
Realisation Account
4 3
To Sundry Assets: By Retirement Gratuity 60,000
Goodwill 75,000 Fund
Land & Building 3,00,000 By Trade payables 2,40,000
Plant & Machinery 4,50,000 By X Ltd. (Purchase 15,90,000
Inventory 5,25,000 Consideration)
Trade receivables 3,00,000
Bank 60,000 17,10,000
To Preference 30,000
Shareholders
(Premium on
Redemption)
To Equity Shareholders
(Profit on Realisation) 1,50,000
18,90,000 18,90,000
In the Books of X Ltd.
Journal Entries
Dr. Cr.
4 4
Business Purchase Alc Dr. 15,90,000
To Liquidators of Y Ltd. Account 15,90,000
(Being business of Y Ltd. taken over)
Goodwill Account Dr. 1,50,000
Land & Building Account Dr. 5,00,000
Plant & Machinery Account Dr. 4,00,000
Inventory Account Dr. 4,72,500
Trade receivables Account Dr. 3,00,000
Bank Account Dr. 60,000
Unrecorded assets Account Dr. 15,000
To Retirement Gratuity Fund Account 60,000
To Trade payables Account 2,40,000
To Provision for Doubtful Debts Account 7,500
To Business Purchase Alc 15,90,000
(Being Assets and Liabilities taken over as per agreed valuation).
Liquidators of Y Ltd. Alc Dr. 15,90,000
To 9% Preference Share Capital A/c 3,30,000
To Equity Share Capital Alc 12,00,000
To Securities Premium Alc 60,000
(Being Purchase Consideration satisfied as above).
Balance Sheet of X Ltd. (after absorption)
as at 31st March, 2018
Particulars Notes 3
Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholders' funds
A Share capital 1 48,30,000
B Reserves and Surplus 2 2,70,000
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Notes

Particulars Notes 3
2 Non-current liabilities
A Long-term provisions 3 2,10,000
3 Current liabilities
A Trade Payables 4 6,10,000
B Short term provision 5 7,500
Total 59,27,500
Assets
1 Non-current assets
A Fixed assets
Tangible assets 6 33,00,000
Intangible assets 7 3,00,000
2 Current assets
A Inventories 8 12,22,500
B Trade receivables 9 8,80,000
C Other current Assets 10 15,000
D Cash and cash equivalents 11 2,10,000
Total 59,27,500
to accounts
3
1 Share Capital
Equity share capital
4,20,000 Equity Shares of 210 each fully paid (Out of above 1,20,000 Equity Shares were 42,00,000
issued in consideration other than for cash)
Preference share capital
6,300 9% Preference Shares of ¥100 each (Out of above 3,300 Preference Shares were 6,30,000
issued in consideration other than for cash)
Total 48,30,000
2. Reserves and Surplus
Securities Premium 60,000
General Reserve 2,10,000
Total 2,70,000
3. Long-term provisions
Retirement Gratuity fund 2,10,000
4. Trade payables
(3,90,000 + 2,40,000-20,000%) 6,10,000
* Mutual Owings eliminated.
5. Short term Provisions
Provision for Doubtful Debts 7,500
6. Tangible assets
Land & Buildings 14,00,000
Plant & Machinery 19,00,000
Total 33,00,000
7. Intangible assets
Goodwill (1,50,000 + 1,50,000) 3,00,000
8. Inventories (7,50,000 + 4,72,500) 12,22,500
9. Trade receivables (6,00,000 + 3,00,000 - 20,000) 8,80,000
10. Other current Assets 15,000
11. Cash and cash equivalents (1,50,000 + 60,000) 2,10,000

28.65
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Working Notes:
1. Computation of goodwill

Amalgamation of Companies

3
Profit of 2016-17 90,000
Profit of 2015-16 adjusted 378,000 + 10,000) 88,000
Profit of 2014-15 adjusted (372,000 - 25,000) 47,000
2,25,000
Average profit 75,000
Goodwill to be valued at 2 times of average profits = 375,000 x 2 =31,50,000
2.
Purchase Consideration: 3
Goodwill 1,50,000
Land & Building 5,00,000
Plant & Machinery 4,00,000
Inventory 4,72,500
Trade receivables 3,00,000
Unrecorded assets 15,000
Cash at Bank 60,000
18,97,500
Less: Liabilities:
Retirement Gratuity 60,000
Trade payables 2,40,000
Provision for doubtful debts 7,500 (3,07,500)
Net Assets/Purchase Consideration 15,90,000
To be satisfied as under:
10% Preference Shareholders of Y Ltd. 3,00,000
Add: 10% Premium 30,000
9% Preference Shares of X Ltd. 3,30,000
Equity Shareholders of Y Ltd. to be satisfied by issue of 1,20,000
equity Shares of X Ltd. at 5% Premium 12,60,000
Total 15,90,000
Question 31

P Ltd. and Q Ltd. agreed to amalgamate their business. The scheme envisaged a share capital, equal to the combined
capital of P Ltd. and Q Ltd. for the purpose of acquiring the assets, liabilities and undertakings of the two companies in
exchange for share in PQ Ltd.
The Summarized Balance Sheets of P Ltd. and Q Ltd. as on 31st March, 2017 (the date of amalgamation) are given
below:

Summarized balance sheets as at 31-03-2017

Liabilities P Ltd. Q Ltd. Assets P Ltd. Q Ltd.
3 g 3 3
Equity & liabilities: Assets:
Shareholders Fund Non-current Assets:
(a) Share Capital 6,00,000| 8,40,000|Fixed Assets 7,20,000| 10,80,000
(excluding Goodwiill)
(b) Reserves 10,20,000( 6,00,000|Current Assets
Current Liabilities (@) Inventories 3,60,000( 6,60,000
Bank Overdraft —| 5,40,000|(b) Trade receivables 4,80,000( 7,80,000
Trade payables 2,40,000| 5,40,000((c) Cash at Bank 3,00,000 —
18,60,000| 25,20,000 18,60,000| 25,20,000

The consideration was to be based on the net assets of the companies as shown in the above Balance Sheets, but
subject to an additional payment to P Ltd. for its goodwill to be calculated as its weighted average of net profits for the
three years ended 31st March, 2017. The weights for this purpose for the years 2014-15, 2015-16 and 2016-17 were
agreed as 1, 2 and 3 respectively.
The profit had been:

2014-15 %3,00,000; 2015-16 %5,25,000 and 2016-17 %6,30,000.
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The shares of PQ Ltd. were to be issued to P Ltd. and Q Ltd. at a premium and in proportion to the agreed net assets
value of these companies.
In order to raise working capital, PQ Ltd proceeded to issue 72,000 shares of 310 each at the same rate of premium as
issued for discharging purchase consideration to P Ltd. and Q Ltd.
You are required to:
(i) Calculate the number of shares issued to P Ltd. and Q Ltd; and
(i) Prepare required journal entries in the books of PQ Ltd.; and
(iii) Prepare the Balance Sheet of PQ Ltd. as per Schedule Il after recording the necessary journal entries.
(RTP May 2018)
Answer:
(i) Calculation of number of shares issued to P Ltd. and Q Ltd.:
Amount of Share Capital as per balance sheet 3
P Ltd. 6,00,000
Q Ltd. 8,40,000
14,40,000
Share of P Ltd. =%14,40,000 x [21,60,000/(21,60,000 + 14,40,000)]
=38,64,000 or 86,400 shares
Securities premium =321,60,000 - ¥8,64,000 =%12,96,000
Premium per share =1312,96,000/%86,400 =15
Issued 86,400 shares @ %10 each at a premium of 15 per share
Share of Q Ltd. =314,40,000 x [14,40,000/(21,60,000 + 14,40,000)]
=%5,76,000 or 57,600 shares
Securities premium =7%14,40,000 - %¥5,76,000 = %8,64,000
Premium per share =18,64,000/357,600 =315
Issued 57,600 shares @ %10 each at a premium of 15 per share
(if) Journal Entries in the books of PQ Ltd.

Dr. Cr.
Particulars Amount )] Amount (%)
Business purchase account Dr. 36,00,000
To Liquidator of P Ltd. account 21,60,000
To Liquidator of Q Ltd. account 14,40,000
(Being the amount of purchase consideration payable to liquidator of
P Ltd. and Q Ltd. for assets taken over)
Goodwill Dr. 5,40,000
Fixed assets account Dr. 7,20,000
Inventory account Dr. 3,60,000
Trade receivables account Dr. 4,80,000
Cash at bank Dr. 3,00,000
To Trade payables account 2,40,000
To Business purchase account 21,60,000
(Being assets and liabilities of P Ltd. taken over)
Fixed assets account Dr. 10,80,000
Inventory account Dr. 6,60,000
Trade receivables account Dr. 7,80,000
To bank overdraft account 5,40,000
To Trade payables account 5,40,000
To Business purchase account 14,40,000
(Being assets and liabilities of Q Ltd. taken over)
Liquidator of P Ltd. Account Dr. 21,60,000
To Equity share capital account (86,400 x 310) 8,64,000
To Securities premium (86,400 x ¥15) 12,96,000

(Being the allotment of shares as per agreement for discharge of
purchase consideration)

Liguidator of Q Ltd. account Dr. 14,40,000
To Equity share capital account (57,600 x 310) 5,76,000
To Securities premium (57,600 x ¥15) 8,64,000
(Being the allotment of shares as per agreement for discharge of
purchase consideration)
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Dr. Cr.
Particulars Amount )| Amount (%)
Bank Alc Dr. 18,00,000
To Equity share capital account 7,20,000
To Securities premium 10,80,000
(Equity share capital issued to raise working capital)
(iii) Balance Sheet of PQ Ltd. on 31st March, 2017 after amalgamation
Particulars Notes 4
Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholders' funds
(a) |Share capital 1 21,60,000
(b) |Reserves and Surplus 2 32,40,000
2 Current liabilities
(a) |Trade payables (2,40,000 + 5,40,000) 7,80,000
Total 61,80,000
Assets
1 | (a) INon-current assets Fixed assets
Tangible assets (7,20,000 + 10,80,000) 18,00,000
Intangible assets (goodwill) 4 5,40,000
2 Current assets
(a) |Inventories (3,60,000 + 6,60,000) 10,20,000
(b) | Trade receivables (4,80,000 +7,80,000) 12,60,000
¢ |Cash and cash equivalents 3 15,60,000
Total 61,80,000
Notes to accounts
3
1 Share Capital
Issued, subscribed and paid up share capital
2,16,000 Equity shares of ¥10 each 21,60,000
(Out of the above 1,44,000 shares issued for non-cash consideration under scheme of
amalgamation)
2 Reserves and Surplus
Securities premium (@ %15 for 2,16,000 shares) 32,40,000
3 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash at Bank 15,60,000
4 Intangible Assets
Goodwill 5,40,000
Working Notes:
1. Calculation of goodwill of P Ltd.
Particulars Amount| Weight Weighted
amount
(4 4
2014-15 3,00,000 1 3,00,000
2015-16 5,25,000 2 10,50,000
2016-17 6,30,000 3 18,90,000
Total (a+b +c) 14,55,000 6 32,40,000
weighted Average = [Total weighted amount/Total of weight]
[¥32,40,000/6]
Goodwill 5,40,000
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2. Calculation of Net assets

P Ltd. Q Ltd.
4 4
Assets
Goodwill 5,40,000
Fixed assets 7,20,000( 10,80,000
Inventory 3,60,000 6,60,000
Trade receivable 4,80,000 7,80,000
Cash at bank 3,00,000
Less: Liabilities
Bank overdraft 5,40,000
Trade payables 2,40,000 5,40,000
Net assets or Purchase consideration 21,60,000] 14,40,000
3. New authorized capital
=314,40,000 + %12,00 000 = %26,40,000
4. Cash and Cash equivalents
P Ltd. Balance 3,00,000
Cash received from Fresh issue (72,000 X 325) 18,00,000
Less: Bank Overdraft 21,00,000
5,40,000
15,60,000*
* The balance of cash and cash equivalents has been shown after setting off overdraft amount.
Question 32
The following is the summarized Balance Sheet of 'A' Ltd. as on 31.3.2017:
Liabilities 3 Assets 4
14,000 Equity shares of %100 each, fully paid up 14,00,000({Sundry assets 18,00,000
General reserve 10,000
10% Debentures 2,00,000
Trade payables 1,40,000
Bank overdraft 50,000
18,00,000 18,00,000

28.69

B Ltd. agreed to take over the business of ‘A’ Ltd. Calculate purchase consideration under Net Assets method on the
basis: Market value of 75% of the sundry assets is estimated to be 12% more than the book value and that of the
remaining 25% at 8% less than the book value. The liabilities are taken over at book values. There is an unrecorded

liability of ¥25,000.

(MTP April 2018) (4 Marks)

Answer:
Calculation of Purchase Consideration under Net Assets Method
4 4
Sundry assets
75 112 15,12,000
18,00,000 x 100 X100) =
25 92 4,14,000( 19,26,000
18,00,000 x 100 X100 =
Less: Liabilities:
10% Debentures 2,00,000
Trade payables 1,40,000
Bank overdraft 50,000
Unrecorded liability 25,000 (4,15,000)
Purchase consideration 15,11,000

Question 33

On 1st April, 2018, Tina Ltd. take over the business of Rina Ltd. and discharged purchase consideration as follows:
(i) Issued 50,000 fully paid Equity shares of 310 each at a premium of I5 per share to the equity shareholders of

Rina Ltd.

(i) Cash payment of ¥50,000 was made to equity shareholders of Rina Ltd.
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(i) Issued 2,000 fully paid 12% Preference shares of ¥100 each at par to discharge the preference shareholders of
Rina Ltd.

(iv) Debentures of Rina Ltd. 20,000) will he converted into equal number and amount of 10% debentures of Tina Ltd.
Calculate the amount of Purchase consideration as per AS-14 and pass Journal Entry relating to discharge of purchase
consideration in the books of Tina Ltd.

(November 2018) (5 marks)

Answer:
Particulars 4
Equity Shares (50,000x 15) 7,50,000
Cash payment 50,000
12% Preference Share Capital 2,00,000
Purchase Consideration 10,00,000

As per AS 14, consideration for the amalgamation means the aggregate of the shares and other securities issued and the
payment made in the form of cash or other assets by the transferee company to the shareholders of the transferor
company. Thus, payment to debenture holders are not covered by the term 'consideration’.
Journal entry relating to discharge of consideration
in the books of Tina Ltd.

3 3
Liquidation of Rina Ltd. Alc 10,00,000
To Equity share capital Alc 5,00,000
To 12% Preference share capital A/c 2,00,000
To Securities premium A/c 2,50,000
To Bank/Cash Alc 50,000
(Discharge of purchase consideration)
Question 34
The financial position of two companies Alex Ltd. and Beta Ltd. as on 31st March, 2017 was as under:
Assets Alex Ltd. Beta Ltd.
®) ®)
Goodwill 1,40,000 70,000
Building 8,40,000 2,80,000
Machinery 14,00,000 4,20,000
Inventory 7,00,000 4,90,000
Trade receivables 5,60,000 2,80,000
Cash at Bank 1,40.000 56,000
37,80,000 15,96,000
Liabilities Alex Ltd.(R) Beta Ltd.<R)
Share Capital:
Equity Shares of 310 each 28,00,000 8,40,000
8% Preference Shares of 100 each 2,80,000 -
10% Preference Shares of 3100 each - 2,80,000
General Reserve 1,96,000 1,96,000
Retirement Gratuity fund 1,40,000 56,000
Trade payables 3,64,000 2,24,000
37,80,000 15,96,000

Beta Ltd. is absorbed by Alex Ltd. on the following terms:
(@) 10% Preference Shareholders are to be paid at 10% premium by issue of 8% Preference Shares of Alex Ltd.
(b) Goodwill of Beta Ltd. is valued at ¥1,40,000, Buildings are valued at ¥4,20,000 and the Machinery at 34,48,000.
(c) Inventory to be taken over at 10% less value and Provision for Doubtful Debts to be created @ 7.5%.
(d) Equity Shareholders of Beta Ltd. will be issued Equity Shares of Alex Ltd. @ 5% premium.
You are required to:
(a) Prepare necessary Ledger Accounts to close the books of Beta Ltd.
(b) Prepare the acquisition entries in the books of Alex Ltd.
(c) Also prepare the Balance Sheet after absorption as at 31st March, 2017.
(RTP November 2018)
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Answer: (a) In the Books of Beta Ltd.
Realisation Account
4 3
To Sundry Assets 15,96,000(By  Retirement Gratuity 56,000
Fund
To Preference Shareholders By Trade payables 2,24,000
(Premium on Redemption) 28,000 (Purchase Consideration)
To  Equity Shareholders By Alex Ltd. 14,84,000
(Profit on Realisation) 1,40,000
17,64,000 17,64.000
Equity Shareholders Account
4 3
To Equity Shares of Alex Ltd. 11,76,000(By Share Capital 8,40,000
By General Reserve 1,96,000
By Realisation Account 1,40,000
(Profit on Realisation)
11,76,000 11,76,000
Preference Share Account
3 3
To 8% Preference Shares of Alex 3,08,000|By Preference Share Capital 2,80,000
Ltd. By Realisation Account (Premium on 28,000
Redemption of Preference Shares)
3,08,000 3,08,000
Alex Ltd. Account
3 3
To Realisation Account 14,84,000(By 8% Preference Shares By Equity 3,08,000
Shares 11,76,000
14,84,000 14,84,000
(b) In the Books of Alex Ltd.
Journal Entries
Dr. Cr.
(4 (4
Business Purchase Alc Dr. 14,84,000
To Liquidators of Beta Ltd. Account 14,84,000
(Being business of Beta Ltd. taken over)
Goodwill Account Dr. 1,40,000
Building Account Dr. 4,20,000
Machinery Account Dr. 4,48,000
Inventory Account Dr. 4,41,000
Trade receivables Account Dr. 2,80,000
Bank Account Dr. 56,000
To Retirement Gratuity Fund Account 56,000
To Trade payables Account 2,24,000
To Provision for Doubtful Debts Account 21,000
To Business Purchase Alc 14,84,000
(Being Assets and Liabilities taken over as per agreed valuation).
Liquidators of Beta Ltd. A/c Dr. 14,84,000
To 8% Preference Share Capital A/c 3,08,000
To Equity Share Capital Alc 11,20,000
To Securities Premium Alc 56,000
(Being Purchase Consideration satisfied as above).
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(c) Balance Sheet of Alex Ltd. (after absorption) as at 31st March, 2017

Particulars Notes 4
Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholders' funds
A Share capital 1 45,08,000
B Reserves and Surplus 2 2,52,000
2 Non-current liabilities
A Long-term provisions 1,96,000
3 Current liabilities
A Trade Payables 5,88,000
B  Short term provision 21,000
Total 55,65,000
Assets
1 Non-current assets
A Fixed assets
Tangible assets 3 31,08,000
Intangible assets 2,80,000
2 Current assets
A Inventories 11,41,000
B Trade receivables 8,40,000
C Cash and cash equivalents 1,96,000
Total 55,65,000
Notes to accounts:
£4
1 Share Capital
Equity share capital
3,92,000 Equity Shares of 10 each fully paid (Out of above 1,12,000 Equity Shares were 39,20,000
issued in consideration other than for cash)
Preference share capital 5,88,000
5,880 8% Preference Shares of 3100 each (Out of above 3,080 Preference Shares were
issued in consideration other than for cash)
Total 45,08,000
2 Reserves and Surplus
Securities Premium 56,000
General Reserve 1,96,000
Total 2,52,000
3 Tangible assets
Buildings 12,60,000
Machinery 18,48,000
Total 31,08,000
Working Notes:
Purchase Consideration: 7l
Goodwill 1,40,000
Building 4,20,000
Machinery 4,48,000
Inventory 4,41,000
Trade receivables 2,59,000
Cash at Bank 56,000
Less: Liabilities:
Retirement Gratuity (56,000)
Trade payables (2,24,000)
Net Assets/Purchase Consideration 14,84,000
To be satisfied as under:
Preference Shareholders of Beta Ltd. 2,80,000
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Purchase Consideration: q
Add: 10% Premium 28,000
Satisfied by issue of 3,080 no. of 8% Preference Shares of Alex Ltd. 3,08,000
Equity Shareholders of Beta Ltd. to be satisfied by issue of
1,12,000 Equity Shares of Alex Ltd. at 5% Premium 11,76,000
Total 14,84,000
Question 35
The following were the summarized Balance Sheets of P Ltd. and V Ltd. as at 31 -3-20X1:
Liabilities P Ltd. V Ltd.
R in lakhs) (X in lakhs)
Equity Share Capital (Fully paid shares of ¥10 each) 15,000 6,000
Securities Premium 3,000 -
Foreign Project Reserve - 310
General Reserve 9,500 3,200
Profit and Loss Account 2,870 825
12% Debentures - 1,000
Trade payables 1,200 463
Provisions 1,830 702
33,400 12,500
Land and Buildings 6,000 -
Plant and Machinery 14,000 5,000
Furniture, Fixtures and Fittings 2,304 1,700
Inventory 7,862 4,041
Trade receivables 2,120 1,100
Cash at Bank 1,114 609
Cost of Issue of Debentures — 50
33,400 12,500

All the bills receivable held by V Ltd. were P Ltd.’s acceptances.

On 1st April 20X1, P Ltd. took over V Ltd in an amalgamation in the nature of merger. It was agreed that in discharge of
consideration for the business P Ltd. would allot three fully paid equity shares of 310 each at par for every two shares held
in V Ltd. It was also agreed that 12% debentures in V Ltd. would be converted into 13% debentures in P Ltd. of the same
amount and denomination.

Details of trade receivables and trade payables as under:

Assets P Ltd. V Ltd.
(R in lakhs) (R in lakhs)
Trade payables
Bills Payable 120 -
Creditors 1,080 463
1,200 463
Trade receivables
Debtors 2,120 1,020
Bills Receivable — 80
2,120 1,100

Expenses of amalgamation amounting to %1 lakh were borne by P Ltd.
You are required to:

(i) Prepare journal entries in the books of P Ltd. and

(i) Prepare P Ltd.’s Balance Sheet immediately after the merger considering that the cost of issue of debentures

shown in the balance sheet of the V Ltd. company is not transferred to the P Ltd. company.
(MTP August 2018) (15 Marks)
Answer:Books of P Ltd.
Journal Entries

Dr. Cr.
(<in Lacs) (Tin Lacs)

Business Purchase A/c Dr. 9,000
To Liquidator of V Ltd. 9,000

(Being business of V Ltd. taken over for consideration settled as per
agreement)
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Plant and Machinery Dr. 5,000
Furniture & Fittings Dr. 1,700
Inventory Dr. 4,041
Debtors Dr. ,020
Cash at Bank Dr. 609
Bills Receivable Dr. 80
To Foreign Project Reserve 310
To General Reserve (3,200 - 3,000) 200
To Profit and Loss A/c (825 — 50%) 775
To Liability for 12% Debentures 1,000
To Creditors 463
To Provisions 702
To Business Purchase 9,000
(Being assets & liabilities taken over from V Ltd.)
Liquidator of V Ltd. A/c Dr. 9,000
To Equity Share Capital Alc 9,000
(Purchase consideration discharged in the form of equity shares)
Profit & loss Alc Dr. 1
To Bank Alc 1
(Liquidation expenses paid by P Ltd.)
Liability for 12% Debentures Alc Dr. 1,000
To 13% Debentures Alc 1,000
(12% debentures discharged by issue of 13% debentures)
Bills Payable A/c Dr. 80
To Bills Receivable A/c 80

(Cancellation of mutual owing on account of bills)
Balance Sheet of P Ltd. as at 1st April, 20X1 (after merger)

Particulars Notes ¥(in lakhs)
Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholders' funds
A Share capital 1 24,000
B Reserves and Surplus 2 16,654
2 Non-current liabilities
A Long-term borrowings 3 1,000
3 Current liabilities
A Trade Payables (1,543 + 40) 1,583
B Short-term provisions 2,532
Total 45,769
Assets
1 Non-current assets
A Fixed assets
Tangible assets 4 29,004
2 Current assets
A Inventories 11,903
B Trade receivables 3,140
C Cash and cash equivalents 1,722
Total 45,769
Notes to accounts
¢
1. Share Capital
Equity share capital
Authorised, issued, subscribed and paid up
24 crores equity shares of 10 each (Of the above shares, 9 crores shares have been
issued for consideration other than cash) 24,000
Total 24,000
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4
2. Reserves and Surplus
General Reserve 9,700
Securities Premium 3,000
Foreign Project Reserve 310
Profit and Loss Account 3,644
Total 16,654
3. Long-term borrowings
Secured
13% Debentures 1,000
4, Tangible assets
Land & Buildings 6,000
Plant & Machinery 19,000
Furniture & Fittings 4,004
Total 29,004

Working Note:
Computation of purchase consideration

28.75

The purchase consideration was discharged in the form of three equity shares of P Ltd. for every two equity shares held in

V Ltd.
. . 3
Purchase consideration = ¥6,000 lacs x — =7%9,000 lacs.
2

* Cost of issue of debenture adjusted against P & L Account of V Ltd.

Question 36

P Ltd. and Q Ltd. decided to amalgamate as on 01.04.2016. Their summarized Balance Sheets as on 31.03.2016 were as

follows:

(% in ‘000)
Particulars P Ltd. Q Ltd.
Source of Funds:
Equity share capital (310 each) 300 280
9% preference share Capital (3100 each) 60 40
Investment allowance Reserve 70 60
Profit and Loss Account 8 12
10% Debentures 100 60
Trade Payables 50 30
Tax provision 14 8
Total 602 490
Application of Funds:
Building 120 100
Plant and Machinery 160 140
Investments 80 50
Trade receivables 20 70
Inventories 72 80
Cash and Bank 80 50
Total 602 490

From the following information, you are required to prepare the Balance Sheet as on 01.04.2016 of a new company, R
Ltd., which was formed to take over the business of both the companies and took over all the assets and liabilities:

(i) 50% Debenture are to be converted into Equity Shares of the New Company.

(ii) Investments are non- current in nature.

(iii) Fixed Assets of P Ltd. were valued at 10% above cost and that of Q Ltd. at 5% above cost.

(iv) 10% of trade receivables were doubtful for both the companies. Inventories to be carried at cost.
(v) Preference shareholders were discharged by issuing equal number of 9% preference shares at par.
(vi) Equity shareholders of both the transferor companies are to be discharged by issuing Equity shares of 10 each

of the new company at a premium of %5 per share.

Give your answer on the basis that amalgamation is in the nature of purchase.

(MTP October 2018) (15 Marks)
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Answer: M/s R Ltd.
Balance Sheet as at 1.4.2016
Particulars Notes <in'000
Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholders' funds
a | Share capital 1 6,55,980
b Reserves and Surplus 2 2,77,990
2 Non-current liabilities
a Long-term borrowings 3 80,000
3 Current liabilities
a |Trade Payables 4 80,000
b Short term provision 5 22,000
Total 11,15,970
Assets
1 Non-current assets
a Fixed assets
Tangible assets 6 5,60,000
b Non-current investments 7 1,30,000
2 Current assets
a Inventory 8 1,52,000
b Trade receivables 9 1,44,000
Cash and cash equivalents 10 1,29,970
Total 11,15,970
Notes to accounts
%in'000
1.  Share Capital
Equity share capital
55,598 Equity shares of 310 each, fully paid up (W.N.2) 5,55,980
Preference share capital
9% Preference share capital (Share of 3100 each) (W.N.2) 1,00,000
6,55,980
2. Reserves and Surplus
Securities premium (W.N.2) 2,77,990
Investment allowance reserve
(¥70,000+ %60,000) 1,30,000
Amalgamation adjustment reserve (2,30,000)
2,77,990
3. Long-term borrowings
Secured
10% Debentures (50% of 31,60,000) 80,000
4, Trade Payables (350,000+ %30,000) 80,000
5. Short term provisions
Provision for tax (314,000+ %8,000) 22,000
6. Tangible assets
Building (31,32,000+31,05,000) 2,37,000
Plant and machinery (%1,76,000+31,47,000) 3,23,000
5,60,000
7. Non-current Investments (380,000+ ¥50,000) 1,30,000
8. Inventory
Stock (¥72,000+ %80,000) 1,52,000
9. Trade receivables
Trade receivables (90% of (390,000+ ¥70,000) 1,44,000
10. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and Bank (¥80,000+ 350,000 — %30) 1,29,970




Amalgamation of Companies 28.77
Working Notes:
1. Calculation of value of equity shares issued to transferor companies
P Ltd. Q Ltd.
) Gl
Assets taken over:
Building 1,32,000 1,05,000
Plant and machinery 1,76,000 1,47,000
Investments 80,000 50,000
Inventories 72,000 80,000
Trade receivables 81,000 63,000
Cash & Bank 80,000 50,000
6,21,000 4,95,000
Less: Liabilities:
10% Debentures 1,00,000 60,000
Trade payables 50,000 30,000
Tax Provision 14,000 1,64,000 8,000 98,000
4,57,000 3,97,000
Less: Preference Share Capital 60,000 40,000
3,97,000 3,57,000
2. Number of shares issued to equity shareholders, debenture holders and preference shareholders
P Ltd. Q Ltd. Total
Equity shares issued @ %15 per
share (including 5 premium)
%3,97,000/15 26,466 sharesl
%3,57,000/15 23,800shares| 50,266 shares
Equity share capital @ 310 32,64,660 72,38,000 35,02,660
Securities premium @ %5 31,32,330 %1,19,000 $2,51,330
23,96,990 %3,57,000 37,53,990
50% of Debentures are converted into equity shares @ ¢15 per share
1,00,000/2 = 50,000/15 3,332 shares2
60,000/2 = 30,000/15 2,000 shares 5,332 shares
Equity share capital @ 310 333,320 %20,000 353,320
Security premium@ 35 316,660 310,000 326,660
349,980 330,000 379,980
9% Preference share capital issued 360,000 340,000 %1,00,000
Question 37
P Ltd. and Q Ltd. decided to amalgamate as on 01.04.2018. Their summarized Balance Sheets as on 31.03.2018 were as
follows:
(% in '000)
Particulars P Ltd. Q Ltd.
Source of Funds:
Equity share capital (310 each) 300 280
9% preference share Capital (3100 each) 60 40
Investment allowance Reserve 10 4
Profit and Loss Account 68 68
10% Debentures 100 60
Trade Payables 50 30
Tax provision 14 8
Total 602 490
1 Cash paid for fraction of shares = %3,97,000 less ¥3,96,990 = 310
2 Cash paid for fraction of shares = 350,000 less 349,980 =320
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Particulars P Ltd. Q Ltd.
Application of Funds:

Building 120 100
Plant and Machinery 160 140
Investments 80 50
Trade receivables 90 70
Inventories 72 80
Cash and Bank 80 50
Total 602 490

From the following information, you are required to prepare the Balance Sheet as on 01.04.2018 of a new company, R
Ltd., which was formed to take over the business of both the companies and took over all the assets and liabilities:

(i) 50% Debenture are to be converted into Equity Shares of the New Company.

(i) Investments are non-current in nature.

(iif) Fixed Assets of P Ltd. were valued at 10% above cost and that of Q Ltd. at 5% above cost.

(iv) 10% of trade receivables were doubtful for both the companies. Inventories to be carried at cost.

(v) Preference shareholders were discharged by issuing equal number of 9% preference shares at par.

(vi) Equity shareholders of both the transferor companies are to be discharged by issuing Equity shares of ¥10 each

of the new company at a premium of %5 per share.

Give your answer on the basis that amalgamation is in the nature of purchase. (RTP May, 2019)
Answer
M/s R Ltd.
Balance Sheet as at 1.4.2018
Particulars Notes <in'000
Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholders' funds
a |Share capital 1 6,55,980
b |Reserves and Surplus 2 2,77,990
2 Non-current liabilities
a |Long-term borrowings 3 80,000
3 Current liabilities
a |Trade Payables 4 80,000
b |Short term provision 5 22,000
Total 11,15,970
Assets
1 Non-current assets
a |Property, Plants Equipment
Tangible assets 6 5,60,000
b |Non-current investments 7 1,30,000
2 Current assets
a |Inventory 8 1,52,000
b |Trade receivables 9 1,44,000
¢ |Cash and cash equivalents 10 1,29,970
Total 11,15,970
Notes to accounts
%in '000
1. Share Capital
Equity share capital
55,598 Equity shares of 310 each, fully paid up (W.N.2) 5,565,980
Preference share capital
9% Preference share capital (Share of ¥100 each) (W.N.2) 1,00,000
6,55,980
2. Reserves and Surplus
Securities premium (W.N.2) 2,77,990
Investment allowance reserve 14,000
(10,000+ %4,000)
Amalgamation adjustment reserve (14,000)
2,77,990
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Tin '000
3. Long-term borrowings
Secured
10% Debentures (50% of 3¥1,60,000) 80,000
4. Trade Payables (350,000 + ¥30,000) 80,000
5. Short term provisions
Provision for tax (314,000 + %8,000) 22,000
6. Tangible assets
Building (%1,32,000 + %1,05,000) 2,37,000
Plant and machinery (31,76,000 + %1,47,000) 3,23,000
5,60,000
7. Non-current Investments (380,000 + ¥50,000) 1,30,000
8. Inventory
Stock (372,000 + %¥80,000) 1,52,000
9. Trade receivables
Trade receivables (90% of (390,000 + ¥70,000) 1,44,000
10. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and Bank (380,000 + ¥50,000 - %30) 1,29,970
Working Notes:
1. Calculation of value of equity shares issued to transferor companies
P Ltd. Q Ltd.
) ®
Assets taken over:
Building 1,32,000 1,05,000
Plant and machinery 1,76,000 1,47,000
Investments 80,000 50,000
Inventories 72,000 80,000
Trade receivables 81,000 63,000
Cash & Bank 80,000 50,000
6,21,000 4,95,000
Less: Liabilities:
10% Debentures 1,00,000 60,000
Trade payables 50,000 30,000
Tax Provision 14,000| 1,64,000 8,000 98,000
4,57,000 3,97,000
Less: Preference Share Capital 60,000 40,000
3,97,000 3,57,000

2. Number of shares issued to equity shareholders, debenture holders and preference shareholders

P Ltd.

Q Ltd.

Total

Equity shares issued @ 315 per share
(including 5 premium)
%3,97,000/15

¥3,57,000/15

26,466 sharesl

23,800 shares

50,266 shares

Equity share capital @ 10 32,64,660 32,38,000 %5,02,660
Securities premium @ 35 31,32,330 31,19,000 32,51,330
33,96,990 33,57,000 37,53,990

50% of Debentures are converted into equity shares@ 15 per share

1,00,000/2 =50,000/15
60,000/2 =30,000/15

3,332 shares2

2,000 shares

5,332 shares

Equity share capital @ 310 733,320 720,000 753,320
Security premium @ 35 716,660 710,000 726,660

749,980 730,000 7 79,980
9% Preference share capital issued 760,000 340,000 71,00,000

1
2

Cash paid for fraction of shares = ¥3,97,000 less %3,96,990 = 710.

Cash paid for fraction of shares = ¥50,000 less 349,980 = 720.

28.79
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Question 38
The following were the summarized Balance Sheets of P Ltd. and V Ltd. as at 31 -3-20X1:
Liabilities P Ltd. V Ltd.
® in lakhs) (® in lakhs)

Equity Share Capital (Fully paid shares of 310 each) 15,000 6,000
Securities Premium 3,000 -
Foreign Project Reserve - 310
General Reserve 9,500 3.200
Profit and Loss Account 2,870 825
12% Debentures - 1,000
Trade payables 1,200 463
Provisions 1,830 702

33,400 12,500

Assets P Ltd. V Ltd.
R in lakhs) (X in lakhs)

Land and Buildings 6,000 -
Plant and Machinery 14,000 5.000
Furniture, Fixtures and Fittings 2,304 1,700
Inventory 7,862 4,041
Trade receivables 2,120 1,100
Cash at Bank 1,114 609
Cost of Issue of Debentures — 50

33,400 12,500

All the bills receivable held by V Ltd. were P Ltd.'s acceptances.

On 1st April 20X1, P Ltd. took over V Ltd in an amalgamation in the nature of merger. It was agreed that in discharge of
consideration for the business P Ltd. would allot three fully paid equity shares of ¥10 each at par for every two shares held
in V Ltd. It was also agreed that 12% debentures in V Ltd. would be converted into 13% debentures in P Ltd. of the same
amount and denomination.

Details of trade receivables and trade payables as under:

Assets P Ltd. R in lakhs) V Ltd. R in lakhs)
Trade payables
Bills Payable 120 -
Creditors 1,080 463
1,200 463

Trade receivables
Debtors 2,120 1,020

Bills Receivable - 80
2,120 1,100

Expenses of amalgamation amounting to %1 lakh were borne by P Ltd. You are required to:
(i) Prepare journal entries in the books of P Ltd. and
(i) Prepare P Ltd.'s Balance Sheet immediately after the merger considering that the cost of issue of debentures
shown in the balance sheet of the V Ltd. company is not transferred to the P Ltd. company.
(MTP-April 2019) (15 Marks)

Answer:
Books of P Ltd.
Journal Entries
Dr. Cr.
R in Lacs) (R in Lacs)
Business Purchase Alc Dr. 9,000
To Liquidator of V Ltd. 9,000
(Being business of V Ltd. taken over for consideration settled as
per agreement)
Plant and Machinery Dr. 5,000
Furniture & Fittings Dr. 1,700
Inventory Dr. 4,041
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Notes

Dr. Cr.
(X in Lacs) (X in Lacs)
Debtors Dr. 1,020
Cash at Bank Dr. 609
Bills Receivable Dr. 80
To Foreign Project Reserve 310
To General Reserve (3,200 - 3,000) 200
To Profit and Loss A/c (825 - 50%) 775
To Liability for 12% Debentures 1,000
To Creditors 463
To Provisions 702
To Business Purchase 9,000
(Being assets & liabilities taken over from V Ltd.)
Liquidator of V Ltd. A/c Dr. 9,000
To Equity Share Capital Alc 9,000
(Purchase consideration discharged in the form of equity shares)
Profits loss Alc Dr. 1
To Bank Alc 1
(Liquidation expenses paid by P Ltd.)
Liabilityfor12% Debentures Alc Dr. 1,000
To 13% Debentures At 1,000
(12% debentures discharged by issue of 13% debentures)
Bills Payable A/c Dr. 80
To Bills Receivable Alc 80
(Cancellation of mutual owing on account of bills)
Balance Sheet of P Ltd. as at 1st April, 20X1 (after merger)
Particulars Notes ¥(in lakhs)
Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholders' funds
A Share capital 1 24,000
B Reserves and Surplus 2 16,654
2 Non-current liabilities
A Long-term borrowings 3 1,000
3 Current liabilities
A Trade Payables (1,543+ 40) 1,583
B Short-term provisions 2,532
Total 45,769
Assets
1 A Non-current assets
Fixed assets
Tangible assets 4 29,004
2 Current assets
A Inventories 11,903
B Trade receivables 3,140
C Cash and cash equivalents 1,722
Total 45,769
to accounts
3
1. Share Capital
Equity share capital
Authorised, issued, subscribed and paid up
24 crores equity shares of ¥10 each (Of the above shares, 9 crores shares
have been issued for consideration other than cash) 24,000
Total 24,000

28.81
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3
2. Reserves and Surplus
General Reserve 9,700
Securities Premium 3.000
Foreign Project Reserve 310
Profit and Loss Account 3,644
Total 16,654
3. Long-term borrowings
Secured
13% Debentures 1,000
4. Tangible assets
Land & Buildings 6,000
Plant & Machinery 19,000
Furnitures Fittings 4,004
Total 29,004

Working Note:
Computation of purchase consideration

The purchase consideration was discharged in the form of three equity shares of P Ltd. for every two equity shares held in

V Ltd.

Purchase consideration = %6,000 lacs 3/2 - = 39,000 lacs.

* Cost of issue of debenture adjusted against P & L Account of V Ltd.

Question 39
The following are the summarized Balance Sheet of VT Ltd. and MG Ltd. as on 31st March, 2018:
Particulars VT Ltd. }) MG Ltd. })
Equity and Liabilities
Equity Shares of 10 each 12,00,000 6,00,000
10% pref. Shares of 100 each 4,00,000 2,00,000
Reserve and Surplus 6,00,000 4,00,000
12% Debentures 4,00,000 3,00,000
Trade Payables 5,00,000 3,00,000
Total 31,00,000 18,00,000
Assets
Fixed Assets 14,00,000 5,00,000
Investment 1,60,000 1,60,000
Inventory 4,80,000 6,40,000
Trade Receivables 8,40,000 4,,20,000
Cash at Bank 2,20,000 80,000
Total 31,00,000 18,00,000
Details of Trade receivables and trade payables are as under:
VT Ltd. }) MG Ltd. (R)
Trade Receivable
Debtors 7,20,000 3,80,000
Bills Receivable 1,20,000 40,000
8,40,000 4,20,000
Trade Payables
Sundry Creditors 4,40,000 2,50,000
Bill Payable 60,000 50,000
5,00,000 3,00,000

- Fixed Assets of both the companies are to be revalued at 15% above book value.
- Inventory in Trade and Debtors are taken over 5% lesser than their book value.
- Both the companies are to pay 10% equity dividend, Preference divided having been already paid.

After the above transactions are given effect to, VT Ltd. will absorb MG Ltd. on the following terms:

(i) VT Ltd. will issue 16 Equity Shares of ¥10 each at par against 12 Shares of MG Ltd.

(i) 10% Preference Shareholders of MG Ltd. will be paid at 10% discount by issue of 10% Preference Shares of

%100 each at par in VT Ltd.
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28.83

(i) 12% Debenture holders of MG Ltd. are to be paid at 8% premium by 12% Debentures in VT Ltd. issued at a

discount of 10%.
(iv) 60,000 is to be paid by VT Ltd. to MG Ltd. for Liquidation expenses.
(v) Sundry Debtors of MG Ltd. includes 320,000 due from VT Ltd.
You are required to prepare:
(1) Journal entries in the books of VT Ltd.
(2) Statement of consideration payable by VT Ltd.

Answer:

(i) Journal Entries in the Books of VT Ltd.

(May 2019) (10 Marks)

Dr.

Cr.
4

Fixed Assets Dr.
To Revaluation Reserve

(Revaluation of fixed assets at 15% above book value)

Reserve and Surplus Dr.
To Equity Dividend

(Declaration of equity dividend @ 10%)

Equity Dividend Dr.
To Bank Account

(Payment of equity dividend)

Business Purchase Account Dr.
To Liquidator of MG Ltd.

(Consideration payable for the business taken over from MG

Ltd.)

Fixed Assets (115% of ¥5,00,000) Dr.

Inventory (95% of ¥6,40,000) Dr.

Debtors Dr.

Bills Receivable Dr.

Investment Dr.

Cash at Bank Dr.

(380,000 —%60,000 dividend paid)

2,10,000

1,20,000

1,20,000

9,80,000

5,75,000
6,08,000
3,80,000
40,000
1,60,000
20,000

2,10,000

1,20,000

1,20,000

9,80,000

To Provision for Bad Debts (5% of ¥3,60,000)
To Sundry Creditors

To 12% Debentures in MG Ltd.

To Bills Payable

To Business Purchase Account

To Capital Reserve (Balancing figure)

(Incorporation of various assets and liabilities taken over from
MG Ltd. at agreed values and difference of net assets and
purchase consideration being credited to capital reserve)

Liguidator of MG Ltd. Dr.
To Equity Share Capital
To 10% Preference Share Capital
(Discharge of consideration for MG Ltd.’s business)
12% Debentures in MG Ltd. (33,00,000 x 108%) Dr.
Discount on Issue of Debentures Dr.
To 12% Debentures

(Allotment of 12% Debentures to debenture holders of MG
Ltd. at a discount of 10%)

Sundry Creditors Dr.
To Sundry Debtors

(Cancellation of mutual owing)

Goodwill Dr.
To Bank

(Being liquidation expenses reimbursed to MG Ltd.)

9,80,000

3,24,000
36,000

20,000

60,000

18,000
2,50,000
3,24,000

50,000
9,80,000
1,61,000

8,00,000
1,80,000

3,60,000

20,000

60,000
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Dr. Cr.
¢ 4
Capital Reserve/P&L Alc Dr. 60,000
To Goodwill 60,000
(Being goodwill set off)

(ii) Statement of Consideration payable by VT Ltd. for 60,000 shares (payment method)

Shares to be allotted 60,000/12 x 16 = 80,000 shares of VT Ltd.
Issued 80,000 shares of 310 each i.e. %8,00,000 0]
For 10% preference shares, to be paid at 10% discount
¥2,00,000x 90/100 %1,80,000(ii)
Consideration amount [(i) + (ii)] %9,80,000
Question 40
The following is the summarized Balance Sheet of A Ltd. as at 31st March, 2019:
Liabilities % [Assets 4
8,000 Equity shares of 100 each 8,00,000 Building 3,40,000
10% Debentures 4,00,000 Machinery 6,40,000
Loans 1,60,000 Inventory 2,20,000
Trade payables 3,20,000 Trade receivables 2,60,000
General Reserve 80,000 Bank 1,36,000
Patent 1,30,000
Share issue Expenses 34,000
17,60,000 17,60,000

B Ltd. agreed to absorb A Ltd. on the following terms and conditions:

(1) B Ltd. would take over all assets, except bank balance and Patent at their book values less 10%. Goodwill is to
be valued at 4 year’s purchase of super profits, assuming that the normal rate of return be 8% on the combined
amount of share capital and general reserve.

(2) B Ltd. is to take over trade payables at book value.

(3) The purchase consideration is to be paid in cash to the extent of ¥6,00,000 and the balance in fully paid equity
shares of ¥100 each at 125 per share.

The average profit is ¥1,24,400. The liquidation expenses amounted to ¥16,000. B Ltd. sold prior to 31st March, 2018
goods costing ¥1,20,000 to A Ltd. for ¥1,60,000.
¥1,00,000 worth of goods are still in Inventory of A Ltd. on 31st March, 2019. Trade payables of A Ltd. include 340,000
still due to B Ltd.
Show the necessary Ledger Accounts to close the books of A Ltd. and prepare the Balance Sheet of B Ltd. as at 1st April,
2019 after the takeover.

(RTP November 2019)

Answer:
Books of A Limited Realization Account

4 £4
To Building 3,40,000|By Trade payables 3,20,000
To  Machinery 6,40,000 |By B Ltd. 12,10,000
To Inventory 2,20,000 | By Equity Shareholders (Loss) 76,000

To  Trade receivables 2,60,000

To Patent 1,30,000

To Bank (Exp.) 16,000
16,06,000 16,06,000

Bank Account
To Balance b/d 1,36,000 |By Realization (Exp.) 16,000
To B Ltd. 6,00,000|By 10% Debentures 4,00,000
By Loan 1,60,000
By Equity shareholders 1,60,000
7.36,000 7,336,000
10% Debentures Account

To Bank 4,00,000|By Balance b/d 4,00,000
4,00,000 4,00,000
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Loan Account

To Bank 1,60,000 [ By Balance b/d 1,60,000
1,60,000 1,60,000
Share Issue Expenses Account
To Balance b/d 34,000 | By Equity shareholders 34,000
34,000 34,000
General Reserve Account
To Equity shareholders 80,000|By Balance b/d 80,000
80,000 80,000
B Ltd. Account
To Realisation Alc 12,10,000(By Bank 6,00,000
By Equity share in B Ltd. (4,880
shares at 3125 each) 6,10,000
12,10,000 12,10,000
Equity Shares in B Ltd. Account
To B Ltd. 6,10,000|By Equity shareholders 6,10,000
6,10,000 6,10,000
Equity Share Holders Account
To Realization Account 76,000 | By Equity share capital 8,00,000
To Share issue Expenses 34,000|By General reserve 80,000
To Equity shares in B Ltd. 6,10,000
To Bank 1,60,000
8,80,000 8,80,000
B Ltd
Balance Sheet as on 1st April, 2019 (An extract)*
Particulars Notes <
Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholders' funds
(a) | Share capital 1 4,88,000
(b) | Reserves and Surplus 2 1,07,000
2 Current liabilities
(a) | Trade Payables 3 2,80,000
(b) | Bank overdraft 6,00,000
Total 14,75,000
Assets
1 Non-current assets
(a) | Property, Plant and Equipment
Tangible assets 4 8,82,000
Intangible assets 5 2,16,000
2 Current assets
(a) | Inventories 6 1,83,000
(b) | Trade receivables 7 1,94,000
14,75,000
Notes to Accounts
4
1 |Share Capital
Equity share capital
4,880 Equity shares of ¥100 each (Shares have been issued for
consideration other than cash) 4,88,000
Total 4,88,000

28.85

* In the absence of the particulars of assets and liabilities (other than those of A Ltd.), the complete Balance Sheet of B

Ltd. after takeover cannot be prepared.
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3
2 |Reserves and Surplus (an extract)
Securities Premium 1,22,000
Profit and loss account |
Less: Unrealized profit (15,000) (15,000)
Total 1,07,000
3 |[Trade payables
Opening balance 3,20,000
Less: Inter-company transaction cancelled upon amalgamation
(40,000) 2,80,000
4 [Tangible assets
Buildings 3,06,000
Machinery 5,76,000
Total 8,82,000
5|Intangible assets
Goodwill 2,16,000
6| Inventories
Opening balance 1,98,000
Less: Cancellation of profit upon amalgamation (15,000) 1,83,000
7 | Trade receivables
Opening balance 2,34,000
Less: Intercompany transaction cancelled upon amalgamation (40,000) 1,94,000
Working Notes:
1. Valuation of Goodwill 4
Average profit 1,24,400
Less: 8% of ¥8,80,000 (70,400)
Super profit 54,000
Value of Goodwill = 54,000 x 4 2,16,000
2. Net Assets for purchase consideration
Goodwill as valued in W.N.1 2,16,000
Building 3,06,000
Machinery 5,76,000
Inventory 1,98,000
Trade receivables (2,60,000-26,000) 2,34,000
Total Assets 15,30,000
Less: Trade payables (3,20,000)
Net Assets 12,10,000
Out of this %6,00,000 is to be paid in cash and remaining i.e., (12,10,000 — 6,00,000) %6,10,000 in shares of ¥125. Thus,
the number of shares to be allotted 6,10,000/125 = 4,880 shares.
3. Unrealized Profit on Inventory 3
The Inventory of A Ltd. includes goods worth ¥1,00,000 which was sold by B Ltd. on profit. 25,000
Unrealized profit on this Inventory will be
40,000
——x1,00,000
1,60, 000
As B Ltd purchased assets of A Ltd. at a price 10% less than the book value, 10% need to
be adjusted from the Inventory i.e., 10% of ¥1,00,000. (10,000)
Amount of unrealized profit 15,000
Question 41
The following is the summarized Balance Sheet of 'A’ Ltd. as on 31.3.2019:
Liabilities I |Assets 3
14,000 Equity shares of 3100 each, fully paid up 14,00,000|Sundry assets 18,00,000
General reserve 10,000
10% Debentures 2,00,000
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Liabilities g |Assets 4
Trade payables 1,40,000
Bank overdraft 50,000

18,00,000 18,00,000

B Ltd. agreed to take over the business of 'A' Ltd. Calculate purchase consideration under Net Assets method on the
basis: Market value of 75% of the sundry assets is estimated to be 12% more than the book value and that of the
remaining 25% at 8% less than the book value. The liabilities are taken over at book values. There is an unrecorded
liability of ¥25,000.

[MTP October, 2019, 5 Marks]

Answer
Calculation of Purchase Consideration under Net Assets Method
4 4
Sundry assets
18,00,000 XEXEz 15,12,000
100 100
18,00,000 x Exg = 4,14,000 19,26,000
100 100
Less: Liabilities:
10% Debentures 2,00,000
Trade payables 1,40,000
Bank overdraft 50,000
Unrecorded liability 25,000 (4,15,000)
Purchase consideration 15,11,000

Question 42
P Ltd. and Q Ltd. agreed to amalgamate and form a new company called PQ Ltd. The summarized balance sheets of
both the companies on the date of amalgamation stood as below:

Liabilities P Ltd. Q Ltd. Assets P Ltd. Q Ltd.
4 4 4 4

Equity Shares (¥ 100 8,20,000 3,20,000 | Land & Building 4,50,000 3,40,000
each)
9% Pref. Shares X 100 3,80,000 2,80,000 | Furniture & Fittings 1,00,000 50,000
each)
8% Debentures 2,00,000 1,00,000 | Plant & Machinery 6,20,000 4,50,000
General Reserve 1,50,000 50,000 | Trade receivables 3,25,000 1,50,000
Profit & Loss Alc 3,52,000 2,05,000 | Inventory 2,33,000 1,05,000
Unsecured Loan - 1,75,000 | Cash at bank 2,08,000 1,75,000
Trade payables 88,000 1,60,000 | Cash in hand 54,000 20,000

19,90,000 12,90,000 19,90,000| 12,90,000

PQ Ltd. took over the assets and liabilities of both the companies at book value after creating provision @ 5% on
inventory and trade receivables respectively and depreciating Furniture & Fittings by @ 10%, Plant and Machinery by @
10%. The trade receivables of P Ltd. include ¥ 25,000 due from Q Ltd.
PQ Ltd. will issue:
(i) 5 Preference shares of ¥ 20 each @ T 18 paid up at a premium of ¥ 4 per share for each pref. share held in both
the companies.
(i) 6 Equity shares of ¥ 20 each @ % 18 paid up a premium of ¥ 4 per share for each equity share held in both the
companies.
(iii) 6% Debentures to discharge the 8% debentures of both the companies.
(iv) 20,000 new equity shares of ¥ 20 each for cash @ % 18 paid up at a premium of ¥ 4 per share.
PQ Ltd. will pay cash to equity shareholders of both the companies in order to adjust their rights as per the intrinsic value
of the shares of both the companies.
You are required to prepare ledger accounts in the books of P Ltd. and Q Ltd. to close their books.
(May 2020)
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Answer
In the Books of P Ltd.
Realization Account
4 4
To | Land & Building 4,50,000 By | 8% Debentures 2,00,000
To | Plant & Machinery 6,20,000 By | Trade Payables 88,000
To | Furniture & Fitting 1,00,000 By | PQ Ltd. 16,02,100
To | Trade receivables 3,25,000 (Purchase consideration)
To | Inventory/Stock 2,33,000 By | Equity Shareholders Alc 1,37,900
To | Cash at Bank 2,08,000 (loss)
To | Cash in Hand 54,000
To | Preference shareholders 38,000
(excess payment)
20,28,000 20,28,000
Equity Shareholders Account
< 4
To Realization Alc (loss) 1,37,900 By Share capital 8,20,000
To Equity Shares in PQ Ltd. 10,82,400 By Profit & Loss Alc 3,52,000
To Cash 101,700 By General Reserve 1,50,000
13,22,000 13,22,000
9% Preference Shareholders Account
To | Preference Shares in 4,18,000| By |Pref. Share capital 3,80,000
PQ Ltd. By |Realization A/c 38,000
4,18,000 4,18,000
PQ Ltd. Account
To | Realization Alc 16,02,100| By Shares in PQ Ltd.
For Equity 10,82,400 15,00,400
For Pref. 4,18,000
___ | ByCash 1,01,700
16,02,100 16,02,100
8% Debentures holders Account
4 4
To 6% Debentures 2,00,000 By 8% Debentures 2,00,000
Books of Q Ltd.
Realization Account
< 4
To | Land & Building 3,40,000 By | 8% Debentures 1,00,000
To | Plant & Machinery 4,50,000 By | Trade payables 1,60,000
To | Furniture & Fittings 50,000 By | Unsecured loan 1,75,000
To | Trade receivables 1,50,000 By | PQ Ltd. (Purchase
To | Inventory 1,05,000 consideration) 7,92,250
To | Cash at bank 1,75,000 By | Equity Shareholders Alc 90,750
To | Cash in hand 20,000 Loss
To | Pref. shareholders 28,000
13,18,000 13,18,000
Equity Shareholders Account
4 4
To Equity shares in PQ Ltd. 4,22,400 By Share Capital 3,20,000
To Realization 90,750 By Profit & Loss Alc 2,05,000
To Cash 61,850 By General Reserve 50,000

5,75,000 5,75,000
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9% Preference Shareholders Account

| Z z
To Preference Shares in PQ Ltd. 3,08,000 By Share capital 2,80,000
By Realization Alc 28,000
3,08,000 3,08,000
PQ Ltd. Account
4 4
To Realization Alc 7,92,250 By Equity shares in PQ Ltd.
For Equity 4,22,400
Preference 3,08,000 7,30,400
By Cash 61,850
7,92,250 7.92,250
8% Debentures holders Account
| z z
To 6% Debentures 1,00,000 By 8% Debentures 1,00,000
Working Notes:
(i) Purchase consideration
P Ltd. P Ltd.
¢ 4
Payable to preference shareholders:
Preference shares at % 22 per share 4,18,000 3,08,000
Equity Shares at % 22 per share 10,82,400 4,22,400
Cash [See W.N. (ii)] 1,01,700 61,850
16,02,100 7,92,250
(ii) Value of Net Assets
P Ltd. P Ltd.
4 4
Land & Building 4,50,000 3,40,000
Plant & Machinery less 10% Depreciation 5,58,000 4,05,000
Furniture & Fittings less 10% Depreciation 90,000 45,000
Trade receivables less 5% 3,08,750 1,42,500
Inventory less 5% 2,21,350 99,750
Cash at Bank 2,08,000 1,75,000
Cash in hand 54,000 20,000
18,90,100 12,27,250
Less: Debentures 2,00,000 1,00,000
Trade payables 88,000 1,60,000
Secured Loans D (2,88,000) 1,75,000 (4,35,000)
16,02,100 7,92,250
Payable in shares 15,00,400 7,30,400
Payable in cash* 1,01,700 (61,850)
(iii) P Q
Plant &Machinery 6,20,000 4,50,000
Less: Depreciation 10% 62,000 45,000
5,58,000 4,05,000
Furniture & Fixtures 1,00,000 50,000
Less: Depreciation 10% 10,000 5,000
90,000 45,000

28.89

*This cash is paid to equity shareholders of both the companies for adjustment of their rights as per intrinsic value of both

companies
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Question 43
X Ltd. and Y Ltd. give the following information of assets, equity and liabilities as on 31st March, 2018:
X Ltd. ®) Y Ltd. )

Equity and Liabilities
Equity Shares of % 10 each 30,00,000 9,00,000
9% Preference Shares of ¥ 100 each 3,00,000 -
10% Preference Shares of ¥ 100 each - 3,00,000
General Reserve 2,10,000 2,10,000
Retirement Gratuity Fund (long term) 1,50,000 60,000
Trade Payables 3,90,000 2,40,000
Assets
Goodwill 1,50,000 75,000
Land & Buildings 9,00,000 3,00,000
Plant & Machinery 15,00,000 4,50,000
Inventories 7,50,000 5,25,000
Trade Receivables 6,00,000 3,00,000
Cash and Bank 1,50,000 60,000

X Ltd. absorbs Y Ltd. on the following terms:

(i) 10% Preference Shareholders are to be paid at 10% premium by issue of 9% Preference Shares of X Ltd.

(i) Goodwill of Y Ltd. on absorption is to be computed based on two times of average profits of preceding three
financial years (2016-17 : ¥ 90,000; 2015-16 : % 78,000 and 2014-15: ¥ 72,000). The profits of 2014 -15 included
credit of an insurance claim of ¥ 25,000 (fire occurred in 2013-14 and loss by fire ¥ 30,000 was booked in Profit
and Loss Account of that year). In the year 2015 -16, there was an embezzlement of cash by an employee
amounting to ¥ 10,000.

(iii) Land & Buildings are valued at ¥ 5,00,000 and the Plant & Machinery at ¥ 4,00,000.

(iv) Inventories are to be taken over at 10% less value and Provision for Doubtful Debts is to be created @ 2.5%.

(v) There was an unrecorded current asset in the books of Y Ltd. whose fair value amounted to ¥ 15,000 and such
asset was also taken over by X Ltd.

(vi) The trade payables of Y Ltd. included ¥ 20,000 payable to X Ltd.

(vii) Equity Shareholders of Y Ltd. will be issued Equity Shares @ 5% premium.
You are required to:

(i) Prepare Realisation A/c in the books of Y Ltd.

(i) Show journal entries in the books of X Ltd.

(iiiy Prepare the Balance Sheet of X Ltd. after absorption as at 31st March, 2018.

(RTP, November, 2020)

Answer
In the Books of Y Ltd.
Realisation Account
4 4
To Sundry Assets: By Retirement Gratuity 60,000
Fund
Goodwill 75,000
Land & Building 3,00,000 By Trade payables 2,40,000
Plant & Machinery 4,50,000 By X Ltd. (Purchase 15,90,000
Inventory 5,25,000 Consideration)
Trade receivables 3,00,000
Bank 60,000 17,10,000
To Preference Shareholders 30,000
(Premium on Redemption)
To Equity Shareholders
(Profit on Realisation) 1,50,000
18,90,000 18,90,000
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In the Books of X Ltd.
Journal Entries

28.91

Dr. Cr.
3 3
Business Purchase Alc Dr. 15,90,000
To Liquidators of Y Ltd. Account 15,90,000
(Being business of Y Ltd. taken over)
Goodwill Account Dr. 1,50,000
Land & Building Account Dr. 5,00,000
Plant & Machinery Account Dr. 4,00,000
Inventory Account Dr. 4,72,500
Trade receivables Account Dr. 3,00,000
Bank Account Dr. 60,000
Unrecorded assets Account Dr. 15,000
To Retirement Gratuity Fund Account 60,000
To Trade payables Account 2,40,000
To Provision for Doubtful Debts Account 7,500
To Business Purchase Alc 15,90,000
(Being Assets and Liabilities taken over as per agreed valuation).
Liquidators of Y Ltd. A/c Dr. 15,90,000
To 9% Preference Share Capital A/c 3,30,000
To Equity Share Capital A/lc 12,00,000
To Securities Premium A/c 60,000
(Being Purchase Consideration satisfied as above)
Balance Sheet of X Ltd. (after absorption) as at 31st March, 2018
Particulars Notes 3
Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholders' funds
A Share capital 1 48,30,000
B Reserves and Surplus 2 2,70,000
2 Non-current liabilities
A Long-term provisions 3 2,10,000
3 Current liabilities
A Trade Payables 4 6,10,000
B Short term provision 5 7,500
Total 59,27,500
Assets
1 Non-current assets
A Fixed assets
Tangible assets 6 33,00,000
Intangible assets 7 3,00,000
2 Current assets
A Inventories 8 12,22,500
B Trade receivables 9 8,80,000
C Other current Assets 10 15,000
D Cash and cash equivalents 11 2,10,000
Total 59,27,500
Notes to accounts
3
1 Share Capital
Equity share capital
4,20,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid (Out of above 1,20,000 Equity 42,00,000
Shares were issued in consideration other than for cash)
Preference share capital
6,300 9% Preference Shares of ¥ 100 each (Out of above 3,300 Preference 6,30,000
Shares were issued in consideration other than for cash)
Total 48,30,000
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3
2 Reserves and Surplus
Securities Premium 60,000
General Reserve 2,10,000
Total 2,70,000
3 Long-term provisions
Retirement Gratuity fund 2,10,000
4  Trade payables
(3,90,000 + 2,40,000 - 20,000%) 6,10,000
* Mutual Owings eliminated.
5  Short term Provisions
Provision for Doubtful Debts 7,500
6 Tangible assets
Land & Buildings 14,00,000
Plant & Machinery 19,00,000
Total 33,00,000
7 Intangible assets
Goodwill (1,50,000 +1,50,000) 3,00,000
8 Inventories (7,50,000 + 4,72,500) 12,22,500
9 Trade receivables (6,00,000 + 3,00,000 - 20,000) 8,80,000
10 Other current Assets 15,000
11 Cash and cash equivalents (1,50,000 +60,000) 2,10,000
Working Notes:
1. Computation of goodwill 3
Profit of 2016-17 90,000
Profit of 2015-16 adjusted % 78,000 + 10,000) 88,000
Profit of 2014-15 adjusted (% 72,000 — 25,000) 47,000
2,25,000
Average profit 75,000
Goodwill to be valued at 2 times of average profits = ¥ 75,000 x 2 =¥ 1,50,000
2.
Purchase Consideration: 4
Goodwill 1,50,000
Land & Building 5,00,000
Plant & Machinery 4,00,000
Inventory 4,72,500
Trade receivables 3,00,000
Unrecorded assets 15,000
Cash at Bank 60,000
Less: Liabilities: 18,97,500
Retirement Gratuity 60,000
Trade payables 2,40,000
Provision for doubtful debts 7,500 (3,07,500)
Net Assets/ Purchase Consideration 15,90,000
To be satisfied as under:
10% Preference Shareholders of Y Ltd. 3,00,000
Add: 10% Premium 30,000
9% Preference Shares of X Ltd. 3,30,000
Equity Shareholders of Y Ltd. to be satisfied by issue of 1,20,000
equity Shares of X Ltd. at 5% Premium 12,60,000
Total 15,90,000
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Question 44

28.93

Two companies named Alex Ltd. and Beta Ltd. provide you the following summary of ledger balances as on 31st March,

2020:
Alex Ltd. (9 Beta Ltd. (9

Goodwill 1,40,000 70,000
Building 8,40,000 2,80,000
Machinery 14,00,000 4,20,000
Inventory 7,00,000 4,90,000
Trade receivables 5,60,000 2,80,000
Cash at Bank 1,40,000 56,000
Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each 28,00,000 8,40,000
8% Preference Shares of ¥ 100 each 2,80,000 -
10% Preference Shares of ¥ 100 each - 2,80,000
General Reserve 1,96,000 1,96,000
Retirement Gratuity fund 1,40,000 56,000
Trade payables 3,64,000 2,24,000

Beta Ltd. is absorbed by Alex Ltd. on the following terms:
(@) 10% Preference Shareholders are to be paid at 10% premium by issue of 8% Preference Shares of Alex Ltd.
(b) Goodwill of Beta Ltd. is valued at ¥ 1,40,000, Buildings are valued at ¥ 4,20,000 and the Machinery at ¥4,48,000.

(c) Inventory to be taken over at 10% less value and Provision for Doubtful Debts to be created @ 7.5%.

(d) Equity Shareholders of Beta Ltd. will be issued Equity Shares of Alex Ltd. @ 5% premium.

You are required to:

(i) Prepare necessary Ledger Accounts to close the books of Beta Ltd.
(i) Show the acquisition entries in the books of Alex Ltd.
(iii) Also draft the Balance Sheet after absorption as at 31st March, 2020.

Answer

(MTP, October, 2020) (16 marks)

(i) Inthe Books of Beta Ltd. Realisation Account
7 7
To Sundry Assets 15,96,000| By Retirement Gratuity Fund 56,000
To Preference Shareholders 28,000| By Trade payables (Purchase 2,24,000
(Premium on Redemption) Consideration)
To Equity Shareholders By Alex Ltd. 14,84,000
(Profit on Realisation) 1,40,000
17.,64,000 17,64,000
Equity Shareholders Account
4 <
To Equity Shares of Alex Ltd. 11,76,000| By Share Capital 8,40,000
By General Reserve 1,96,000
By Realisation Account (Profit
on Realisation) 1,40,000
11,76,000 11,76,000
Preference Shareholders Account
¢ <
To 8% Preference 3,08,000|By  Preference Share Capital 2,80,000
Shares of Alex Ltd. By Realisation Account (Premium on
Redemption of Preference Shares) 28,000
3,08,000 3,08,000
Alex Ltd. Account
¢ i
To Realisation Account 14,84,000 By 8% Preference Shares 3,08,000
By Equity Shares 11,76,000
14,84,000 14,84,000
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(ii) Inthe Books of Alex Ltd. Journal Entries
Dr. Cr.
4 4
Business Purchase Alc Dr. 14,84,000
To Liquidators of Beta Ltd. Account 14,84,000
(Being business of Beta Ltd. taken over)
Goodwill Account Dr. 1,40,000
Building Account Dr. 4,20,000
Machinery Account Dr. 4,48,000
Inventory Account Dr. 4,41,000
Trade receivables Account Dr. 2,80,000
Bank Account Dr. 56,000
To Retirement Gratuity Fund Account 56,000
To Trade payables Account 2,24,000
To Provision for Doubtful Debts Account 21,000
To Business Purchase Alc 14,84,000
(Being Assets and Liabilities taken over as per agreed
valuation).
Liquidators of Beta Ltd. A/c Dr. 14,84,000
To 8% Preference Share Capital Alc 3,08,000
To Equity Share Capital Alc 11,20,000
To Securities Premium A/c 56,000
(Being Purchase Consideration satisfied as above).
(iii) Balance Sheet of Alex Ltd. (after absorption) as at 31st March, 2020
Particulars Notes 4
Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholders' funds
A Share capital 1 45,08,000
B Reserves and Surplus 2 2,52,000
2 Non-current liabilities
A Long-term provisions 1,96,000
3 Current liabilities
A Trade Payables 5,88,000
B Short term provision 21,000
Total 55,65,000
Assets
1 Non-current assets
A Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) 3 31,08,000
B Intangible assets 2,80,000
2 Current assets
A Inventories 11,41,000
B Trade receivables 8,40,000
C Cash and cash equivalents 1,96,000
Total 55,65,000
Notes to accounts:
<
1 Share Capital
Equity share capital
3,92,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid (Out of above 1,12,000 Equity Shares were 39,20,000
issued in consideration other than for cash)
Preference share capital
5,880 8% Preference Shares of ¥ 100 each (Out of above 3,080 Preference Shares were 5,88,000

issued in consideration other than for cash)

Total

45,08,000




Amalgamation of Companies 28.95

<
2 Reserves and Surplus
Securities Premium 56,000
General Reserve 1,96,000
Total 2,52,000
3 PPE
Buildings 12,60,000
Machinery 18,48,000
Total 31,08,000
Working Notes:
Purchase Consideration: 4
Goodwill 1,40,000
Building 4,20,000
Machinery 4,48,000
Inventory 4,41,000
Trade receivables 2,59,000
Cash at Bank 56,000
Less: Liabilities:
Retirement Gratuity (56,000)
Trade payables (2,24,000)
Net Assets/ Purchase Consideration 14,84,000
To be satisfied as under:
Preference Shareholders of Beta Ltd. 2,80,000
Add: 10% Premium 28,000
Satisfied by issue of 3,080 no. of 8% Preference Shares of Alex Ltd. 3,08,000
Equity Shareholders of Beta Ltd. to be satisfied by issue of 1,12,000 Equity Shares of Alex Ltd. at
5% Premium 11,76,000
Total 14,84,000
Question 45

Explain the difference between pooling of interest and purchase method of accounting for amalgamations.

(MTP, October, 2020) (4 marks)
Answer
Pooling of Interest Method
Under pooling of interests method, the assets, liabilities and reserves of the Transferor Company will be taken over by
Transferee Company at existing carrying amounts unless any adjustment is required due to different accounting policies
followed by these companies. As a result the difference between the amount recorded as share capital issued (plus any
additional consideration in the form of cash or other assets) and the amount of share capital of Transferor Company
should be adjusted in reserves.
Purchase Method
The assets and liabilities of the transferor company should be incorporated at their existing carrying amounts or the
purchase consideration should be allocated to individual identifiable assets and liabilities on the basis of their fair values
at the date of amalgamation. No reserves, other than statutory reserves, of the transferor company should be
incorporated in the financial statements of transferee company.

Question 46

The following were summarized Balance sheets of Robert Ltd. and Diamond Ltd. as at 31.03.2020

Robert Ltd. Diamond Ltd.
(® in lakhs) (® in lakhs)

Liabilities
Equity Share Capital (Fully paid shares of ¥ 10 each) 22,500 9,000
Securities Premium 4,500 -
Foreign Project Reserve - 465
General Reserve 14,250 4,800
Profit and Loss Account 4,305 1,237.5
12% Debentures - 1,500
Trade payables 1,800 694.5
Provisions 2,745 1,053
50,100 18,750
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Robert Ltd. Diamond Ltd.
( in lakhs)  in lakhs)

Assets
Land and Buildings 9,000 -
Plant and Machinery 21,000 7,500
Furniture, Fixtures and Fittings 3,456 2,550
Inventory 11,793 6,061.5
Trade receivables 3,180 1,650
Cash at Bank 1,671 913.5
Cost of Issue of Debentures - 75
50,100 18,750

All the bills receivable held by Diamond Ltd. were Robert Ltd.'s acceptances.

On 1st April 2020, Robert Ltd. took over Diamond Ltd. in an amalgamation in the nature of merger. It was agreed that in
discharge of consideration for the business, Robert Ltd. would allot three fully paid equity shares of ¥ 10 each at par for
every two shares held in Diamond Ltd. It was also agreed that 12% debentures in Diamond Ltd. would be converted into

13% debentures in Robert Ltd. of the same amount and denomination.
Details of trade receivables and trade payables are as under:

Particulars Robert Ltd. | Diamond Ltd.
( in lakhs)
Trade Payables
Creditors 1,620 694.5
Bills Payable 180 -
1,800 694.5
Trade receivables
Debtors 3,180 1,530
Bills Receivables - 120
3,180 1,650

Expenses of amalgamation amounting to ¥ 1.5 lakhs were borne by Robert Ltd. You are required to:

(i) Pass journal entries in the books of Robert Ltd. and

(iiy Prepare Robert Ltd.'s Balance Sheet immediately after the merger considering that the cost of issue of
debentures shown in the balance sheet of Diamond Ltd. is not transferred to Robert Ltd

Answer:
Books of Robert Ltd.
Journal Entries

(MTP, May, 2020) (20 marks)

(¥in Lacs) (¥in Lacs)

Business Purchase Alc Dr. 13,500
To Liquidator of Diamond Ltd. 13,500

(Being business of Diamond Ltd. Taken over for

consideration settled as per agreement)

Plant and Machinery Dr. 7,500

Furniture & Fittings Dr. 2,550

Inventory Dr. 6,061.5

Debtors Dr. 1,530

Cash at Bank Dr. 9135

Bills Receivable Dr. 120
To Foreign Project Reserve 465
To General Reserve (4,800 - 4,500) 300
To Profit and Loss A/lc ¥ (1,237.5 — 75%) 1,162.5
To Liability for 12% Debentures 1,500
To Creditors 694.5
To Provisions 1,053
To Business Purchase Alc 13,500

(Being assets & liabilities taken over from Diamond Ltd.)

*  Cost of issue of debentures adjusted against P & L A/c of Diamond Ltd.
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(¥in Lacs) (¥in Lacs)
Liguidator of Diamond Ltd. Alc 13,500
To Equity Share Capital Alc 13,500
(Purchase consideration discharged in the form of equity
shares)
Profit & Loss Alc 15
To Bank Alc 1.5
(Liquidation expenses paid and charged to P& L A/c)
Liability for 12% Debentures A/c 1,500
To 13% Debentures Alc 1500
(12% debentures discharged by issue of 13% debentures)
Bills Payable A/c 120
To Bills Receivable Alc 120
(Cancellation of mutual owing on account of bills)
Balance Sheet of Robert Ltd. as at 1st April, 2020 (after merger)
Particulars Notes % (in lakhs)
Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholders' funds
A Share capital 1 36,000
B Reserves and Surplus 2 24,981
2 Non-current liabilities
A Long-term borrowings 3 1,500
3 Current liabilities
A Trade Payables (1,800+694.5-120) 2,3745
B Short-term provisions (2,745+1,053) 3,798
Total 68,653.5
Assets
1 Non-current assets
A Property, Plant & Equipment 4 43,506
2 Current assets
A Inventories (11,793+6,061.5) 17,854.5
B Trade receivables (3,180+1,650-120) 4,710
C Cash and cash equivalents (1,671+913.5-1.5) 2,583
Total 68,653.5
Notes to Accounts
<
1. Share Capital
Equity share capital
Authorized, issued, subscribed and paid-up: 36 crores equity shares of ¥ 10 each
(out of these shares, 13.5 crores shares have been issued for consideration other
than cash) 36,000
2. Reserves and Surplus
General Reserve 14,550
Securities Premium 4,500
Foreign Project Reserve 465
Profit and Loss Account ¥ (4,305 +1,162.5-1.5) 5,466
Total 24,981
3. Long-term borrowings
Secured
13% Debentures 1,500
4. PPE
Land & Buildings 9,000
Plant & Machinery 28,500
Furniture & Fittings 6,006

Total

43,506

28.97
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Working Note:
Computation of purchase consideration

Purchase consideration was discharged in the form of three equity shares of Robert Ltd. for every two equity shares held
in Diamond Ltd.

3
Purchase consideration = ¥ 9,000 lacs x— =Rs.13,500 lacs

2
Question 47
The Paid-up capital of S Limited amounted to ¥ 5,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each. Due to continuous loss incurred by
the company, the following scheme of Reconstruction has been approved for S Limited on 1st April, 2020.
(i) Inlieu of present holding the Equity Shareholders are to receive:
(@) Fully Paid Equity Shares equal to 3/5th of their holding.
(b) 8% Preference Shares fully paid to the extent of 20% of the above new Equity Shares.
(c) 10% Second Debentures of ¥ 40,000.
(i) Anissue of 8% Debentures First Debentures of ¥ 1,00,000 was made and fully subscribed for cash,
(iii) The Assets were reduced as follows:-
(@) Building from % 2,00,000 to ¥ 1,50,000
(b) Plant & Machinery from % 1,50,000 to % 1,30,000
(c) Goodwill from % 30,000 to Nil.
Show the Journal Entries in the books of S Limited to give effect of the scheme of Reconstruction.
(MTP, May, 2020) (5 marks)

Answer:
Journal Entries in the books of S Ltd.
2020 Dr. Cr.
g (4
April 1 Equity Share Capital A/c (X 10) Dr. {5,00,000
To Equity Share Capital Alc 3,00,000
To 8% Preference Equity Share Capital A/c 60,000
To 10% Second Debentures Alc 40,000
To Capital Reduction /Reconstruction A/c 1,00,000
(Being reduction of equity shares to 3/5 shares, issue of
preference shares and debentures as per Reconstruction
Scheme dated...)
Capital Reduction/Reconstruction Alc Dr. |1,00,000
To Building Alc 50,000
To Plant and Machinery Alc 20,000
To Goodwill A/lc 30,000
(Being value of building and plant and machinery reduced
and goodwill written off completely.)
Bank A/lc Dr. |1,00,000
To 8% First Debentures A/c 1,00,000
(Being ¥ 1,00,000 debentures issued)
Question 48
Robert Ltd. and Diamond Ltd. give the following information as at 31.03.2020:
Robert Ltd. Diamond Ltd. ]
( in lakhs) in lakhs)
Equity Share Capital (Fully paid shares of ¥ 10 each) 22,500 9,000
Securities Premium 4,500 -
Foreign Project Reserve - 465
General Reserve 14,250 4,800
Profit and Loss Account 4,305 1,162.5
12% Debentures - 1,500
Trade payables 1,800 694.5
Provisions 2,745 1,053
Land and Buildings 9,000 -
Plant and Machinery 21,000 7,500
Furniture, Fixtures and Fittings 3,456 2,550
Inventory 11,793 6,061.5
Trade receivables 3,180 1,650
Cash at Bank 1,671 913.5




Amalgamation of Companies

All the bills receivable held by Diamond Ltd. were Robert Ltd.'s acceptances.
On 1st April 2020, Robert Ltd. took over Diamond Ltd. in an amalgamation in the nature of merger. It was agreed that in
discharge of consideration for the business, Robert Ltd. would allot three fully paid equity shares of ¥ 10 each at par for
every two shares held in Diamond Ltd. It was also agreed that 12% debentures in Diamond Ltd. would be converted into

13% debentures in Robert Ltd. of the same amount and denomination.

Details of trade receivables and trade payables are as under:

28.99

Particulars Robert Ltd. | Diamond Ltd.
(X in lakhs)

Trade Payables:

Creditors 1,620 694.5

Bills Payable 180 -

Trade receivables: 1,800 694.5

Debtors 3,180 1,530

Bills Receivables - 120
3,180 1,650

Expenses of amalgamation amounting to ¥ 1.5 lakhs were borne by Robert Ltd. You are required to:

(i) Pass journal entries in the books of Robert Ltd. and

(i) Prepare Robert Ltd.'s Balance Sheet immediately after the merger.

Answer

Books of Robert Ltd.
Journal Entries

(MTP, March, 2021) (20 marks)

(¥in Lacs) (€¥in Lacs)
Business Purchase Alc Dr. 13,500
To Liquidator of Diamond Ltd. 13,500
(Being business of Diamond Ltd. taken over for consideration settled as
per agreement)
Plant and Machinery Dr. 7,500
Furniture & Fittings Dr. 2,550
Inventory Dr. 6,061.5
Debtors Dr. 1,530
Cash at Bank Dr. 913.5
Bills Receivable Dr. 120
To Foreign Project Reserve 465
To General Reserve % (4,800 - 4,500) 300
To Profit and Loss Alc 1,162.5
To Liability for 12% Debentures 1,500
To Creditors 694.5
To Provisions 1,053
To Business Purchase Alc 13,500
(Being assets & liabilities taken over from Diamond Ltd.)
Liquidator of Diamond Ltd. A/c Dr. 13,500
To Equity Share Capital Alc 13,500
(Purchase consideration discharged in the form of equity shares)
Profit & Loss Alc Dr. 15
To Bank Alc 15
(Liquidation expenses paid and charged to P& L A/c)
Liability for 12% Debentures Alc Dr. 1,500
To 13% Debentures Alc 1500
(12% debentures discharged by issue of 13% debentures)
Bills Payable A/c Dr. 120
To Bills Receivable Alc 120

(Cancellation of mutual owing on account of bills)
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Balance Sheet of Robert Ltd. as at 1st April, 2020 (after merger)
Particulars Notes ¥ (in lakhs)
Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholders' funds
A Share capital 1 36,000
B Reserves and Surplus 2 24,981
2 Non-current liabilities
A Long-term borrowings 3 1,500
3 Current liabilities
A Trade Payables (1,800+694.5-120) 2,3745
B Short-term provisions (2,745+1,053) 3,798
Total 68,653.5
Assets
1 Non-current assets
A Property, Plant & Equipment 4 43,506
2 Current assets
A Inventories (11,793+6,061.5) 17,854.5
B Trade receivables (3,180+1,650-120) 4,710
C Cash and cash equivalents (1,671+913.5-1.5) 2,583
Total 68,653.5
Notes to Accounts
4
1. Share Capital
Equity share capital
Authorized, issued, subscribed and paid-up: 36 crores equity shares of ¥ 10 each (out of these
shares, 13.5 crores shares have been issued for consideration other than cash) 36,000
2. Reserves and Surplus
General Reserve 14,550
Securities Premium 4,500
Foreign Project Reserve 465
Profit and Loss Account ¥ (4,305 +1,162.5-1.5) 5,466
Total 24,981
3. Long-term borrowings
Secured
13% Debentures 1,500
4, PPE
Land & Buildings 9,000
Plant & Machinery 28,500
Furniture & Fittings 6,006
Total 43,506

Working Note:
Computation of purchase consideration

Purchase consideration was discharged in the form of three equity shares of Robert Ltd. for every two equity shares held

in Diamond Ltd.

3
Purchase consideration =% 9,000 lacs x— =% 13,500 lacs

2
Question 49

List the conditions to be fulfilled as per AS 14 (Revised) for an amalgamation to be in the nature of merger, in the case of

companies. (MTP, April, 2021) (4 marks)
Answer

Amalgamation in the nature of merger is an amalgamation which satisfies all the following conditions.

(i) All the assets and liabilities of the transferor company become, after amalgamation, the assets and liabilities of
the transferee company and the business of the transfer or company is intended to be carried on, after the

amalgamation, by the transferee company
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(iiy Shareholders holding not less than 90% of the face value of the equity shares of the transferor company (other
than the equity shares already held therein, immediately before the amalgamation, by the transferee company or
its subsidiaries or their nominees) become equity shareholders of the transferee company by virtue of the
amalgamation.

(iii) The consideration for the amalgamation receivable by those equity shareholders of the transferor company who
agree to become equity shareholders of the transferee company is discharged by the transferee company wholly
by the issue of equity shares in the transferee company, except that cash may be paid in respect of any
fractional shares.

No adjustment is intended to be made to the book values of the assets and liabilities of the transferor company when they
are incorporated in the financial statements of the transferee company except to ensure uniformity of accounting policies.
Question 50

On 1st April, 2021, Bimal Ltd. take over the business of Vimal Ltd. and discharged purchase consideration as follows:

(i) Issued 50,000 fully paid Equity shares of ¥ 10 each at a premium of ¥ 5 per share to the equity shareholders of
Vimal Ltd.

(ii) Cash payment of ¥ 50,000 was made to equity shareholders of Vimal Ltd.

(i) Issued 2,000 fully paid 12% Preference shares of ¥ 100 each at par to discharge the preference shareholders of
Vimal Ltd.

(iv) Debentures of Vimal Ltd. (31,20,000) will be converted into equal number and amount of 10% debentures of
Bimal Ltd.

Calculate the amount of Purchase consideration as per AS 14 and pass Journal Entry relating to discharge of purchase
consideration in the books of Bimal Ltd.
(MTP, April, 2021) (5 marks)

Answer
Particulars ¢
Equity Shares (50,000 x 15) 7,50,000
Cash payment 50,000
12% Preference Share Capital 2,00,000
Purchase Consideration 10,00,000

As per AS 14, consideration for the amalgamation means the aggregate of the shares and other securities issued and the
payment made in the form of cash or other assets by the transferee company to the shareholders of the transferor
company. Thus, payment to debenture holders are not covered by the term ‘consideration’.
Journal entry relating to discharge of consideration
in the books of Bimal Ltd.

Liquidation of Vimal Ltd.A/c 10,00,000

To Equity share capital Alc 5,00,000
To 12% Preference share capital Alc 2,00,000
To Securities premium Alc 2,50,000
To Bank/Cash Alc 50,000
(Discharge of purchase consideration)

Question 51
Mohan Ltd. gives you the following information as on 31st March, 2020:

3
Share capital:
Equity shares of % 10 each 3,00,000
6,000, 9% cumulative preference shares of ¥ 10 each 60,000
Profit and Loss Account (Dr. balance) 1,70,000
10% Debentures of ¥ 100 each 2,00,000
Interest payable on Debentures 20,000
Trade Payables 1,50,000
Property, Plant and Equipment 3,40,000
Goodwill 10,000
Inventory 80,000
Trade Receivables 1,10,000
Bank Balance 20,000

A new company Ravi Ltd. is formed with authorised share capital of ¥ 4,00,000 divided into 40,000 Equity Shares of % 10
each. The new company will acquire the assets and liabilities of Mohan Ltd. on the following terms:
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@)

@
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debentures, equity shares of equal amount are issued at par.

(b)
(©)

Mohan Ltd.'s debentures are paid by similar debentures in new company and for outstanding accrued interest on

The trade payables are paid by issue of 12,000 equity shares at par in full and final settlement of their claims.
Preference shareholders are to get equal number of equity shares issued at par. Dividend on preference shares

is in arrears for three years. Preference shareholders to forgo dividend for two years. For balance dividend,
equity shares of equal amount are issued at par.

(d)

Equity shareholders are issued one share at par for every three shares held in Mohan Ltd.

(i) Current Assets are to be taken at book value (except inventory, which is to be reduced by 10%). Goodwill is to be
eliminated. The Property, plant and equipment is taken over at ¥ 3,08,400.

(i) Remaining equity shares of the new company are issued to public at par fully paid up.
(iv) Expenses of % 5,000 to be met from bank balance of Mohan Ltd. This is to be adjusted from the bank balance of

Mohan Ltd. before acquisition by Ravi Ltd.

You are required to prepare:
(2) Realisation account and Equity Shareholders' account in the books of Mohan Ltd.
(b) Bank Account and Balance Sheet with notes to accounts in the books of Ravi Ltd.

(RTP, May, 2021)

Answer
In the books of Mohan Ltd.
0] Realisation Account
< 7
To Goodwill 10,000 By 10% Debentures 2,00,000
To Property, plant and equipment 3,40,000 | By Interest accrued on debentures 20,000
To Inventory 80,000|By Trade payables 1,50,000
To Trade receivables 1,10,000 By Ravi Ltd. (Purchase consideration) 1,65,400
(W.N. 1)
To Bank By Equity shareholders A/c (loss on
(20,000 - 5,000) 15,000 realization) (Bal. fig.) 25,000
To Preference share holders Alc
(W.N.2) 5,400
5,60,400 5,60,400
(i) Equity shareholders’ Account
T 4
To Profit & loss Alc 1,70,000 |By Equity Share capital 3,00,000
To Expenses* 5,000
To Equity shares in Ravi Ltd. 1,00,000
To Realization Alc 25,000
3.00,000 3.00,000
*Alternatively, expenses may be routed through Realization account.
In the books of Ravi Ltd.
0] Bank Account
4 4
To  Business Purchase 15,000 | By Balance c/d (Bal. fig.) 1,09,600
To Equity shares application &
allotment A/c (W.N. 3) 94,600
1,09,600 1,09,600
(i) Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2020
Particulars Note No. 4
I.  Equity and Liabilities
(1) Shareholder's Funds
Share Capital
(2) Non-Current Liabilities 1 4,00,000
Long-term borrowings 2 2,00,000
Total 6,00,000
Il.  Assets
(1) Non-current assets
(@) Property, plant and equipment 3,08,400
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Particulars Note No. 4
(2) Current assets
(@) Inventories 72,000
(b) Trade receivables 1,10,000
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 1,09,600
Total 6,00,000
Notes to Accounts
4
1. |Share Capital
Authorised share capital
40,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each 4,00,000
Issued and Subscribed
40,000 shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid up 4,00,000
(out of the above, 30,540 (W.N.3) shares have been allotted as fully paid-up pursuant to
contract without payment being received in cash)
2. |Long Term Borrowings
10% Debentures 2,00,000
Working Notes:
1. Calculation of Purchase consideration
<
Payment to preference shareholders
6,000 equity shares @ % 10 60,000
For arrears of dividend: (6,000 x ¥ 10) x 9% 5,400
Payment to equity shareholders
(30,000 shares x 1/3) @ ¥ 10 1,00,000
Total purchase consideration 1,65,400
2. Preference shareholders’ Account in books of Mohan Ltd.
¢ <
To Equity Shares in Ravi Ltd. 65,400 | By Preference Share capital
60,000
By Realization A/c (Bal. fig.) 5,400
65,400 65,400

3. Calculation of number of Equity shares issued to public

Number of shares

Authorized equity shares
Less: Equity shares issued for

Interest accrued on debentures 2,000
Trade payables of Mohan Ltd. 12,000
Preference shareholders of Mohan Ltd. 6,000

Arrears of preference dividend 540
Equity shareholders of Mohan Ltd.
Number of equity shares issued to public at par for cash

10,000

40,000

(30,540)
9,460

Question 52
High Ltd. and Low Ltd. were amalgamated on and from, 1st April, 2020. A new company Little Ltd. was formed to take
over the business of the existing Companies. The summarized Balance sheets of High Ltd. and Low Ltd. as on 31st
March, 2020 are as under:

(% in Lakhs)
Liabilities High Ltd. | Low Ltd. Assets High Ltd. Low
Ltd.
Share Capital: Property, Plant and Equipment:
Equity Shares of ¢100 each 1000 850 [ Land & Building 670 385
14% Pref Shares of #100 each 320 175 | Plant & Machinery 475 355
Reserves & Surplus: Investments 95 80
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Liabilities High Ltd. | Low Ltd. Assets High Ltd. Low
Ltd.

Revaluation Reserve 225 110| Current Assets:

General Reserve 360 240 | Stock 415 389

Investment Allowance Reserve 80 40| Sundry Debtors 322 213

P & L Account 85 82 | Bills Receivables 35 -

Non-Current Liabilities: Cash & Bank 303 166

Secured Loans:

13% Debentures (¥100 each) 100 56

Unsecured Loans (Public Deposits) 50 -

Current Liabilities & Provisions: -

Sundry Creditors 65 35

Bills Payable 30 -

TOTAL 2315 1588 | TOTAL 2315 1588

Other Information:

1)

Debentures of £100 each so as to maintain the same amount of interest.

)

Ltd. at a price of €125 per share (Face Value ¢100)

3)

of Low Ltd. The shares are to be issued at ¢35 each having a face value of ¢10 per share.

(4)

Investment Allowance Reserve is to be maintained for two more years.

13% Debenture holders of High Ltd. & Low Ltd. are discharged by Little Ltd. by issuing such number of its 15%
Preference Shareholders of the two companies are issued equivalent number of 15% Preference shares of Little

Little Ltd. will issue 4 Equity Shares for each Equity Share of High Ltd. & 3 equity shares for each Equity Share

Prepare the Balance sheet of Little Ltd. as on 1st April, 2020 after the amalgamation has been carried out in basis of in
the nature of Purchase.

(Suggested, November, 2020) (15 marks)

Answer
Balance Sheet of Little Ltd. as at 1st April, 2020
Particulars Note No. (® in lakhs)
I.  Equity and Liabilities
(1) Shareholder's Funds
(a) Share Capital 1 1,150.0
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 2,437.8
(2) Non-Current Liabilities
Long-term borrowings 3 135.2
Other Borrowings- Unsecured Loans 50
(3) Current Liabilities
Trade payables 4 130.0
Total 3,903
II.  Assets
(1) Non-current assets
(@) Property, Plant and Equipment 5 1,885
(b) Non-current investment (95 + 80) 175
(2) Current assets
(@) Inventory (415+389) 804
(b) Trade receivables 6 570
(c) Cash and bank balances (303 + 166) 469
Total 3,903
Notes to Accounts
( in lakhs) (R in lakhs)
1. | Share Capital
Equity share capital (W.N.1)
65,50,0001 Equity shares of 10 each 655
4,95,0002 Preference shares of ¥ 100 each 495

1
2

40,00,000 + 25,50,000
3,20,000 + 1,75,000
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® in lakhs) (X in lakhs)
(all the above shares are allotted as fully paid-up pursuant to contracts
without payment being received in cash) 1,150
2. |Reserves and surplus
Securities Premium Account (W.N.3) (1080+ 681.25) 1,761.25
Capital Reserve (W.N. 2)(283.33 + 393.22) 676.55
Investment Allowance Reserve (80 + 40) 120
Amalgamation Adjustment Reserve (80 + 40) (120) 2,437.8
3. |Long-term borrowings
15% Debentures 135.2
4. |Trade payables
Sundry Creditors: High Ltd. 65
Low Ltd. 35
Bills Payable: High Ltd. 30 130
5. | Property, Plant and Equipment
Land and Building : High Ltd 670
Low Ltd 385 1055
Plant and Machinery: High Ltd. 475
Low Ltd. 355 830 1,885
6. |Trade receivables
Sundry Debtors: High Ltd. 322
Low Ltd. 213
Bills Receivables: High Ltd. 35 570
Working Notes:
(R in lakhs)
High Ltd. Low Ltd.
(1) |Computation of Purchase consideration
(@)  Preference shareholders:
(3,20,00,000_ j 400
——————1.e.3,20,000 shares [x¥125 each
100 218.75
(1,75,00,000 _ j
———————i.e.1,75,000 shares |x3¥125 each 1,400
100
(b)  Equity shareholders: 892.50
(1o,oo,oo,ooo><4_ j
i.e.40,00,000 shares |x3 35 each
100
(S,S0,00,000XS_ j
- i.e.25,50,000 shares |x%¥35 each 1,800 1,111.25
@) 100
Amount of Purchase Consideration 670 385
Computation of Capital Reserve 475 355
Assets taken. over: 95 80
Land and Buﬂdmg 415 389
Plant and Machinery 322 213
Investments
Inventory 35
Trade receivables
Bills Receivables
Cash and bank 303 166
Less: Liabilities taken over: 2,315 1,588
Debentures 86.67 48.53
Unsecured Loan 50
Creditors Bills Payable 65 35
30
231.67 83.53
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® in lakhs)
High Ltd. Low Ltd.
Net assets taken over 2083.33 1,504.47
Purchase consideration 1,800 1,111.25
Capital reserve 283.33 393.22
©) Computation of securities premium
On preference share capital
High Ltd.- 3,20,000 x 25 80
Low Ltd.- 1,75,000 x 25 43.75
On equity share capital 1000
High Ltd.- 40,00,000 x 25 637.5
Low Ltd.- 25,50,000 x 25
Total 1080 681.25

(4) Issue of Debentures (Z In Lakhs)

High Ltd.- 15% fresh issue of debenture for 13% old debentures = 100 X 13% /15% = 86.67 (rounded off)
Low Ltd.- 15% fresh issue of debenture for 13% old debentures = 56 X 13% /15% = 48.53 (rounded off)
Total number of debentures issued = 86.67 + 48.53 = 135.20 Lakhs

Question 53
Galaxy Ltd. and Glory Ltd., are two companies engaged in the same business of chemicals. To mitigate competition, a
new co